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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
B RE

Notes:

1.

Revenue (HK$'000) Wz (FEm)
Hong Kong and Macau B8 MR
Chinese Mainland =eEEprd

Gross profit margin (%) ERNE(%)

AN ERRESETR, (BE)

Profit/(loss) attributable to owners

of the Company (HK$'000) (F#&x)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share BREKRER,(FE)
(HK cents) (384L)

Final dividend per share "o " BRRERE
(HK cents) (784l)

Special dividend per share ®ot " BRIERIRE W21
(HK cents) (784L)

Number of restaurants ZEHA
Hong Kong BA
Chinese Mainland =efcilvapaid
Macau SBFT
Totag| (Note2) l%%l\g—l—(/]/ﬁfz)

et -

Final dividend of HK3.50 cents per share (2022: 2.50 cents per 1.
share) and special dividend of HK3.50 cents per share (2022: Nil)
were proposed. Together with the interim dividend of HK3.40 cents

per share already paid, proposed total dividend per share for the

year ended 31 December 2023 will amount to HK10.40 cents (2022:
HK5.00 cents per share).

2. The Group has 210 self-operated restaurants (as at 31 December 2.
2022: 207) and 1 restaurant operated by its franchisee (as at 31
December 2022: 2).

4 Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited A& EZE R ER A 7

3,211,993 2,675,166 20.1%
2,723,043 2,193,952 24.1%
488,950 481,214 1.6%
73.8% 72.6% 1.2 percentage
point

1.218

B

93,836 (43,153) N/A/iE
9.33 (4.30) N/ATiE A

3.50 2.50 40.0%

3.50 - N/AN3E

165 158 7
45 50 (5)

1 1 -

211 209 2

EAIRE BRI 50BN ZE=__F : §%2.50
B BRI S AER350BII(ZE-—4F : &)
BEBRZEZPHBRESRILABWL B2 ==
F+ A=+ HUEFEZEZREBLTEHAETR
10408 (=== : FA5.0071L) -

AEEHBEH2I0HEEEE(ZSE__F+=-A=+
—H 2070 REFLEEREL IR (2T 2F1+=
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS o

HBREE =
RESTAURANT NETWORK AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE-Z-=F+-A=T+T-HWNEEAK
CHINESE
MAINLAND
AR i 45
HONG +7]
KONG
MACAU m
P 1
Note: Hiat -
The Group has 210 self-operated restaurants (as at 31 December 2022: ARNREEEF210MELEE(ZE-_—F+-_A=+—8":
207) and 1 restaurant operated by its franchisee (as at 31 December 2022:  207f) RIS H QL EE( S - F+-_A=+—0H :
2). 2fE) °

Revenue distribution — by brands (number of restaurants)

s o — Eme (BERE)

Tai Hing X (61)

37.6%

Others Eft# (18)

7.9%

Pholé S5 (8)
A\

FPHOLO S8R

Trusty Congee King $8184% (10)
ASE |

Asam Chicken Rice ESS B (20)

S0 CAGHEALE

TeaWood 27K (26)

10.8%

Men Wah 4% (68)
— 27.8%

(for the year ended 31 December 2023)
(BE-_Z-_=%F+_A=t—HILEE)
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Number of restaurants
(by brands)
ZEHHE
(Rmh&)
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Revenue distribution
(by geographical areas)
& i
(RHtE)
HK$'M
BEAT
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Number of Shops
(by geographical areas)
FIESE
(R &)

250

205 211
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Revenue distribution
for restaurant operations
(by dine-in or takeaway)

BELEWRDM
(RERWIE)

HK$'M
BEET
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AREEE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of the
Company, | am pleased to present to you the annual results of
Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited together with its subsidiaries
("Tai Hing Group” or the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2023 (the “Review Year” or “FY2023").

IMPLEMENTED LEAN COST CONTROL AND
SECURED STABLE PERFORMANCE GROWTH

In early February 2023, the border between Hong Kong and
Chinese Mainland was fully reopened and society returned to
normalcy, giving a strong impetus to the development across
all industries and economic recovery. To revitalise the economy,
the Hong Kong Government launched a series of activities,
such as “Night Vibes Hong Kong”as well as distributing
dining vouchers to stimulate local consumption. Besides, as
consumers showed increasing willingness to dine out, their
preference and consumption mode were also changing, which
provided an opportunity for the catering industry to explore a
operational model that better meets the prevailing consumer
demand.

As the catering industry was gradually getting back on track,
the management of the Group flexibly adapted to market
changes, revamped the restaurants and enriched the menus,
which achieved growth in store sales. During the Review
Year, the Group’s revenue gradually rebounded to the pre-
pandemic level, with profit before tax approaching to the
level in 2019, delivering a steady performance. However, cost
pressure from raw materials and manpower due to rising
prices faced by various industries posed same challenges
to the Group. Accordingly, the Group actively optimised
its restaurant network and adopted practical and effective
measures to reduce costs and increase efficiency, with an aim
to maintaining its market competitiveness and strengthening
its profitability. Besides, the Group made full use of its food
factories in Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong, and applied
strategies such as centralised procurement to effectively
reduce cost of materials consumed, which enabled the Group
to further increase its profit margin and maintained it at above
70%.

BALRER -

AANBRREFS([EF2)) MAREAEEH
ZRBERABERENE AR (I AHEEE | ARE
BDEZE-_ZE_=F+_A=t—HLEFE(EE
FEISRN T _=PFN22FEE -

RABHERE ERFARERER

“E-=FZRY BEASETEANMEERE
B HEERER  BRTEEBRMEBEER
RETUEMNE N - HTIREZE - FEFRBA
HR T —RIES - I BBRED | REER
HESE - URIBAMERE - I BEEHEER
SMEREBSZREEE - HEFMORBEEADER
FUE RERFARTRRENGEENHEEES
SKH SR AR R -

BEEEZHRETLIEERSMELETREE  AEBNER
BERETEEMSE\  BESEEARTELE
BoRmAR TEREERLER  c RNEEFE &
EURA B ZE S RRISRIKFE ST - BHATFEIREL
2019 K + RIVIBRE - A - ME LIRS ZITHE
ARERME - ANERANES - AEEH AR
RIS - Fitt - AEEBERECEEMK @ K
WY E A BAE MR AIE RN - MR IS F
MRARFIRE - BE - AEEZHSERFEAM
REBZREGBEER FRETRRESER 4§
PR EARIEA  BAEENEFNKSBUE PR
Ft o WARFFET0% LA EHIKFE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHRE

As the economy revives, the market gradually raises shop
rentals to the level close to pre-pandemic times. Facing the
rental burden, the Group performed an in-depth internal
analysis of lease arrangements and locations of its restaurant
network to rent commercial spaces at premium locations at
more affordable prices. Moreover, we managed to control
costs within a reasonable range by implementing a series of
cost control measures, and achieved a steady performance
growth.

MADE OPTIMAL USE OF DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY,
ENHANCED DIVERSIFIED BRAND STRATEGIES
AND UNLEASHED BRAND VALUE

During the Review Year, the Group fortified its diversified
brands by actively developing new brands in addition
to strengthening and enhancing the influence and
competitiveness of existing brands. By adopting a two-pronged
brand strategy, it aimed to meet the increasingly diversified
demand from consumers.

As society gradually returns to normalcy, the proportion of
dine-in customers has seen a substantial increase. In order to
meet consumer needs and attract more customer flow, during
the Review Year, the Group actively upgraded the image of
“Tai Hing” and”TeaWood" stores, aiming to provide more
enjoyable dining experiences to customers with a refreshing
environment and thus enhance the loyalty of customers. Such a
series of renovation measures boosted store sales. Meanwhile,
the Group strategically offered side dishes, seasonal dishes and
themed products, which increased customer flow at different
times of the day. In addition, the Group developed new trendy
brands to attract customers by its speciality. Among them,
“Tommy Yummy" opened its second branch during the year.
The Group will also continue to strategically showcase its
uniqueness to further unleash its brand value.

ROEEEE - TISE PRI EREE SRR BRIK
FomEEERAES AEEHHEELZHNER
BEABETHFANAILOMN - BRIAZEENE
i EE MR 2 S\ o I BB —FRIIK
AERER  BOBKAEHERERER - (2

= BRI RS UM R Bm
JREE

ROEFE  KERCEZTmE  TMEZHZEEM
RABARENTZENNHRE S - BRGSO
- BERERAITHMEEE - UneEEERa
ZHRACFBR -

BEEM SR IOETRE  ERIGELBEELH AT
MEHBENTKNRSIELZER  RNEBEFE -
RNEBEIEKE | R BAKEHETERAR -
NEFTIRIE AR ARBEATHA B ER - Mmie
HREEHEAHE - E— RVEHMEHRTE T /5D
BEEEE o [ - AEBERBEMEMIIA/NSORIE - B
SEALRFERER  KWREAZERATRBENE
ME o BRIb 2N EEREFIESRE - UES
FUERSBEEESE - A [Tommy Yummy 2R
FABHRE MG - AEBINERHERB M HE
REE DR - S EREREEE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERERE

With the emerging new catering model of “Internet+Consumption
Upgrade”, we seized the chance from the market development
by accelerating investment in and application of digital
tools. In July 2023, the Group successfully launched the first
integrated mobile application “Tai Hing FanFanStore”and has
been enhancing its functions. It also organised promotional
activities to encourage customers to increase their frequency
of consumption, and provided comprehensive and diverse
food and beverage services for customers, which also enabled
us to better understand user behaviours so as to develop more
targeted marketing strategies. Currently, members of “Tai
Hing FanFanStore” exceeded 180,000. Apart from that, we
introduced a series of automatic systems such as smart kitchen,
self-ordering and self-checkout systems, aiming to enhance
work efficiency and alleviate the workload of our staff. Such
measures not only improved customer dining experience, but
also enhanced the operation efficiency of the Group.

MADE A STRATEGIC LAYOUT FOR
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

The Group’s earlier efforts in operational layout and
preparation for the post-pandemic market have now showed
preliminary results, which were reflected in our business
operations and cost control. With significant changes in
consumer needs and consumption habits during the post-
pandemic period, the Group has formulated corresponding
business strategies, which integrate traditional and innovative
business philosophies and adopt a multi-brand business
model to tap into the market, so as to adapt and respond to
challenges arising in the catering market.

BEET BE R B TR B E SRR - B
PIEET B - REIE TANRATER - —
TO=Ft A AEERELEEGS RBER
RATKE/ P - WEFEBCETIRE - R (e
BEERY  BEEFREIEEREE  BBEEWXKE
L~ ZTUEBERIRTS - TR MIREAE I RALM
TEBPITA M6 EERBENTIHRKRE - B
Al [REPNAH e B ABEEIB18E - Kbz
S BPISIAT — R BB ERA - IERERSE
EEHENBDERSERS  SERSEEME -
MEAFES - EeLRENMEBLTRENRER
B BRI T REE LS W

B E BRAIFERE

AEBER AR IERHSAENTHBMER - 15
BRI - B — B RPIA K152 18 S AAE
FEBMER - HEENFRIEEBFEER IR
BTEZENEL  AEEDEHERBNEBR
B BRAEESRERAFNLERIRAS TREE
BEAZRSHRTS - ERDZRERT Sk
B -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHRE

We are committed to providing customers with unique dining
experience by actively improving and developing new dishes
in response to their preferences with an aim to enriching our
offerings with distinctive catering elements. Meanwhile, the
Group will implement its multi-brand strategy to strengthen
the position of its existing brands while giving them more
fun and trendy elements, and to capture the attention of
young consumers through innovative and unconventional
catering patterns by providing them with a diversified dining
experience. In addition, with the recovery of the tourism
industry, we intend to look for new stores at airports, borders
and tourist spots to attract more tourists. We aim to respond
to market changes in a more flexible manner through these
initiatives.

In Chinese Mainland, we will continue to focus on the Greater
Bay Area market by keeping abreast of local market trends
to understand consumer needs, strengthen and integrate
the impact of each brand, so as to provide attractive dining
choices and experiences. At the same time, we will fully exploit
e-platforms for branding and product promotion. We will also
actively seek collaboration opportunities with other industries,
such as films and hotels, to expand our brand influence and
awareness through joint events and co-promotion activities,
with a view to further tapping into the young generation
market.

We recognise the importance of sustainability and had it
embedded into the Group’s core strategy. In order to reduce
the use of plastics, we have already ceased using styrofoam
boxes and fostered the phasing out of non-degradable plastic
bags, and are increasingly adopting reusable or biodegradable
materials. Moreover, we prioritise suppliers with excellent
environmental, social and corporate governance (“ESG")
performance and establish cooperation with them. In addition,
we attach great importance to our employees’ personal
development and growth. Through training programmes and
leadership outbound training activities, we aim to elevate staff
proactiveness and creativity, enhancing our service quality and
team cohesion. We strive to achieve balanced development in
the three major sectors of economy, environment and society
to lay a solid foundation for our long-term development.

BMEREEEREE - Bb RIFEIILE - DAY
AEBIRNERTE - B RERRM ﬁﬁﬁ’]ﬂ
REE% - AN - ZXEEKERZ TmERE - 2E
A MR AL - jfﬁrﬁé/f)\ﬁﬁi_%&/ﬁﬁ/mﬁﬁ

HE BRI MR ERERR - AR FE—
REVEEE - SEEHRZECNERER - LI
BEEIRERAERE - B SIS - BIRAIKE

& WesEsE  ARSIEZEYR - RAEEBBE
LERE - BERISMEEHTISMNEIL

EREA ﬁ{Fﬁﬂ%Zkﬁi““E@‘iﬁ/ﬁli‘ﬁ% BEE
WETISENRE - RATRBEEENTR - @R
muuHE‘EE’J%%jJ AT LA IR 5| hH) B FUR M
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERERE

The year 2024 not only marks the Group's journey after
35 years, but is also a significant milestone for our fifth
anniversary of listing. Over the years, we have established a
solid position in the industry with our persistent efforts and
robust business capabilities. We will continue to stay true to
our original intention and strive for constant innovation and
progress to give new momentum to our business development.

DIVIDENDS

Despite the challenging operating environment, the Group
still maintains a stable dividend payout policy. The Board has
recommended payment of a final dividend of HK3.50 cents
per share for the year ended 31 December 2023. Approaching
the 35th anniversary of the Group and the 5th anniversary of
its listing, the Board proposed a special dividend of HK3.50
cents per share as well, to reward all shareholders for their
continued support. Together with the interim dividend of
HK3.40 cents per share already paid, total dividend per share
for the year will amount to HK10.40 cents.

APPRECIATION

I would like to extend my sincere thanks to the Board, the
management team, our frontline staff and colleagues for
their dedication to enable the Group to forge ahead in the
highly competitive market. At the same time, | am grateful to
customers, investors, business partners and suppliers who have
trusted and supported us, and accompanied Tai Hing Group
to go through the past 34 years with their joint efforts. | will
definitely do my best to promote stable development of Tai
Hing Group in the long run.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WD

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

The Board of Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited, together with
its subsidiaries (“Tai Hing Group” or the “Group”), announces
the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2023 (the “Review Year” or “"FY2023").

Since the beginning of 2023, the border between Hong Kong
and Chinese Mainland has been fully reopened. In order to
stimulate the post-pandemic economic recovery, the HKSAR
Government made an effort to launch a series of large-
scale promotional activities, which increased visitor arrivals to
Hong Kong and boosted the consumption sentiment of local
residents, thus fostering a gradual improvement in the overall
business environment of Hong Kong. However, rising energy
prices, fierce market competition and changes in consumer
consumption patterns undoubtedly pose various challenges to
the catering industry.

In the complex and changing business environment, the
Group has been methodically controlling operating costs
and optimising its restaurant networks to prepare for
challenges. At the same time, the Group made good use of
digital technology, such as the launch of the first integrated
mobile application of the “Tai Hing FanFanStore”, to
enhance operational efficiency and internal management
and to achieve steady performance growth. The Group also
actively refurbished its stores and improved customer dining
experience, which successfully boosted sales. During the
Review Year, the Group’s revenue increased by approximately
20.1% to HK$3,212.0 million (FY2022: HK$2,675.2
million), which is close to the turnover level in 2019, fully
demonstrating the Group’s operational resilience. Gross profit
was HK$2,369.4 million (FY2022: HK$1,942.3 million) and
gross profit margin was 73.8% (FY2022: 72.6%), reflecting
the Group's effective measures to optimise the product
structure and supply chain management. As a result of the
Group's stringent cost control and improvement in the quality
of its business operations, the Group achieved a turnaround
from loss to profit during the Review Year. Profit attributable
to owners of the Company was HK$93.8 million for FY2023
(FY2022: loss attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$43.2 million). Basic earnings per share was HK9.33 cents
for FY2023 (FY2022: basic loss per share of HK4.30 cents).

BEERHE

AEEEZERERAPNEETSEREME LR (K
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

OVERALL PERFORMANCE (Continued)

The Group maintained a healthy financial position with
sufficient cash and steady operating cash flows. As at 31
December 2023, the Group had no bank borrowings and
had cash and cash equivalents of HK$328.1 million (as at 31
December 2022: HK$282.6 million).

The Group maintains a stable dividend policy and is confident
about its future business development. The Board has resolved
to propose a final dividend of HK3.50 cents per share for
the year ended 31 December 2023. Approaching the 35th
anniversary of the Group and the 5th anniversary of its listing,
in addition to proposing a final dividend, the Board proposed
a special dividend of HK3.50 cents per share as well, to reward
all shareholders for their continued support. Together with the
interim dividend of HK3.40 cents per share already paid, the
proposed total dividend for FY2023 will be HK10.40 cents per
share.

OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Other income and gains consist mainly of bank interest income,
subsidies received from utility companies for the purchase of
equipment and rental income. During the Review Year, other
income and gains decreased to HK$18.6 million (FY2022:
HK$67.0 million), which was mainly due to the significant
reduction in government grants related to COVID-19.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

OPERATING COSTS
Cost of Materials Consumed

During the Review Year, the cost of materials consumed
amounted to HK$842.6 million (FY2022: HK$732.8 million)
and, as expressed as a percentage of revenue, decreased to
26.2% (FY2022: 27.4%). The Group focused on raw material
procurement and relied on its factories in Chinese Mainland
and Hong Kong for processing and production, which
achieved multiple benefits in terms of quality improvement,
cost reduction and the reduction of plastic usage. In addition,
the Group adopted a centralised procurement approach to
facilitate joint procurement and price negotiation in Hong
Kong, Macau and Chinese Mainland, which strengthened the
Group's bargaining power while enabling better monitoring
of the overall inventory to ensure the proper use of food
ingredients and thus reasonable control of purchasing costs.

Staff Costs

During the Review Year, the Group placed great emphasis on
the optimisation of human resource management in order to
improve the efficiency and quality of employees’ performance
while providing solid support for business development.
The Group introduced automated equipment to effectively
reduce dependence on manpower and improve production
efficiency. In addition, the Group offered more employee
training programmes to improve the professional skills of its
employees and the service they provide, enabling them to
better perform their duties and enhance their overall work
efficiency. The Group also implemented various incentive
measures and organised external training in order to enhance
the sense of belonging and team cohesion of employees,
reduce employee turnover and recruitment costs, and improve
store performance. In order to better deploy and utilise
resources, the Group upgraded its manpower scheduling
system to achieve more rational and efficient allocation of
human resources. Staff costs amounted to HK$1,133.6 million
in FY2023 (FY2022: HK$949.3 million). Excluding the subsidies
received under the “Employment Support Scheme” amounted
to HK$58.1 million last year, staff costs as a percentage of
revenue decreased to 35.3% from 37.7% last year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

OPERATING COSTS (Continued)

Amortisation of Right-of-Use Assets, Rental and
Related Expenses

During the Review Year, the Group’s amortisation of right-of-
use assets, rental and related expenses amounted to HK$487.3
million (FY2022: HK$435.9 million). Excluding the one-off rent
concession of approximately HK$17.1 million last year, the
ratio of lease-related expenses to revenue decreased to 15.2%
from 16.9% last year. In order to precisely manage the lease
arrangements and optimise the locations of the restaurant
network, the Group set up an in-house team to conduct in-
depth internal analysis to rent stores in prime locations at more
appropriate prices.

Other Operating Expenses

In addition to the aforementioned costs, the Group’s other
operating expenses for the Review Year amounted to
HK$463.2 million (FY2022: HK$453.5 million). Along with the
increase in revenue, branch operating costs such as electronic
payment handling charges, utilities and consumables also
increased with the increase in business volume. However, as
there was decrease in loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment and right-of-use assets by HK$13.6
million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year, the overall other operating expenses as a percentage of
revenue decreased to 14.4% from 17.0% last year.

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment
and Right-of-Use Assets

As the business environment in Hong Kong remained
challenging and the competition of the catering industry in
Chinese Mainland was relatively intense, impairment provision
was made on assets of certain underperformed restaurants by
the Group. On the other hand, with improving performance
of certain restaurants following the return to normalcy,
the Group reversed impairment provisions for assets of the
respective restaurants, resulting in the impairment losses on
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets down
from HK$40.2 million last year to HK$27.1 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

INDUSTRY AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

With the reopening of the borders with Chinese Mainland
and other countries, Hong Kong has seen an improvement in
its economy. In order to stimulate local consumption and the
development of the tourism industry, the HKSAR Government
launched a series of promotional measures. According to the
preliminary statistics of the Hong Kong Tourism Board (the
“HKTB"), the total number of visitor arrivals to Hong Kong
for the whole year of 2023 was approximately 34 million?,
of which tourists from Chinese Mainland accounted for a
considerable proportion. In addition to the growth of the
tourism industry, private consumption expenditure in Hong
Kong also increased. According to the Census and Statistics
Department, private consumption expenditure for the whole
year of 2023 increased by 7.3%? year-on-year, demonstrating
the gradual stabilisation and recovery of Hong Kong's
economy. In line with this trend, the Group, in collaboration
with the HKTB, distributed various food and beverage vouchers
to customers and launched two campaigns for bill discounts in
July and October in 2023 to encourage customer spending at
its restaurants. During the Review Year, the proportion of the
Group's dine-in customers increased to 79.1% from 68.0% in
2022, and same-store sales increased by 15.3%, driving overall
revenue growth.

In addition, as Chinese Mainland enters the post-pandemic
era, its catering market is gradually recovering. During this
period, consumers’ consumption behaviour and habits have
changed significantly, which is both an opportunity and a
challenge for the industry. The Group will continue to focus
on the Greater Bay Area market and develop it as the Group’s
core business region in Chinese Mainland, and enhance
operational efficiency by optimising its restaurant networks to
seize the opportunities arising from the diversified market in
the Chinese Mainland and maximise the efficiency of its brands
and branches.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

BUSINESS SEGMENT ANALYSIS

Tai Hing Group is a multi-brand casual dining restaurant
group with roots and presence in Hong Kong for 34 years.
In addition to its flagship “Tai Hing (K&)” brand, the Group
has acquired and been licensed a number of brands including
“Trusty Congee King (58/3{¥)", “Pho Lé (§3)"”, “Men Wah
Bing Teng (812 /kEZ)”, “Sing Kee Seafood Restaurant (£ 72)&
BEERJE)", self-created and launched “TeaWood (ZE/K)”, “Dao
Cheng (FE128R)5)", “Asam Chicken Rice (3R 2Z8R)", “Dimpot
(B5%%)", “Dumpling Station (8FER)", “Tommy Yummy”, “Tori
Yoichi (fttt—)" and “Bingle Bingle”, catering to the diverse
needs of diners.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had a network of 211
restaurants (as at 31 December 2022: 209 restaurants), of
which 166 were located in Hong Kong and Macau, and 45
were in Chinese Mainland. A total of 24 restaurants were
located in the Greater Bay Area.

As the Group's flagship brand, “Tai Hing” has maintained its
status as the Group's largest revenue contributor. Its revenue
increased by 14.5% year-on-year to HK$1,206.3 million
(FY2022: HK$1,053.2 million), accounting for 37.6% (FY2022:
39.4%) of total revenue of the Group, maintaining a steady
growth based on its sound operations. During the Review
Year, the Group actively rebranded “Tai Hing” and renovated
the restaurants to offer customers a more modern and
comfortable dining environment and experience. In addition,
“Tai Hing” is committed to improving its product quality while
intensifying its efforts to promote its products under the theme
“King of the Roast (&KX E)" to enhance its brand image.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

BUSINESS SEGMENT ANALYSIS (Continued)

Revenue from the “Men Wah Bing Teng” brand, the Group’s
second-largest revenue contributor, increased by 21.0% year-
on-year to HK$893.0 million (FY2022: HK$738.3 million),
accounting for 27.8% (FY2022: 27.6%) of total revenue of
the Group. With joint efforts from Hong Kong and Chinese
Mainland, “Men Wah Bing Teng” has been developing new
products, formulating strategies and launching marketing and
promotional activities to maximise the brand’s competitive
advantage with the combined strengths. In July 2023, “Men
Wah Bing Teng” opened a store in the restricted area of Hong
Kong International Airport, which has attracted tourists and
airport staff with Hong Kong Bing Sutt food, and improved the
brand’s awareness abroad. In addition, “Men Wah Bing Teng”
continued to expand and refresh its menu, offering side dishes
at dinner time to increase customer flow and enhance the
operating capacity of the stores at different times of the day.

During the Review Year, revenue from “TeaWood" increased
by 26.7% year-on-year to HK$345.7 million (FY2022:
HK$272.8 million), accounting for 10.8% (FY2022: 10.2%)
of the Group’s total revenue. With “TeaWood"” entering its
10th anniversary last year, the Group successively revamped
its branches. Nearly half of the stores have been revitalised
with a brand-new image, and the brand maintained its
leading position as the Taiwanese restaurant with the largest
number of branches in Hong Kong during the Review Year.
With the geographical expansion of branches, “TeaWood”
has successfully attracted young family customers and white-
collar workers, and is gradually transforming from a leisure
restaurant to a local and stylish restaurant. During the Review
Year, "TeaWood” teamed up with EatMushRoom, a popular
Taiwanese illustrator, to organise the “TeaWood Night
Market (ZX/RT& )" activity, which launched a new range of
Taiwanese products and attracted many customers to visit for
delicacies, further enhancing the awareness and turnover of
"TeaWood".
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

BUSINESS SEGMENT ANALYSIS (Continued)

The Group's Southeast Asian gourmet brand “Asam Chicken
Rice” continued to be one of the Group’s main growth
drivers, with its revenue increasing by 27.5% year-on-year to
HK$247.0 million (FY2022: HK$193.7 million). “Asam Chicken
Rice” is known for its cosy environment and authentic food,
and is well received by a wide customer base. During the
Review Year, “Asam Chicken Rice” launched a new range
of seafood dishes to reinforce its speciality as a Sing Ma
restaurant and focused on regional marketing and promotion
to attract more family customers.

During the Review Year, the Group’s other brands also
performed well. Among them, “Ph¢ L&"”, with its revenue
increasing by 35.0% year-on-year to HK$116.2 million
(FY2022: HK$86.1 million), its Vietnam's flagship restaurant,
was included in the “MICHELIN Guide 2023 — Hanoi & Ho Chi
Minh City” as a recommended restaurant, further enhancing
the brand’s awareness and reputation. “Trusty Congee
King”, with its revenue increasing by 28.8% year-on-year to
HK$147.3 million (FY2022: HK$114.3 million), launched Hakka
dishes for dinner during the year, which successfully generated
revenue at the stores. “Sing Kee Seafood Restaurant”
continued to maintain its high-quality and excellent service,
offering superb classic Cantonese cuisine with a Hong Kong
twist, and achieved satisfactory profits. Notably, the Group's
new stylish dining brands “Tommy Yummy” opened its second
branch during the year to further unleash its brand potential.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

In keeping with its “Tai Hing Care” spirit, Tai Hing Group
has always made positive contributions to the sustainable
development of society. In terms of environmental protection,
the Group has responded positively to the government’s
call and took the initiative to reduce the use of plastics by
adopting environmentally friendly takeaway containers and
tableware, and used eco-materials for external packaging to
minimise disposal. In addition, the Group cooperates with
no less than 10 social welfare organisations this year to help
the social vulnerable groups, and has gradually expanded its
service coverage and influence in the community. The Group
is also devoted to fostering happy work culture in workplace,
aiming to enable employees to unleash their potential to
the full extent and achieve mutual growth with the Group
through incentives and trainings. During the Review Year, the
Group received a number of ESG accomplishments, including
three major awards in the “Smart Energy Award Programme”
organised by CLP Power, they are the “Sustainable Vision
Award”, “"Renewable Energy Contribution Award” and
"Joint Energy Saving Award”, also the Bronze award in
Service Category, BOC Corporate Low-carbon Environmental
Leadership Awards 2023 & Eco Challenger sponsored
by Bank of China and organised by Federation of Hong
Kong, recognizing the Group’s endeavors in the journey of
sustainability.

PROSPECTS

The Group has kept pace with market development trends
by continuously optimising and consolidating the Group's
operating model and restaurant network to better meet
customer needs, improve operational efficiency and further
consolidate its market position. As the tourism industry
gradually recovers, the Group will continue to consider the
establishment of new stores at airports, borders and tourist
spots in order to capitalise on the expansion opportunities and
maintain the momentum.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

PROSPECTS (Continued)

In order to maintain its leading position and sustain growth in
a highly competitive market, the Group has implemented its
multi-brand strategy to strengthen the position of its existing
brands while giving them new momentum. “Men Wah Bing
Teng” will launch themed products according to different
seasons, while “TeaWood"” will launch a series of healthy food
products with promotional themes such as “environmental
protection” and “health” to enhance its brand image. For
“Asam Chicken Rice”, it will focus on rebranding the famous
Hainanese chicken rice and plans to introduce seasonal menus
and dishes with different price points to attract more target
customers. “Phg Lé” will use energetic and playful elements
as themes to regularly introduce new products, and offer
breakfast or open earlier in response to market conditions
in commercial districts. In addition, the Group is taking the
initiative to unleash the potential of new brands and expand its
customer base. In Chinese Mainland, the Group will proactively
explore market trends and consumer needs in the Greater Bay
Area, strengthen and integrate the impact of each brand.

The Group is aware of the key role of digital transformation
in the survival and development of enterprises. The Group
will continue to increase the application of and investment in
digitalisation and automation in order to ease cost burdens
and advance the improvement of operational efficiency.
The Group will launch a number of themed promotions
and different types of e-vouchers and enhance the in-app
features for its first integrated mobile application “Tai Hing
FanFanStore”, in an effort to develop it into a comprehensive
and diversified food and beverage service platform. This will
enable us to reach existing members and target customers
in a cost-effective manner, encourage customers to increase
their frequency of consumption and reduce their dependence
on third-party takeaway platforms, as well as gaining
understanding of customers’ consumption characteristics and
needs so as to formulate more targeted marketing strategies
and product development proposals to enhance the Group’s
profitability. In terms of internal operations, the Group will
continue to research and bring in trending technology for
higher productivity and precision, thereby optimising the
overall operational procedures and fostering the innovation
development of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

PROSPECTS (Continued)

In terms of marketing, the Group will continue to promote
collaboration among the Group’s various brands, such
as “Tai Hing”, “"Men Wah Bing Teng”, “TeaWood"” and
“Asam Chicken Rice” in order to leverage the existing brand
recognition to introduce new brands and to attract more
potential customers through synergies. Meanwhile, the Group
will cooperate with other sales channels, renowned companies
and brands by organising joint events, to bring freshness to
customers and attract new customer groups in various ways.
In Chinese Mainland, the Group targeted its consumer base
and strengthened the promotion of its brands on popular
social media channels, including Douyin and Xiaohongshu.
Going forward, the Group will continue to rapidly consolidate
and utilise the Group’s resources based on market trends to
maximise its multi-brand effect.

In the ever-changing business environment, changes in
consumers’ consumption patterns and habits have brought
new opportunities and challenges to the catering industry. The
Group will continue to forge ahead and strive to consolidate
its position in the market. In addition, the Group will plan for
its future development in a pragmatic manner with a focus on
sustainable development and long-term profitability in order to
create better value for its shareholders.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

The Company successfully listed its shares (the “Listing”) on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
on 13 June 2019 (the “Listing Date”) and issued a total of
250,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company by way of share
offer at the offer price of HK$3.00 on Listing. The net proceeds
from the share offer in association with the Listing amounted
to HK$694.5 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING (Continued)

The use of the net proceeds from the Listing Date to 31
December 2023 was as follows:

LS RIREFEN AR

BrthmEERE T -—=F+_"A=+—H2ZM5E
SIEFREABLT

Amount
remaining
as at
Percentage of 31 December
Use of net proceeds net proceeds Net proceeds Amount utilised 2023
R=-T—=
+=ZA=+—82
FRGFR R EEARE BRI RIE
FIEFIEEER  (in HKS million)  (in HK$ million)  (in HK$ million)
SRR FEAR BoL (B8%ExT) (B8#ExT) (B&#ExT)
The New Restaurants’ Plan* 58.5% 406.2 (406.2) 0.0
BT E* (Note 1)
(Bfat1)
The Foodfactories’ Plan* 20.5% 142 .4 (135.1) 7.3
R a5 5 &l (Note 1)
(Htat1)
Renovation of existing 11.0% 76.4 (76.4) 0.0
restaurants in Hong Kong and
Chinese Mainland
BanEE LT EAMIREER
Additional working capital 10.0% 69.5 (69.5) 0.0
and other general corporate
purposes
BINSIBEE S MHEM—REE
A&
Total 100.0% 694.5 (687.2) 7.3
st
* As defined in the Company’s announcement dated 22 October  * EERARTBPAS _—F+AZ+HHRE

2021 (the “Announcement”)
Notes:

1. The Board has resolved to change the use of net proceeds on 22
October 2021 with reasons and details of such changes as disclosed
in the Announcement.

2. The expected timelines for fully utilising all the unutilised net
proceeds were on or before 31 December 2023 as stated in the
Announcement, which were determined based on the Group’s
best estimation barring unforeseen circumstances, and would be
subject to change based on the future development of market
conditions. On 8 December 2023, the Board has announced to
extend the expected timeline for fully utilising all the unutilised net
proceeds from on or before 31 December 2023 to on or before 31
December 2025. For details, please refer to the announcement of
the Company dated 8 December 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEETWED T

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING (Continued)

As of the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of
any material change to the use of the changed remaining net
proceeds as disclosed in the Announcement. Such remaining
net proceeds are proposed to be used according to the plans
as stated in the Announcement and the timeline previously
disclosed by the Company in its announcement dated 8
December 2023.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES, BORROWINGS, CAPITAL
STRUCTURE, EXPOSURES TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND OTHERS

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The principal sources of funds for the Group are through a
combination of internally generated cash flows and proceeds
received from Listing. As at 31 December 2023, the Group's
cash and cash equivalents were approximately HK$328.1
million (2022: approximately HK$282.6 million), representing
an increase of approximately 16.1%, which would mainly
be used for the purposes of opening new restaurants,
enhancement and expansion of food factories in Hong Kong
and Chinese Mainland, and renovation of existing restaurants
during the year. The majority of the bank deposits and cash
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.
The additional funds raised from Listing would be used for
implementing the future expansion plan.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s total current assets
and current liabilities were approximately HK$566.2 million
(2022: approximately HK$551.7 million) and approximately
HK$800.3 million (2022: approximately HK$774.7 million),
respectively, while the current ratio of the Group (calculated
by dividing total current assets by total current liabilities at the
end of respective periods) was approximately 0.7 times (2022:
approximately 0.7 times). After excluding current portion
of lease liabilities and contract liabilities, the adjusted net
current assets were approximately HK$212.4 million as at 31
December 2023 (31 December 2022: HK$199.2 million), while
the adjusted current ratio (calculated by dividing total current
assets by total current liabilities excluding current portion of
lease liabilities and contract liabilities at the end of respective
periods) was approximately 1.6 times (31 December 2022:
approximately 1.6 times).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWED T

FINANCIAL RESOURCES, BORROWINGS, CAPITAL
STRUCTURE, EXPOSURES TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND OTHERS (Continued)

Liquidity and Financial Resources (Continued)

The Group did not have any interest-bearing bank borrowings
as at 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil). During the year ended 31
December 2023, there were no financial instruments used for
hedging purposes.

As at 31 December 2023, the gearing ratio of the Group
was 55.9% (2022: 56.8%). The gearing ratio is calculated by
dividing net debt by capital plus net debt. Net debt includes
contract liabilities, lease liabilities, trade payables, other
payables and accruals, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital
represents the equity attributable to owners of the Company.

Foreign Currency Risk

The Group’s revenue and costs are mostly denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The change in value of
the Renminbi against the Hong Kong dollars may fluctuate
and is affected by changes in China’s political and economic
conditions. The appreciation or devaluation of the Renminbi
against Hong Kong dollars may affect the Group's results. The
Group does not have any currency hedging policy and has
not entered into any hedging or other instrument to reduce
currency risks. The Group will continue to closely monitor the
foreign currency exposure and take appropriate measures to
minimize the risk when necessary.

Capital Expenditure and Commitment

During the Review Year, the Group’s capital expenditure
(excluding right-of-use assets) was HK$142.8 million (FY2022:
HK$152.3 million). As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s
outstanding capital commitments were HK$10.4 million (31
December 2022: HK$10.8 million). The outstanding capital
commitments consist of leasehold improvements and plant
and machinery which are contracted, but not provided for,
and will be fulfilled by the operating cash flow generated from
ordinary business of the Group.

MBER - B BAEE - EXRE
[\ I EL (48

RBEEEUBERE)

RZTZ-_=F+-A=+—0 » NEEWEE
BIRITIER(ZEZ=F &) HE_T-_=F+
“A=ZtHULEE  BEFRSRT EELF -

RZZE-=ZF+-A=+—H AEENEEEE
LR A55.9%(—ZE -4 : 56.8%) - BEAEL
ELVFEBRAERINFERE - FEBEES
HEE- HEBE  BIENFIE  HaENFIE
NEFTER BRSNS FEY - EXREAR
AR B (G S o

SRR

REBOWR MK AERNETMAREE - A
REABETNEEZF S HRRE  AXHE
BOA MEEIRAEBNTE - ARBHLBITITER
REFGEEFEARENESE - AEELEIAE
BRI - BXWEAT AR SRk E it T R LARR
KEHER - AREREETIERINERR - I
REVEE AR R 2R GEREERE -

BRI ARE

AEBPRLIEFEANNEART (MR EREEE)
BIRSEEBT(ZE-__UF 1 152385888
L) RZEZ=F+_A=+—H8 KEBHX
TENERAERI04BEBTL(ZE-__F+=
AZ=+—B :108ABEIT) - RITEMNERNFEISE
BB ERBENHEREUREE RS -
EEERRESHAEBHFEREENELERS
TERT o

Annual Report 2023 =& — = E 1 25



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN WD

FINANCIAL RESOURCES, BORROWINGS, CAPITAL
STRUCTURE, EXPOSURES TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND OTHERS (Continued)

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had contingent liabilities
of approximately HK$54.0 million (2022: approximately
HK$56.4 million) in respect of bank guarantees given in favour
of the landlords in lieu of rental deposits.

CHARGE ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had certain property,
plant and equipment and right-of-use assets with an aggregate
net carrying value of approximately HK$218.1 million (31
December 2022: HK$229.6 million) were pledged to secure
the bank facilities granted to the Group.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL

Save as disclosed herein, for the year ended 31 December
2023, the Group did not have any other material acquisitions
and disposals of subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures,
significant investments nor capital commitment. Apart from
those disclosed herein, there was no plan for other material
investments or additions of capital assets at the date of this
report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Group had approximately 6,300 employees as at 31
December 2023 (31 December 2022: approximately 6,000).
The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the senior management of the Group on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments
of the Directors and senior management of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance and
prevailing market conditions.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

The Directors are not aware of any significant event requiring
disclosure that has taken place subsequent to 31 December
2023 and up to the date of this report.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Wing On, JP, aged 65, is an executive Director,
the Chairman of our Group, the chairman of Nomination
Committee and a member of Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. Chan joined the Board in 2017. Mr. Chan is
one of the founders of our Group and is primarily responsible
for the overall strategic planning and major decision making of
our Group. Mr. Chan is the sole director of Chun Fat Company
Limited which is a substantial shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in the food and
beverage industry. Mr. Chan is instrumental in our business
expansion and has successfully implemented a multi-brand
strategy to develop our Group from a siu mei style restaurant
under the “Tai Hing” brand to a multi-brand restaurant group
with presence in Hong Kong, Chinese Mainland and Macau
offering Hong Kong style, Chinese, Taiwanese and Southeast
Asian cuisines. Mr. Chan strongly believes in maintaining high
food quality while ensuring our food and services offer good
value for money, as well as providing a pleasant and hygienic
environment for customers. Under Mr. Chan'’s leadership, our
Group is constantly creating new and innovative dishes, often
incorporating different ingredients and cooking methods,
striving to offer an enjoyable dining experience to diners at our
restaurants.

Mr. Chan obtained a Bachelor of Business Administration
Management degree at the Macau Institute of Management
and was admitted as an honorary fellow at the Professional
Validation Centre of Hong Kong Business Sector. He has been
a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing.

Mr. Chan honoured with the 2020 JP appointment by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
and actively serves both the community and the catering
service industry including, among others, currently serving as
president of the Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants and
Related Trades and an Honorary Chairman of Hong Kong
Smart Catering Association. In addition, Mr. Chan was the
chairman of the Governing Council of the Quality Tourism
Services Association of Hong Kong and has been re-designated
as adviser since 2019.
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Mr. Chan is a cousin of Ms. Chan Shuk Fong (our executive
Director) and the father of Mr. Chan Ka Keung (a member of
our senior management).

Mr. Chan is currently a director of our various subsidiaries.

Mr. Yuen Chi Ming, aged 70, is an executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Yuen joined the Board in 2018. Mr. Yuen is
one of the founders of our Group. He has over 30 years of
experience in the food and beverage industry, during which
he gained substantial experience on the aspects of 5-S, food
and occupational safety. He is mainly responsible for overall
strategic planning of the Group.

During his services, Mr. Yuen has worked in various functional
departments including operation of our restaurants and food
factories. Under his leadership, our Group has adopted the
5-S (Structurise, Systematise, Sanitise, Standardise and Self-
discipline) workplace management philosophy to enhance
environmental hygiene, food quality and operational efficiency.
Our Group has won many external safety-related recognitions
with Mr. Yuen’'s guidance, including the 5-S Grand Prize
Winner (Catering Group) awarded by the HK 5-S Association
in 2017, the Food Safety Excellence Award by the International
Food Safety Association in 2017 and the 2018/2019 Catering
Industry Safety Award Scheme Group Safety Performance
Gold Award in the Cha Chaan Teng Category by the Labour
Department in 2018.

Mr. Yuen obtained the 5-S Assessor Gold Belt and Black Belt
Certificate by the HK 5-S Association.

Mr. Yuen is currently a director of various subsidiaries of the
Company.
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Ms. Chan Shuk Fong, aged 59, is an executive Director, a
member of our Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee and Authorised Representative of the Company.
Ms. Chan joined the Board in 2018. She is mainly responsible
for overall strategic planning, including capital financing,
investor relations, compliance management, corporate affairs
and marketing, talent management and administration as well
as sustainability of our Group.

Ms. Chan served as director and general manager in Hong
Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited prior to joining
our Group. She obtained a master’'s degree in Business
Administration from Asia International Open University
(Macau), a postgraduate diploma in Training from the faculty
of Social Science from the University of Leicester in United
Kingdom.

Ms. Chan was awarded Professional Marketer of the Year by
Hong Kong Institute of Marketing in 2020, Asian Outstanding
Leaders Awards for Women by the Asian College of
Knowledge Management in 2018 and 8 B 3E L4841 K 282017
(Outstanding Leader Award 2017%*) by Weekend Weekly and
Economic Digest magazines in 2017 as well as the Leaders of
Excellence Award by Capital Magazine in 2014,

Ms. Chan is currently a member of the board of directors of
the Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants and Related Trades,
an Honorary Advisor of Hong Kong Smart Catering Association,
a Governing Council Member of Quality Tourism Services
Association, a member of General Committee of The Chamber
of Hong Kong Listed Companies and a member of the
Advisory Board of Continuing and Professional Studies of The
Chinese University of Hong Kong. She previously held public
office positions such as a member of the Solicitors Disciplinary
Tribunal Panel in Hong Kong, a committee member of the
Industry Advisory Committee on Long Term Business of the
Insurance Authority and a member of the Consumer Council.

Ms. Chan is a cousin of our Chairman, Mr. Chan Wing On
and an aunt of Mr. Chan Ka Keung (a member of our senior
management).

Ms. Chan is currently a director of various subsidiaries of the
Company.

*  For identification purpose only
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Ho Ping Kee, aged 66, is a non-executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Ho joined the Board in 2018.

Mr. Ho has over 30 years of experience in the retail pharmacy
industry, during which he gained substantial understanding
of the market of retail business in Hong Kong and knowledge
in site selection. Mr. Ho has been the director of Target Spot
Limited which operates six pharmacies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Ho is currently supervisory chairman of the Hong Kong
General Chamber of Pharmacy Limited, president of the
Southern District Recreation and Sports Association, executive
committee chairman of the Ap Lei Chau North District
Women's Joint Association, vice president of the council of
The Association of Industries and Commerce of N.E. New
Territories Limited and life president of The Hong Kong
Southern District Community Association Limited. He was the
president of the Southern District Arts and Culture Association
Limited.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah Cheung), aged 74,
is an independent non-executive Director, the chairman of
Remuneration Committee and a member of Audit Committee
and Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr. Mak joined
the Board in 2019.

Mr. Mak is one of the founders of Hong Kong Economic
Times Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, stock code: 423) ("HKET"), and was its managing
director and an executive director from 2005 to 2020 as well
as the publisher of HKET and Sky Post. He was responsible
for formulating business strategies and oversees publishing,
recruitment advertising and printing production at HKET. He
was the Bureau Chief of the European Bureau of Wen Wei Po
in London, before being promoted to Deputy General Manager
and Standing Committee Member of the Management
Committee of the newspaper.
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In 1988, Mr. Mak was elected as one of the Ten Outstanding
Young Persons of Hong Kong in the selection organised by
Junior Chamber International Hong Kong. Mr. Mak won
the Outstanding Entrepreneurship Award at the Asia Pacific
Entrepreneurship Awards 2012 organised by Enterprise Asia
and was an honorary advisor of Hong Kong Institute of
Marketing.

Mr. Mak is currently an independent non-executive director
of Clifford Modern Living Holdings Limited (a company listed
on the Stock Exchange, stock code: 3686). Mr. Mak was an
independent non-executive director of Zhong Ji Longevity
Science Group Limited (a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, stock code: 0767) from 2020 to 2021.

Mr. Mak obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree from the
University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter, aged 83, is an independent
non-executive Director, a member of Audit Committee,
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. Wong joined the Board in 2019.

Mr. Wong possesses over 40 years of experience in the
financial services industry. He was an executive director,
managing director, deputy chairman and chief executive officer
of Haitong International Securities Group Limited (a company
previously listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 0665)
from 1996 to 2011. He was a consultant of Halcyon Capital
Limited from 2013 to 2021.

He is currently the honorary council member and was the
past chairman of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors from
2006 to 2009, and a former member of each of the Standing
Committee of Company Law Reform from 2000 to 2006 and
the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange from 1998 to
2006.
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Mr. Wong has served as an independent non-executive director
of the following companies listed on the Stock Exchange in the
past three years:

ERENBE=FE IR T2 AREE
BYIFRITES

Company Name Stock Code Period

REEHE R3S FH

Tianjin Development Holdings Limited 882 Since 2012
REERIZERERAR] BT ——Fi8

Agile Group Holdings Limited 3383 From 2014 to 2023

MR EEIERAR AR B_T—WFE_T_=F
High Fashion International Limited 608 From 2004 to 2021
ZNEREEBERAT B-SEMFE_T——F
Target Insurance (Holdings) Limited 6161* From 2014 to 2021

F IRk (RO B IR A A

Mr. Wong obtained a Master of Business Administration
degree from the University of East Asia (now known as the
University of Macau).

* Listing of shares was cancelled in December 2023.

Dr. Sat Chui Wan, aged 55, is an independent non-executive
Director, the chairman of Audit Committee and a member of
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the
Company. Dr. Sat joined the Board in 2019.

Dr. Sat served as an executive director, chief financial officer
and authorised representative of Human Health Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange, stock code:
1419) (“HHH") from June 2015 to February 2023. She was
responsible for overseeing the financial, compliance, risk and
human resources management of HHH. She has extensive
working experience in accounting, finance, compliance,
management and strategic planning in different industries.

Dr. Sat has been a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since 1996. She was admitted
as an associate of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in 1996 and has been a fellow of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants since 2001.
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Dr. Sat obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree of Accountancy
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1992 and a
Master’s degree of Business Administration from the University
of Lancaster in the United Kingdom in 2000. She completed
the International Study Program (ISP) at the University of
St. Gallen in 2000, and the City University of Hong Kong
Advanced Management Programme at the University of
California, Berkeley in 2010. Dr. Sat obtained a Doctor of
Business Administration degree from the City University of
Hong Kong in 2018.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Ho Siu Fung, aged 61, joined our Group in 1999 and
was appointed as a general manager and director of Chinese
Gourmet of the Company in 2018. He is mainly responsible for
operations and overall development of the Group’s Chinese
cuisine brands, including “Tai Hing”, “Trusty Congee King”,
“Men Wah Bing Teng”, “King Fong Bing Teng”, “Asam
Chicken Rice”, “Dimpot”, “Dumpling Station”, “Rice Rule”
and “Sing Kee"” as well as the Group’s food safety and
occupational safety standards. Mr. Ho has been constantly
enhancing operations management and strategies, and
has spearheaded the implementation of a comprehensive
automation system for food production used in the restaurant
kitchen, beverage bar and siu mei department, helping to
standardize food quality and production efficiency. In addition,
Mr. Ho is responsible for business expansion with respect to
“Tai Hing"” branches in Macau.

Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Ho served in several catering
groups holding operational and management roles. He has
over 30 years' experience in catering management.

Mr. Ho graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (now
known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) with a
diploma in Business Management in 1993. He obtained a Level
4 Award in Managing Food Safety in Catering at the Chartered
Institute of Environmental Health in 2008 and obtained a 5-S
Lead Auditor Certificate from the HK 5-S Association in 2003.
Mr. Ho is active in sharing his industry knowledge with the
community, and was a part-time instructor at the School of
Continuing and Professional Education of the City University of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Ho is currently a director of our various subsidiaries.
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Mr. Yiu Man, aged 65, joined our Group in 2002 and was
appointed as a general manager and director of central
production and product development of the Company in
2018. Mr. Yiu has been in the catering industry for over 40
years. He is mainly responsible for the overall management
and development of the food factories, including product
development, centralized procurement, food safety
and logistics management. Mr. Yiu headed the design,
constructions equipment planning and management of our
Hong Kong food factory and Chinese Mainland food factory to
support the wide variety of new products for different cuisines.
He set up our production quality control system and enforces
more stringent control on food quality, including food safety
monitoring and refinement through systematic taste trials.
Further, Mr. Yiu also invented the smokeless cooking design
which was contributed to our patented smokeless oven and
such patented smokeless oven has subsequently been widely
applied in our restaurants.

Mr. Chan Ka Keung, aged 43, joined our Group in 2009
and is currently Director of Chinese Mainland and Brand
Development of the Company. He is mainly responsible for
operations in Chinese Mainland, developing the branding
of the Group and leading our engineering and maintenance
and information technology teams towards digitalizing our
operations for the enhancement of customer experience
concerning food ordering and payment systems. He also
focuses on the building, consolidation and product promotion
of our respective brands across Chinese Mainland, as well as
developing the sales channels and peripheral product markets
through online and offline platforms. Further, he is responsible
for the Group’s new cuisines development and management,
including “Tommy Yummy”, “Tori Yoichi”, “Bingle Bingle”
and “Lu Bistro”.

In recent years, Mr. Chan spearheaded the development of
new brands for casual dining in our Group, targeting younger
customers by offering them a pleasant dining experience. Our
"TeaWood” brand has won numerous industry awards and
the prestigious Bronze A’ Design Award for Interior Space and
Exhibition Design, awarded in 2018 under his leadership.
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Mr. Chan was awarded 2FEAHLEFTF (Global
Outstanding Chinese Youth*) by the Global Outstanding
Chinese Association in 2016, Young Industrialist Awards of
Hong Kong by the Federation of Hong Kong Industries in 2019
and Second Generation Legacy Award by Legacy Academy
in 2020. He is currently the vice chairman of the Hong Kong
Federation of Restaurants and Related Trades, founding
chairman of the Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants and
Related Trades Youth Committee, the vice-convenor of the
Industry Consultative Networks (Catering) under the Employees
Retraining Board, a member of the Environmental Campaign
Committee, a member of the Food Business and Related
Services Task Force under the Business Facilitation Advisory
Committee and the Honorary Chairman of Hong Kong 020
E-Commerce Federation.

Mr. Chan obtained a bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration from De Montfort University in Leicester in the
United Kingdom.

Mr. Chan is the son of our Chairman and a nephew of Ms.
Chan Shuk Fong (our executive Director).

*  For identification purpose only

Mr. Ho Man Shing, aged 48, joined our Group in 2019
and is a general manager (casual dining) of the Company.
He is primarily responsible for the operations and overall
development of the casual dining business of the Group,
including management of such brands as “TeaWood”,
“Ph& Lé", and “Dao Cheng”.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ho has over 16 years’
experience in QSR management and operation, and was the
CEO of a chain catering group in Hong Kong. Mr. Ho was
awarded the Leaders of Excellence Award by Capital Magazine
in 2014.

Mr. Ho obtained a bachelor’'s degree in Science (Actuarial
Science) from the University of Hong Kong and completed
the Advanced Management Program organized by Harvard
Business School in the United States.
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Ms. Zhou Yuewu, aged 49, joined our Group in 2004 and
is currently a general manager (back office and leasing) of
the Company. Her responsibilities include overseeing and
managing human resources, administration, leasing and
trademark registration and ordinance matters in Chinese
Mainland.

Ms. Zhou has over 20 years of experience in human resources,
administration, finance and leasing management in Chinese
Mainland. She graduated from the Changsha University of
Science and Technology (formerly known as the Changsha
Communications University) with a diploma in Finance and
Accounting System Management* (B @&t EH#%E ) and was
qualified as an intermediate accountant conferred by Ministry
of Finance of China.

Mr. Chau Ching Hang, aged 39, joined our Group in
2022 and is currently the chief finance director of group
finance department, company secretary and the Authorised
Representative of the Company. His responsibilities include
overseeing the financial management and company secretarial
matters of the Group.

Mr. Chau has extensive experience in financial management,
accounting, taxation, auditing and company secretarial
matters in Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland, and held
senior management positions in catering groups and various
companies of which the securities are listed on the Stock
Exchange prior to joining the Group.

Mr. Chau obtained a Bachelor degree of Business
Administration (Accounting and Finance) and a degree of
Master of Accountancy. Mr. Chau is currently a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Chau is currently a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company.

*  For identification purpose only

ARRLZL - 495%  R-TTEMFMAREER - ]
RRNRFREE(RY LAY - EBEREEEE
BARBERMEREMZ ANER 1T LA
TRRE M SRR B

AZ TP ERE®S20F AE - T - BB ERA
BEEFHELR  REXNEDETRE(FIHE
EPRBEGE)TMEH ST EREE R - WE
PRI ER TP R E AR o

BESEE 395 W-E-—EMAKXER 17
BARNRZ SEVBHERENBRERATWE R
FERER  EHBREOREESERVBERRATW
EE -

AEEETBRTEANMRABER - G5t - B
% RBRARMESKERSELR o BIAK
SEZA  BHEEREERBERBRM EHZA
ARERRETRRIS

BRERAIRERES L (GNER) KGR
T8 - AXLERATBEFMAGEFREE -

AxREBEERRARETHBARZES

36 Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X S BiZRER A T



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWRE

The Board of the Company presents its annual report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities and other particulars of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 1 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review on the business activities of the Group as
required by Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) of Hong Kong, including a description of the principal
risks and uncertainties facing the Group, material events that
have occurred since the year-end date and an indication of
likely future development in the Group’s business are set
out in the “Chairman’s Statement”, “Financial Highlights”,
“Management Discussion and Analysis”, “Corporate
Governance Report” and “Five-Year Financial Summary”
and in the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
Further discussion on the Group’s environmental policies and
performance and the Group’s compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the
Group are provided in the 2023 Environmental, Social and
Governance Report. The relevant discussions in these sections
form part of this report.

The Group understands the importance of maintaining a
good relationship with its employees, suppliers, customers
and other stakeholders to meet its immediate and long-term
goals. During the year, there were no material and significant
disputes between the Group and its suppliers, customers and/
or other stakeholders.

In light of the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide as set out in Appendix C2 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”), a separate Environmental, Social and Governance
Report will be published at the same time.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board was not
aware of any non-compliance with the applicable laws and
regulations, which include the Articles of Association of the
Company (the “Articles of Association”), the laws of Cayman
Islands, the Listing Rules, that have a significant impact on the
Company.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2023 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
on page 89.

FINAL AND SPECIAL DIVIDENDS

The Board has proposed the payment of a final dividend of
HK3.50 cents per share (2022: HK2.50 cents) and a special
dividend of HK3.50 cents per share (2022: Nil) for the year
ended 31 December 2023 payable to the shareholders of
the Company (the “Shareholders”) whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on Friday, 24 May
2024, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the
“AGM"). Subject to the proposed final and special dividends
being approved by the Shareholders, the dividend warrants
of the proposed final and special dividend are expected to be
despatched to the Shareholders on or before Friday, 7 June
2024.

An interim dividend of HK3.40 cents per share was paid on 2
November 2023.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

)

For determining the eligibility of the Shareholders to
attend and vote at the AGM or any adjournment of such
meeting:

The AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 17 May
2024. For determining the eligibility to attend and vote
at the AGM, the register of members of the Company
will be closed from Monday, 13 May 2024 to Friday, 17
May 2024, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In
order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all
transfer forms duly accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited, at 17/F, Far East Finance Centre,
16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong, for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 10 May 2024.

For determining the entitlement of the Shareholders to
the proposed final and special dividends:

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final
and special dividends for the year ended 31 December
2023, the register of members of the Company will
be closed from Thursday, 23 May 2024 to Friday, 24
May 2024, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered.
In order to qualify for the proposed final and special
dividends for the year ended 31 December 2023, all
transfer forms duly accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited, at 17/F, Far East Finance Centre,
16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong, for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 22 May 2024.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in
note 26 to the financial statements. Information about
the share option of the Company is set out in the “Share
Option Schemes” in this section and note 27 to the financial
statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2023, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted
to approximately HK$802,568,000, of which approximately
HK$35,189,000 and approximately HK$35,189,000 have been
proposed as a final dividend and a special dividend for the
year, respectively.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in
note 14 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICES CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) for the year
ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this report
are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chan Wing On (Chairman)

Mr. Yuen Chi Ming

Ms. Chan Shuk Fong

Mr. Lau Hon Kee (resigned with effect from 29 March 2023)

Non-Executive Director:
Mr. Ho Ping Kee
Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah Cheung)
Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter
Dr. Sat Chui Wan

In accordance with Article 84 of the Company’s articles of
association (“Articles of Association”), Mr. Yuen Chi Ming, Ms.
Chan Shuk Fong and Mr. Mak Ping Leung, shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming AGM.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

A R
RZE-_=F+ZA=+—"8 KA AHIUE
2DIRK,/HEWD IR Z FEEH 5802,568,00078

7T+ BLH4935,189,0007% 7T K& #735,189,000/8 T E
D BIERAE R R R B S RIBR. o

W% - B MR
AEEHRE-_ZE-_=F+-_A=+—RHILEEZY
¥ BENREEESDABHENPIEHRERME14 -
EEZNRIFE L
BE-_ZE-=F+-_A=+—HILEEREBELRK
LR ARFES(EE )T

HITES .

Bk 2 S A (/)

RERAKAL

B SRTS 204

BEREAE(N-ZE-=F= A=+ NLHEHE)
FHITES :

fAIRE S

BUEHITES :

BRI (R BEES)

=B E A

EREHL
BIEARNBABERMAN([BERMA ) Es4
i - RAERRLLE  BRF R RERREEBRE

BRI UHEERMBEREERRBEFAS LE
EELL -

EEFHEARRREERMNE R R BRI AEE

PRAIR—FAEBARECORERERIN) TRIERW
IRISEH °

40 Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X BEEZERERA A



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWRE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director or an entity connected with a Director had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
during the year ended 31 December 2023 or at the end of the
year ended 31 December 2023.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance have been entered into between
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries during
the year ended 31 December 2023.

There has been no contract of significance for the provision
of services to the Company or any of its subsidiaries by
a controlling shareholder of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2023.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save for employment contracts, no other contracts relating to
the management and/or administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Company were entered
into or subsisted for the year ended 31 December 2023.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company’s pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme”) and the Company’s post-IPO
share option scheme (the “Post-IPO Share Option Scheme")
(collectively the “Share Option Schemes”) were approved and
conditionally adopted pursuant to the resolutions passed by
the Shareholders on 22 May 2019. The details of the Share
Option Schemes are as follows:
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

42

1.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme

BR REEMBRETEZE
A

The participants of the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme
BXRARESHBRENS 22
ey

The total number of securities
available for issue under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme together
with the percentage of the issued
shares that it represents as at the
date of the annual report
EPWNGE L e R B
Tz RAFEBREEFERSH
HERDEHITROH ZBD

The option period

BB R HAE

BT E(E
(a) EIRDBIBEAES AR B

To motivate the grantees of the pre-IPO share options (the “Pre-IPO
Share Options”) to optimise their performance and efficiency for the
benefit of the Group and to attract and retain or otherwise maintain
ongoing business relationship with the grantees whose contributions
are, will or expected to be beneficial to the Group.
KEERXAREERBERIE(IERREENBRE]) 2FARAR
REBASRARRE LUK - 5| REBIREIA R BB # R
HIRIE - HE AR RAEEIEL BN ER 2 AR A 2 R %K
BAE -

Senior management and employees of the Group

AEEzERERERES

No outstanding share options under Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
No further options would be granted on or after the date on which
dealings in the shares of the Company commenced on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Date”) (i.e. 13 June 2019).

BRARMBEERBREAZIE T ERRITEZBRE - RARF
BORREBRXMEEER( EMBERD(BI =T -AF R A+=
RSz BR T~ TREBIME -

No Pre-IPO Share Options granted shall become vested or exercisable
before the first anniversary of the Listing Date.
RETHSEAEBFERAZA  MEMREERAFEEREBER
RATRBHA TITE -

On the first anniversary of the Listing Date (the “First Exercisable
Date”) (i.e. 13 June 2020), 30% of the Pre-IPO Share Options (the
“First Batch Options”) granted to an individual grantee was vested
in and exercisable by such grantee, and all unexercised First Batch
Options shall lapse and be deemed as cancelled and void on the fifth
anniversary date of the First Exercisable Date.
RETRPEFEBFERTEEMNTERASD (AZZE_TFX
R+=R)  M—&B AR AR Z30% 8 X A5 ERIERE
([EHERE]ERERAIHZEERATTE - RNE[ER1T6E B
RAFNAFE BRARETR 2 EHBRESSRBLHERE
FE8H e VERE o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) BERRRECT (&)
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) (a) BXABRERBRESE(E)

5. The amount payable on application
or acceptance of the option

PR R Bl A B IR s B A5 2 50R

6.  The exercise price

1IfE(E

On the second anniversary of the Listing Date (the “Second
Exercisable Date”) (i.e. 13 June 2021), a further 30% of the Pre-
IPO Share Options (the “Second Batch Options”) granted to an
individual grantee was vested in and exercisable by such grantee,
and all unexercised Second Batch Options shall lapse and be deemed
as cancelled and void on the fifth anniversary date of the Second
Exercisable Date.

RETMABEAE AFER(E_@ETEBHRD(BIZZE—F
NAT=R) M—BFILARARE ZHEIN30% B R AFEER
BE(IE - HEBRE ) EBB R AT HZBARATTR - NEZ(H
AT ARG ERBEFE AMARETR B _SHEREK SR
WA AR /5 2 5T 8H S AERE -

On the third anniversary of the Listing Date (the “Third Exercisable
Date”) (i.e. 13 June 2022), the remaining 40% of the Pre-IPO Share
Options (the “Third Batch Options”) granted to an individual grantee
shall become exercisable by such grantee, and all unexercised Third
Batch Options shall lapse and be deemed as cancelled and void on
the fifth anniversary date of the Third Exercisable Date.
RETBESRAS=ZRFER(E=ErRTERRD(BI T __F
NAT=8) M—2BILARARE 28 T40% B8R REER
BRE(E=HERE D TBEZEARAITE  REZERI1TER
HRFFIEFE AMBRETRZ R =B RER S KB R
R TN AERE -

A consideration of HK$1.00 is paid by each grantee.
BB AR AL HRE00ETT °

The exercise price of the Pre-IPO Share Options will be HK$0.45.
BRARAEERBREZITEERR0ASETT
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) IBRERTEI(E

(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

1=

(a) BRAMBEABRESSE)

7. The remaining life of the Pre-IPO  No further share options will be granted after the Listing Date but
Share Option Scheme in all other respects the provisions of the Pre-IPO Share Scheme
shall remain in full force and effect to the extent necessary to give
effect to the exercise of any share options granted prior thereto or
otherwise as may be required in accordance with the provisions of
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
BRAAREBEEABRESE 28 RETARERETSE - TRELBRE  HERAREERBERE
TFH FTEIMIEX B HM T DA+ RN RIER - BE AT SRR
BRAFEERIERERT MR EE M 2R LB REERTT
& o
No share option has been granted, exercised, cancelled HE2_Z-_=F+_A=1+—HIFE ' &
or lapsed under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme during EIERERBERARMEERBRETSIE
the year ended 31 December 2023. As at 31 December B 17 AR RZTEZ=F 1
2023, there were no outstanding share options of the ZTRA=F+—H " BRARBENERETS

Company under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.

(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

44

1.

The purpose of the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme

BR RABEERBIRETEZE
)

TE IR (R RTTIE 2 AN A BIRBARHE -
(b) BRAMBERBRETS

(@) The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme is a share incentive
scheme and is established to recognise and acknowledge the
contributions that Eligible Participants (as defined below) had
made or may make to the Group.
BRARBEERBRETEIAERND ZEE > RIENA
BENEBAER2EE(ERER T XOHREBR LA REE
HZER o

(b) The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme will provide the Eligible
Participants with an opportunity to acquire proprietary interests
in the Company with the view to achieving the following
principal objectives:
BRAFEERBRETEE A ERSEERHENAAF
PERER S  BIEIATEERR

(i)  motivate the Eligible Participants to optimise their
performance and efficiency for the benefit of the Group;
and

HEABRSEE RAKREN @A RRIAE &
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

*

2. The participants of the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme
BRAFBEREBRIESSZ28E
&

O 1
(b) ERAMBELWBRESE(E)

(i) attract and retain or otherwise maintain ongoing
business relationship with the Eligible Participants whose
contributions are, will or expected to be beneficial to the
Group.
5| R BB EE sk LA E A T A B M 15 IRIR IF - g TR
ERAEEELENER A ER2EE Z M XK
& e

The Board may at its discretion grant options to the following Eligible
Participants™:

EXeTRBERNATEER2EERLBRE:

(i)

(ii)

any Director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the
Group or a company in which the Group holds an interest or a
subsidiary of such company (“Affiliate”); or
REENAEERFBRGE ARSI BEBARRZME AR (5B
RADZEFNESE - EE  HRA EEXEAL TF - #HE
B REEBA - BERZREE 3

the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include
any Director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the Group
or an Affiliate; or

G AN RERZXFEA  MBBETEZXEARE
AR EEEZ2RETARERAEB BB AR 2 EMNES -
BE  FHAA BEAL TP HER 2 -88BA H
IS B © sk

The grant of share options to any Eligible Participants shall be  * MEREERSHEERLBREVNEZET FHRRNE
subject always to the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules as 178 MENRSRT RIS

amended from time to time.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

46

The total number of securities
available for issue under the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme together
with the percentage of the issued
shares that it represents as at the
date of the annual report

BRAFMEERBIE &A%
TZRFRBLEEFERSH
HEHERTRDZADL

BT E(E
(b) ERAMBELBRETE(E)

(i) a company beneficially owned by any Director, employee,
consultant, professional, customer, supplier, agent, partner,
adviser of or contractor to the Group or an Affiliate.
REENMBARIZEMNEE - EE  BAA  FEAL T
B En B aBA  BRZAEREREREZ AR -

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes involving the issue or grant of options or
similar rights over shares or other securities by the Company shall
not, in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the Listing Date, i.e. 100,000,000 shares (which
represented approximately 9.95% of the total issued shares of the
Company as at the date of this annual report).
BIFERAREERBIRET S MM EMS RARBRRG S E
th 78 25 5 17 A L s SO Sl S LU 6 ) B R R =1 281 7 T 9% 1 B AR e
AR MO E R LR - & HMFBBA A RN LT HBE #HITRA
#10% » £1100,000,0008% (FHERA R RN AF i H 2 #H1ThG
HBE419.95%) °

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon the
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any other schemes
shall not, in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued shares of the
Company from time to time, which is 100,539,900 shares as at the
date of this report. No options may be granted under any schemes of
the Company if this will result in the said 10% limit being exceeded.

RITEREE R ARMBSRBRESS M EMET 82 R EE R
ATEOZEBEREM AL B THRSROEBE - SHNEEBAER
NETEZEEITRNMNI10% - BTR A $HRE B #14100,539,900%
Ptn o a B EGER Fll10%RER - BN SRIEARR R EAEH 81K
HEBARAE o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) B RESTEI (2

(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) (b) BRABRERIBRESS(E)

The maximum entitlement of each
participant under the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme

BRAFMEERBEEEAT
AE2EERIBERE L LR

The period within which the
securities must be taken up under
an option

AR BRIBIREREE S 2 R
The minimum period for which an

option must be held before it can
be exercised

B TITENARE Z&RE
HAfAl

No option may be granted to any Eligible Participant which, if
exercised in full, would result in the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options already granted or
to be granted to such Eligible Participant under the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
share options) in the twelve-month period up to and including the
date of such new grant exceeding 1% in aggregate of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of such grant. Any grant
of further share options above this limit shall be subject to certain
requirements provided under the Listing Rules.
HEETEBRESEREMAEERZEENEEZNREER (8
FER)TEARRAARRBEE A ARBERBRESZIEREK
AR 2 BRI (BIEETE - B R ARITR 2 B ) I TE
BRETRGETZROHEBES LB ARANZEEE R 22 %17
BRARZ1% @ AT BRZAaER2EERDBRE - ROBLHZR
B2 A REINE AR R ST ERBIIE T 2 B FHRE o

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and the terms of grant thereof at any
time during the applicable option period, which is not more than ten
years from the date of grant of option.

AN E AR RERRE (TR L EREE B T F)BRRES
RN E 1R BB AR AT 81 2 IRk N 1% BB AAE 2 A6 RT T R AR A -

There is no general requirement on the minimum period for which
an option must be held or the performance targets which must be
achieved before an option can be exercised under the terms of the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme. However, at the time of granting
any option, the Board may, on a case by case basis, make such
grant subject to such conditions, restrictions or limitations including
(without limitation) those in relation to the minimum period of the
options to be held and/or the performance targets to be achieved as
the Board may determine in its absolute discretion.
BRIBERAREERBIRET B 2GR - WEAHEBRER TTE
RIZAF A B 2 SR HRSREREMB R —RRTE - A
B0 N E A ERAERRE BB A IR - BREISARR -
BEEBTRNEZGRAI T RNEET AR A BRE L &2 HM
R/ SEERZEHERE
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) BERRRECT (&)
(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued) (b) BRABRERIBRESE(E)

48

The amount payable on application
or acceptance of the option

FRER SRIR B RS R Y 2 50R

The basis of determination of the
exercise price

BETHRECEE

An offer shall be accepted when the Company receive the duly
signed offer letter together with a non-refundable payment of
HK$1.00 by the grantee (or such other sum in any currency as the
Board may determine).

BEARAREARALENEEZ 24 K4S R AR EIR5K1.0078
T(HEBEGAIRETNERNEREHEZ ZFEMAKIA)E - BAE
HRIBIR R A -

The exercise price for any share under the Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme shall be a price determined by the Board and notified to
each grantee and shall be not less than the highest of:
BRARBERBREAZBETEARND ZITRESHEEFSET
NRHMEARAN  EZBRIEERUATREZ&SE ¢

(i)  the closing price of a share as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of the relevant
option, which must be a business day;
PEEAHERERR(ZAVEREER)EMIAEERE
KT HE

(i) an amount equivalent to the average closing price of a share
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the relevant option; and
BERZER T EBRERER SRR L EE XA EMIME AR
BRABKRMDFHRTEZ2HE &

(i) the nominal value of a share on the date of grant.
R H BB EIE -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(b) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

9.  The remaining life of the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme
BRAFRBESREREAEZ
g8 T 5 5

No share option has been granted under the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme since the date of adoption of the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme up to the date of this
report. As at 1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023, the
total number of share options available for grant under
the scheme mandate in respect of the Post-IPO Share
Options Scheme was 100,000,000. No service provider
sub-limit was set under the Post-IPO Share Option

Scheme.

O 1
(b) ERAMBELWBRETE(E)

The exercise price shall also be subject to any adjustments made in
a situation contemplated under the event of any alteration in our
capital structure while an option remains exercisable, and such event
arises from, including a capitalisation of the Company profits or
reserves, rights issue, consolidation, reclassification, subdivision or
reduction of the share capital of the Company, such corresponding
alterations (if any) shall be made to the number or nominal amount
of shares subject to the options so far as unexercised; and/or the
exercise price; and/or the method of exercise of the options; and/or
the maximum number of shares subject to the Post-IPO Share Option
Schemes.

TEE A R RAE R PIITER - AR BIIRA AR LR A2
B2 EHIEL T ELEAHAE  EEERAEEZSHNRER
BARRNRANSFEEBERE - ik - &0F - EFNHE - FwAKEIR
RRTRRA - AR FEFRE (20 ) A BLIE I i R IT R BB AR S B O AR
MEEEE  &HITRE R RERETEAR  RRA
RAREERBRAETEIPMS R 2 RMHEE FRIEL -

The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme remains in force until 21 May
2029.
BERARBEERBREAS ZERNHE_T_NFAA-_+—H-

BEEMBEA ARBEREBRETIBHESR
AREBH  MEREEA A HEERER
EAEREERE R-_T-_=F—HF—H
—E-=F+-A=+—H 5sRARE
ERERETEEE CFEIREET AR
B BE AR AE 42 20 5 100,000,00010 © BEIRAFIE
ERERETEIE THER Y RBHER S
TE[R%E ©
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES

As at 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Hong Kong (the “SFO"))
as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix C3 of the Listing
Rules were as follows:

Long Position in the shares of the Company

Name of Director Capacity

EEpE =371}

Mr. Chan Wing On Interest of controlled corporation
(“Mr. Chan”) AR Fo
PRk R E([BREAED)  Interest of spouse

[T
Beneficial owner
BEEERA
Ms. Chan Shuk Fong Beneficial owner
("Ms. Chan") EnEAA
BT &+ ([BR%= £ 1)
Notes:

(i) The percentage of shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company'’s total number of issued shares of 1,005,399,000 shares
as at 31 December 2023.

EEREFBITHAB ZES

RZZEZ=ZF+-A=+—H ARAESKEE
TBRABRARR REEB LB (EERBEBES
KEAEGHI ([ #FH R EE GG ) EXVED) BIRH -
HEERD X EEEPES AR AR BIRIEES
A EGAIE32EREABTFEMNERM - iBE
ETRAIMERCIE L MBETAESETESRR S
MIRESFRI([EZEESF R ) AR ITAS AR R MR
FTZ i MoRB T

RAEQRRMG 2=
Approximate
percentage
Number of of issued
ordinary ordinary shares
shares held (Note (i)
HERTEER
2B
FREERHEE (BraE())
538,449,500 (Note (ii) 53.56%
(Kfat(i)
1,165,000 (Note (i) 0.12%
(Hzzai)
4,565,000 (Note (i) 0.45%
(B &t i)
12,769,000 (Note (iif) 1.27%
(Bz2 i)

Hat -

iy BEASLENR-E-_=F+=B=+—H04&272
LTI 4EE11,005,399,0000% LD ETE -
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES (Continued)

Long Position in the shares of the Company (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Chun Fat Company Limited (“Chun Fat” ({£#HR A A)), is
directly owned as to approximately 83.23% by Mr. Chan. As at 31
December 2023, Chun Fat held 538,449,500 ordinary shares of
the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Chan is deemed to be interested in
538,449,500 ordinary shares of the Company in which Chun Fat
is interested. In addition, as at 31 December 2023, Ms. Leung Yi
Ling ("Ms. Leung”), being the spouse of Mr. Chan, was beneficially
interested in 1,165,000 ordinary shares of the Company. Therefore,
Mr. Chan is deemed to be interested in 1,165,000 ordinary shares
of the Company in which Ms. Leung is interested.

As at 31 December 2023, Ms. Chan was beneficially interested in
12,769,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

No pledging of shares by the controlling shareholders under Rule
13.17 of the Listing Rules.

Interests in the shares of associated corporation of
the Company

Name of associated

corporation

HBEE A

Name of Director

Capacity

ESHR )

EENRFTETHRAEB 2R (E)

RARBRG ZHRE (&)

Hist - (&)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BEFRAR([EE]) AR EEERE H83.23%
X - R-IEBE-_=F+-_A=+—8 E£%EH5
538,449,500/ AN A A1 & BA% - MR ST EWARER B %
A HE25 538,449, 50008 AN A B E B h EA A o
o R=ZE—=F+=-_fF=+—H  RHB LT
([RZ 4] B4 ZBLAB)PA1,165,0000 AN A 7 E A
RREEESED  MEREEWEERRLLIHEHE
#5HY1,165,0000% K A B R P A S o

—B BztHAE
12,769,00008 A" A A1 LBk~ B il o

BRI AR ERRAFE13A7THRR T 2B 0 E
o

R D BEBCEE R 0 2 i

Chun Fat Mr. Chan Beneficial owner

& PR 5E 4 EnEBA

Chun Fat Mr. Ho Ping Kee Beneficial owner

& IRE ST A4 BEREAA

Chun Fat Mr. Yuen Chi Ming Beneficial owner

&% REALE EnEBA
Note:

The percentage of shareholding is calculated on the basis of the total
number of 200,000 issued shares of Chun Fat as at 31 December 2023.

Number of Approximate
ordinary  percentage of issued
shares held ordinary shares (Note)
HERTEBRRZ

Pigsa=gilie 4= BMAOB ()
166,458 83.23%

19,866 9.93%

13,676 6.84%

BEBOHIEN - E-=F+ - F=+—BEZRCBTEH
#A%200,0000 B DETE -
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES (Continued)

Interests in the shares of associated corporation of
the Company

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, none of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Share Option
Schemes” above, no equity-linked agreements were entered
into by the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023 or
subsisted during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the Share Option Schemes as disclosed above,
at no time for the year ended 31 December 2023 was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSON'S INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2023, the following parties (other than
the Director) had interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO:

EENRFTETHAEB 2R (E)

RA QB EBEB R 7 2

R EXFREEN RZTB_=F+_R=+—
B BEARREEREBTBRABRARFHE
EHEEEE(EERBS MRS GROIEXVEL) &Y
ERRD - RO L ERETREREBCLERAR
AR E S LA EHRAIFEI2EREAFENERL
it - RBIFETRIERTTHEARNR B MERZ

AR -

PR 405 i ith

B X[ PERRAERT 8] — BT AN - AR RIRE
ECTC=FH A=+ —HLEFERNTEIT IR
REE R EFERNEMHE -

ESRBROTESF 2EF

R EXFRE BRI RBE T _=F
TZA=+—BIEFEZERRME  ARRSEE
P8 A AR LA LB - EEEAHEBAR
NEEEREMEABE 2D - B ERE

&M -

TERRZEZREMATARD KA
B0 2 R

W-Bo=F+=A=+—0 THAL(EHH
S0 RA R FR RABBMR P B BREHAD
AR R R B DI S5 336 1 AR E OB
2 sk -
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSON'S INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long Position in the shares of the Company

Name of Shareholder

Capacity

REREA 8

Chun Fat Beneficial owner
&3 EmEEA

Ms. Leung Yi Ling (“"Ms. Leung”)  Beneficial owner

Rt ([ RLL]) EmEEA
Interest of spouse
fic (B e
Notes:

(i) The percentage of shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company'’s total number of issued shares of 1,005,399,000 shares
as at 31 December 2023.

(i) As at 31 December 2023, Ms. Leung, being the spouse of Mr.
Chan, was deemed to be interested in 543,014,500 ordinary
shares of the Company in which Mr. Chan was interested, being
538,449,500 ordinary shares of the Company in which Mr. Chan
was interested through Chun Fat and 4,565,000 ordinary shares of
the Company directly held by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, there were
no other parties (other than the Director) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Articles of Association provides that every Director and
other officers of the Company shall be indemnified out of
the assets and profits of the Company against all losses or
expenses which he/she may sustain or incur in or about
the execution of the duties of his/her office. The Company
has maintained appropriate Directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance in respect of relevant legal actions against the
Directors and officers.

R M R A A £ IR R A
IR {3 2 s (48

B

NN

REARRMGZFR
Number of Approximate
ordinary percentage of issued
shares held ordinary shares (Note (i)
HERTEERZ
FREERHEE BRBE D (AEE0)
538,449,500 53.56%
1,165,000 (Note (ii)) 0.12%
(HfaE(i)
543,014,500 (Note (i) 54.01%
(BaE(i)

Hist

i) BEEBSHER-Z-_=F+-_A=+—HARQFE
EITRR D #E$#71,005,399,000 5T -

iy MITZE-_=F+-A=+—8 BRELENRERLL
WARVE AR 2t A R B #E 25 89 543,014,500 i AR 2 &) &
BT HEEED AR LEEBREEEAEEN
538,449,500 N AR L@ RAHRLEEEFEN
4,565,000A8 A" A &) E @A o

BREXFI#EEEIN RZEZ=F+_A=+—
H @ BEEmAL(ESHRINRARF R KRS
D R A BN AR RIRIE B AL S 565
3361 EBFEMELMZER AR -

BERERNX

ABMERAANETR  ARAFAREFMAEBSEBE
ARETERS R IEBNMAERLMA AR
RAEENENTESRE - ARREREELD
RBEREES cBRERITHRBEENES R
AR B B ERE o
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors is interested in any business apart from
the Company'’s business that competes or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the Company’s business.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions entered into by the Group
in the ordinary course of business during the year are set out
in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements. The Board
confirms none of the related party transactions as disclosed
under note 31 to the consolidated financial statements fall
under the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, 21.9% of the Group’'s purchases were
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers with the
largest supplier accounted for 6.4% of the Group'’s purchases.
The Group’s revenue from sales of goods or rendering of
services attributable to the Group’s five largest customers was
less than 5%.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any
Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the Directors owned
more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued
shares, had a beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five
largest suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities for
the year ended 31 December 2023.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWRE

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors, an annual written confirmation of his/
her independence as regards each of the factors referred to in
Rule 3.13 of Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
and of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set
out in notes 9 and 10 to the financial statements respectively.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the senior management of the Group on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of
the Company are decided by the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and prevailing market conditions.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the
scheme are held separately from those of the Group, in funds
under the control of trustees. The Group and each employee
make monthly mandatory contributions of 5% of relevant
payroll costs with monthly cap of HK$1,500 to the scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Chinese
Mainland, Macau and Taiwan are members of the state-
managed retirement benefits plan operated by the respective
governments. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefits
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

During the year no forfeited contributions are available to
reduce the contribution payable in future years.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to the existing Shareholders.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

There is no change in Directors’ information required to be
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of
this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public
float under the Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations amounting to approximately HK$550,000.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming AGM to re-
appoint Messrs. Ernst & Young as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Chan Wing On
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20 March 2024
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERRE

The Board is committed to maintaining high standard of
corporate governance practices and procedures and complying
with the statutory and regulatory requirements with an aim
to maximising the value and interests of the shareholders of
the Company (the “Shareholders”), as well as enhancing the
transparency and accountability to the stakeholders.

OUR VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES

The Company's success is driven by a relentless focus on its
vision, mission and core values. These are rooted in having
extraordinary focus on strong operating fundamentals, which
enable our restaurant teams to create exceptional customer
experiences on a daily basis.

The Company’s vision is to attract talents, promote industrial
innovation and drive sustainable development by offering
customers diversified choices and pleasant dining experiences.
Corporate strategy is underpinned by the four core values
being People Oriented, Customer First, Quality Prioritised and
Innovation for Development across all levels of the Group
from both a performance and a competency perspective.
By implementing a 5-S Management Philosophy, namely
Structuralize, Systematize, Sanitize, Standardize, Self-discipline,
the Group strengthens its cultural framework and enhance its
long-term values for its shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles and complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code") contained in Appendix C1 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

To the best knowledge of the Board, throughout the year
ended 31 December 2023 (the “Reporting Period”), the
Company has complied with all the code provisions as set out
in the CG Code and applied the principles contained therein.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix C3 of the Rules Governing the listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) as
its own code of conduct for Directors in their dealing in the
securities of the Company. Having made specific enquiries
with the Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code throughout the Reporting Period.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises seven Directors, in total, with
three Executive Directors, one non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors. The composition of the
Board during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan Wing On (Chairman)

Mr. Yuen Chi Ming

Ms. Chan Shuk Fong

Mr. Lau Hon Kee (resigned with effect from 29 March 2023)

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Ho Ping Kee
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah Cheung)
Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter
Dr. Sat Chui Wan

Mr. Chan Wing On, the Chairman and executive Director
of the Company, is a cousin of Ms. Chan Shuk Fong (an
executive Director of the Company) and the father of Mr.
Chan Ka Keung (a member of the senior management of the
Company). Ms. Chan Shuk Fong is an aunt of Mr. Chan Ka
Keung.

Save as disclosed above, there is no financial, business, family
or other material/relevant relationships among the members of
the Board.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, the Board has at least one-
third in number of its members comprising Independent Non-
Executive Directors under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules
and at least one of the Independent Non-Executive Directors
possesses appropriate professional qualifications or accounting
or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10
of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
independent non-executive Director an annual confirmation of
his/her independence and considers that all the Independent
Non-Executive Directors are independent in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The biographical details of Directors are set out in the
section headed “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 27 to 36 of this report.

The attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and
AGM during the Reporting Period are set out as follows:
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Number of
Board meetings
attended/ Attendance Attendance
Name of Directors held rate rate
HE B2
EEnE EZEeEAH HER HER
Executive Directors HTEE
Mr. Chan Wing On (Chairman) Bk %54 (/&) 4/4 100% 11 100%
Mr. Yuen Chi Ming REMEE 4/4 100% 171 100%
Ms. Chan Shuk Fong BRRE 4/4 100% mn 100%
Mr. Lau Hon Kee (resigned with ~ ZZEEA(R-T-=4F il 100% - -
effect from 29 March 2023) ZAZ+B&/T)
Non-Executive Director EHITESE
Mr. Ho Ping Kee IR E 4/4 100% 171 100%
Independent Non-Executive ~ BYEH{TES
Directors
Mr. Mak Ping Leung BRMRAE 4/4 100% 11 100%
(alias: Mak Wah Cheung) (NEZBES)
Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter ERATE 3/4 75% 0/1 0%
Dr. Sat Chui Wan EREH L 4/4 100% 171 100%
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The schedule of regular Board meetings for a year is planned
in the preceding year. Regular Board meetings are held at least
four times a year with at least 14 days’ prior notice being given
to all Directors. Additional Board meeting will be arranged
and held as and when required. The Directors may attend the
Board meetings either in person or through electronic means
of communication. The Directors are provided with all relevant
information in advance to enable them to make informed
decisions, and appropriate arrangements are in place to
ensure that they are given an opportunity to include matters
in the agendas for the regular Board meetings. The company
secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists
the Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings to ensure
all applicable rules and regulations are observed and complied
with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers
are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the
intended date of a regular Board meeting so that the Directors
have time to review the documents.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and
related materials and has unrestricted access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary and seeks independent
legal and professional advice in appropriate circumstances for
discharging their duties to the Company if so required. The
Board and each Director also have separate and independent
access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will
be continuously updated on the latest development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to
ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance
practices.

The Company is headed by an effective Board which oversees
the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance
and takes decisions objectively in the best interests of the
Company. The Board reserves for its decision all major matters
relating to policy matters, strategies and budgets, internal
control and risk management, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests), financial
information, appointment of directors and other significant
operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and co-
ordinating the daily operation and management of the
Company are delegated to the management. The Board
has reviewed the contribution required from all Directors to
perform their responsibilities to the Company, and considered
that each of the Directors has been spending sufficient time
and attention to the Company’s affairs.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, apart from regular Board
meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting with independent
non-executive Directors without the presence of other
Directors.

Independent views and input to the board

The Company has ensured that independent views and input
are available to the board, including but not limited to the
following:-

o The Nomination Committee is established with clear
terms of reference to identify suitable candidates,
including independent non-executive directors, for
appointment as Directors.

o Nomination Policy is in place with details of the process
and criteria of identifying, selecting, recommending,
cultivating and integrating new directorship.

o The Nomination Committee will assess the independence
of all independent non-executive directors (who are
required to confirm in writing to the Company his/her
independence annually) and to consider if each of them
still satisfies the criteria of independence as set out in the
Listing Rules.

o A mechanism is in place for Directors to seek
independent professional advice in performing their
duties at the Company’s expense.

o Directors are encouraged to access and consult with
the Company’s senior management independently, if
necessary.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Directors’ Continuous Training and Development

In order to uphold good corporate governance, every newly
appointed Director has received a formal and comprehensive
induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to
ensure appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Company and full awareness of Director’s
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and
relevant statutory requirements.

All Directors are continually updated with legal and regulatory
developments, and the business and market changes to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities. During the
Reporting Period, trainings and professional development for
Directors and senior management were arranged and relevant
reading materials on legal and regulatory updates have been
provided to Directors for their reference and studying.

The training records of the Directors for the year ended 31
December 2023 are summarized as follows:

Name of Directors
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relevant materials
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Executive Directors

Mr. Chan Wing On (Chairman)

Mr. Yuen Chi Ming
Ms. Chan Shuk Fong

Mr. Lau Hon Kee (resigned with effect from

29 March 2023)

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Ho Ping Kee

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah Cheung)

Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter
Dr. Sat Chui Wan
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities Insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover for
Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions
against the Directors and officers of the Company and its
subsidiaries arising out of corporate activities of the Group.

Role of Chairman and Chief Executive

The code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code as set out in
Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Chan Wing On,
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the
leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy
issues are effectively discussed by the Board in a timely and
constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on
issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the
chief executive are performed by Mr. Yuen Chi Ming and Ms.
Chan Shuk Fong, the Executive Directors of the Company,
who are responsible for the day-to-day management of the
Group's business. The functions and responsibilities between
the Chairman and the chief executive are clearly segregated.
This segregation of roles ensures reinforcement of their
independent, responsibility and accountability.

The list of Directors and their roles and function are available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company. Each of the non-executive
Director and independent non-executive Directors has entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company and appointed
for a term of three years, subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at least once every three years at the AGM in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles of Association”). Any new Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to re-election by
Shareholders at the next AGM after appointment.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Board Diversity Policy

The Company has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) on 22 May 2019 which sets out the approach
to achieve a sustainable and balance development of the
Company and also to enhance the quality of performance of
the Company pursuant to Rule 13.92 of the Listing Rules.

Under the Board Diversity Policy, the selection of candidates
for appointment to the Board will be based on a range of
diversity criteria including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
and industrial experience, business perspectives, skills, and any
other factors. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to the
Board.

The Board shall from time to time, through the Nomination
Committee, monitor and review the Board Diversity Policy
to ensure it remains relevant to the Company’s needs and
reflects current regulatory requirements and good corporate
governance practices.

Diversity brings the Board new points of view. The Board
believes the ratio in respect of gender, age and composition
of the Board are in balance and fit for the needs for the
diversity of skills around the board table. With a view to
achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the
Group pays high attention to female directorship. There
are two female Directors on the Board. All Directors have
different backgrounds, diversified expertise and many years of
experience. They have achieved active participation at Board
meetings as shown by their high attendance rate.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, the diversity of the Board is as
below:

Gender
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Female Male 51-60 61-70 >70
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Category Educational background
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Executive Directors Non-executive Independent
HITES Director non-executive Directors
FEMITESE BUIFPITEF

Bachelor Master Doctor
Degree or below Degree Degree
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Professional Experience

HEKH

Financial professional and medical services

B EXREBRRY
‘1'Illl 1

Financial services and enterprise management

SRR ROEER 1

Retail store and branch location selection
TEEBTIZ RS IERI

Remark: Mr Lau Hon Kee resigned as an executive Director with effect
from 29 March 2023 and his personal profile was included in
the above charts.

Multimedia and enterprise management
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Catering core business and operation management
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= HEABRAEMAALER -
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, all measurable objectives set and
achieved by the Board are disclosed below:

EE2(E
EE2ZTLBEGE)

RRERRE  EE eI REXNTAR &2 B
TN

Directors
£
CHAN YUEN LAU CHAN HO MAK  WONG Shiu SAT
Measurable objective  Qualities required Wing On Chi Ming Hon Kee*  Shuk Fong PingKee  Pingleung  HoiPeter  ChuiWan
T§EEE iEa -t RX% REH R RiE g EMR EAM EREZ
Industry experience Leadership in Food and Beverage 2 v v v
industry
1%8% REHAENESHL
Leadership skill and The ability to delegate, inspire and v v v v
experience develop its own skills
ELhtAes ISR LG EEE L T2
Corporate governance Providing support and v v v v
experience recommendations to the Board
to enhance transparency and
safeguarding shareholders' interest
EXRERER MESSRMHEREENREA
ERERRRE
Legal advisory experience  Monitoring the implementation of the v v v v
Group's internal and external policies
and ensuring that the Group does
not violate any applicable laws
EEEER ERASEANS I IRRNEER
R TRRASETERRAE
B
Financial and risk Understanding of financial reporting v v %
management experience  procedures and to advise the Board
and ascertain risks within the Group
BERERERLR  TRUBESRST REReRE
EREEAEENNER
Knowledge on Possessing expertise in market trend v v v v v v v %
sustainability and and business strategies, enhancing
corporate responsiblity  the Board's perspective and
achieving the sustainable business
growth
BRARENROFEL RRAETAELRERERNEE
KA g SEEZCBNVER TR
BhEHER
* Mr. Lau Hon Kee resigned as an executive Director with effect from  * RERSEN T =F=A-+t BN TES -

29 March 2023.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

The Group has also taken, and continues to take steps to
promote diversity at all levels of its workforce. Opportunities
for employment, training and career development are equally
opened to all eligible employees without discrimination.
Currently, the male to female ratio in the workforce of the
Group including Senior Management was approximately 1:2.2
as at 31 December 2023 which is in line with the catering
industry. The Board considers that the gender diversity in
workforce is currently achieved.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance
duties set out in the CG Code, including but not limited, (i)
to develop and review the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices; (ii) to review and monitor the training
and continuous professional development of Directors
and senior management of the Group; (iii) to review and
monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; (iv) to develop,
review and monitor the compliance of the Model Code and
employees written guidelines; and (v) to review the Company’s
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely the
Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Audit Committee for overseeing particular aspects of the
Group's affairs, each of which has its specific written terms of
reference setting out its authority and duties. The committees
report regularly to the Board and, where appropriate, make
recommendations on matters discussed.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises five members, including
two Executive Directors, namely Mr. Chan Wing On and
Ms. Chan Shuk Fong, and three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah
Cheung), Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter and Dr. Sat Chui Wan. The
Chairman of the Nomination Committee is Mr. Chan Wing
On.

EE {0 )
EEESTBEE)

ANE B R IRE A B R EE - AREZRE
IMZit - FTEAEREEY —BRACHERF
EHRE  BIIKBEERR#E - Bal NZZT=
=F+ZA=1+—H AEEEI(BESHRER
BB BlaRE122  BERESH—B o &
EeRE - BRIEEREIMNMRIZ T -

SFRIFTH 2 D EE AR
= @TEET\FEK\\(D%J R A RNE 2 EEER
ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ'@ﬁﬁ&%%ﬁ%li%&n&gﬁ
BREIIMHEREER © (i RERARTR
BT EAEANEERTZEREER  (WHITE - ®
A RERETIRESTAIRE TE®ES k)R
RATETHEEERTZBERMARRE R ZH

==
2K ©

BEg(lEx%Bg  ¥FMEZE
@&%T%EE@ B x$%l¢%iﬁumﬁ2$i‘k &
ZEeCTHARTAHRBEEE - SIIEER R

BE  ZEZEgCHNESSERWTEE R
ﬁﬁujuﬂﬁ %E:}Eﬁt@nﬁ' °©
REZEE
REZESHABKEANR  BEMEBRITEER
KERERBRS L AR=BBIIFRTES
EMREE(REBGEER)  BHRRLEREREE
T REZEGFRRMKE L
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Nomination Committee (Continued)

The meeting of the Nomination Committee shall be held at
least once a year. During the Reporting Period, one meeting
was held. The Nomination Committee has reviewed the
structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board, assess
the independence of independent non-executive Directors,
made recommendation on directors’ retirement and re-election
in the forthcoming AGM and reviewed the latest version of
the terms of reference of the Nomination Committee. The
attendance of each member at the meeting is set out as
follows:

Name of members

REHE

Mr. Chan Wing On (Chairman) PRKZ S (£/E)

Ms. Chan Shuk Fong PRS2t

Mr. Mak Ping Leung BINR A (X BEE
(alias: Mak Wah Cheung)

Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter Eyielrabivasl

Dr. Sat Chui Wan fEREE L
The major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
are as follows:

i) to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience required) of the
Board at least annually and make recommendations on
any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy;

i)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Directors and select or make recommendations to the
Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships;

iii) to assess the independence of independent non-
executive Directors;

iv) to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the
Chairman and chief executive of the Company;

EEZEE(E
REZEG(E)

REZEEHIEBFET ARG - RREHHE -
BT -ReH REZESGCEHNEFTIOR
B R AR E T SPREIERITESH
BIYM  REFNEERRBFASREILERS
FREESR  YEEHSIRANRERZESRE
HE - FRELFERIEREINNT -

Number of meetings

attended/held Attendance rate

HE " BIZ2EBRE HER

iVAl 100%

11 100%

=) 11 100%
11 100%

11 100%

REZEGZIZAENBENT :

) ELEFRINEFSNHRE  RRREX(E
HERTRERIRE - B RER) - LR A N
NRMABREMEESTSFELNIMNERE
EHRLEETR

i) VEEGAEERNALTHEEZSE  ULY
ERZLIEEHATETRESRMAE
FERLERRER

i) FHZEMFITESAELIE

v) BMEEREMZEEFUNER(LEHEAR
AEEREBTRAREEIRINESTSIR
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued) EETEE(E
Nomination Committee (Continued) BEEEE(Z)

v)  to develop a policy concerning diversity of Board ) #ITEFEeKEZTbEE &
members; and

vi)  to ensure that no Director or any of his/her associates is  vi) HE{FHLEE Sl (T B e A TR E X
involved in approving his/her or any of his/her associates’ EEoUHBE ANIES -
nomination.

The Company has adopted a director nomination policy (the AAFR -_E—NFEFRA -+ -_BAEMNESIELHK
“Director Nomination Policy”) on 22 May 2019 which sets H([EEIERZEE]) EEWEBEARAREETH
out the procedures and criteria in relation to the selection, & - ZEREFEZENRRFLIEE - S ABRES
appointment and re-appointment of Directors of the Company & EYE RN AT EKEER TERE KB ES
and aims at ensuring that the Board has a balance of skills,  JT{bLE24 o

experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the

requirements of the Company’s business.

Details of the Director Nomination Policy are set out as follows: HREZEEIEZBEOFIEHYWOT

Selection criteria Fogid -2

The Nomination Committee shall consider the following factors IEZEZE @ AEENETRENETRLELIFE
when nominating potential candidates for the appointment  AREEZEIATNHZE :
and re-appointment of Directors:

° whether the individual’'s educational background and o [AAHHBEE=SNLER - b 24
qualification, skills and experience are relevant to the AT EBSER N A EE KRR
Company'’s business model and specific needs;

o the individual’s character and reputation for integrity; o  [AAHIRIE LB EZEE

o whether the individual would be able to devote sufficient o {AARLEEARES S A B HER
time to the Board;

e (in respect of appointment and re-appointment of o (BB YIIRTEENEZALEFTEZLME)

independent non-executive Directors) independence of BARE M - 2F FmiRBIE3AMEFAEN
the individual with reference to the independence criteria YT M REAE

set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules;
o how the individual would be able to contribute to the o {AAMMgENAEESZLIELBEEL 0 2
diversity of the Board with reference to the factors set ERBEMNARAEETEZ (LIRS

out in the Board Diversity Policy of the Company from EE SN
time to time in force; and

e Board succession planning considerations. s EFENETHEEEAE-
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Nomination Committee (Continued)
Procedures and process for nomination of Directors

e  The Board or the Nomination Committee shall deploy
such channel(s) for identifying suitable director
candidates as it deems appropriate, including but not
limited to referrals from existing Directors, shareholders,
advisers and third party agency firms and advertisements.

o The Nomination Committee shall adopt such process as
it deems appropriate in evaluating the suitability of the
potential candidates, such as interviews, background
checks and third party reference checks, and select or
make recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals to be nominated for directorships based on
the selection criteria set out above.

e  The ultimate responsibility for the selection and
appointment of Directors shall rest with the entire Board.

The Board will regularly review the Director Nomination Policy.
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises five members,
including two Executive Directors, namely Mr. Chan Wing
On and Ms. Chan Shuk Fong, and three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak
Wah Cheung), Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter and Dr. Sat Chui
Wan. The Chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr.
Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak Wah Cheung). The composition
of the Remuneration Committee has complied with the
requirements as set out in Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules that
a majority of the members of the Remuneration Committee
should be independent non-executive Directors and chaired by
an independent non-executive Director.

EEREE(E
REZEG(E)

EFEEREFRT

s EEXCHRAZESANEEHARR/NBENR
BUBHNAEERREAN  BREETRRE
FEE KR BERAERE=TREQRH
BREEFHN -

¢ RAZERNTFHEEREARTAENA
FMERARENRE WA HRAS
RE=HAEEY - TR DL FRELR
RETTRARTEANEREAEFNE
FRIERHEER -

i

s EFRENTERKEARZBEFAS -

EEeHENEHNEFRAER -
YMEES

FMEEemhBRKEAN  BEMEBHITESR
KRFEERRBF L UR=FFIIFRTES
EMREE(RBEESR)  2RFATENERER
T FMEEETRAEMRELE(NBEEE) -
FINEZ B mAEKEET EMARRISE3. 256K E
FMEE G s KB EBESBIIFNTES - B
AR — BB IFMITEREETE -
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The meeting of the Remuneration Committee shall be held at
least once a year. During the Reporting Period, three meetings
were held. In these meetings, the Remuneration Committee
has reported on staff remuneration policies and procedures,
approved the terms of an executive director’'s contract,
reviewed terms of reference of Remuneration Committee,
reviewed staff and senior management’s remuneration and
directors’ emoluments. The Remuneration Committee makes
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages
of individual executive Directors and senior management.
The attendance of each member at the meeting is set out as
follows:

EEZEE(#E

FMEES(E)
FNEZBRQRRIBFRET-REE - RIREH
Bl B|ITT=ZREF - E4F8% L HHERES

ERETHFMBRIERF - A NUATEFAH
WG - ERTMEZESNBERE  RIBTR
BREEBNFMLEEME - FHZ BB
TEELRERERENFHTENESSELRE
& BREBHFERZIBEREEINMT -

Number of meetings

Name of members attended/held Attendance rate
HEBITZ
SIRY HE=R
Mr. Mak Ping Leung ERREE 33 100%
(alias: Mak Wah Cheung) (Chairman) (XRBEEE)(ZE)

Mr. Chan Wing On FRoK 2 e A 2/3* 66.7%
Ms. Chan Shuk Fong BRBS 22+ 3/3 100%
Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter EARSTE 3/3 100%
Dr. Sat Chui Wan EREE L 3/3 100%
# To avoid conflict of interest, Mr. Chan Wing On was absent in  # RRE R EER  BKLEERBEER-ZZ

the meeting held in August 2023 in which his re-employment
arrangements have been discussed.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
are as follows:

i) to review annually and recommend to the Board
the overall remuneration policy and structure for the
Directors and senior management;

i)  to evaluate annually the performance of the executive
Directors and senior management and made
recommendations to the Board on their individual
remuneration packages;

FAARITZGH - RRHETRRELOBZE
FHZEE T EACRBENT

) SFERHEFLSAEEE 2 EBHFHHE
NI - WHLMtAE =S IE LR -

i) BEFEATEERSAEEEZIRR A
MEESBNFMFBAESSFHLER
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)

i) to review and recommend the compensation payable to
Executive Directors and senior management relating to

any loss or termination of their office or appointment;

iv)  to review and recommend compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct;

v)  to be responsible for establishing formal and transparent
procedures for developing remuneration policy; and

vi)  to ensure that no Director or any of his/her associates is

involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The duties and authorities of the Remuneration Committee
are set out in its terms of reference which are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Mak Ping Leung (alias: Mak
Wah Cheung), Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter and Dr. Sat Chui
Wan. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is Dr. Sat Chui
Wan. The composition of the Audit Committee has complied
with the requirements as set out in Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules that majority of the members of the Audit Committee
should be independent non-executive Director.

The meeting of the Audit Committee shall be held at least
twice a year. During the Reporting Period, three meetings
were held. The attendance of each member at the meeting is
set out as follows:

Name of members

Dr. Sat Chui Wan (Chairman) EREE T (FE)
Mr. Mak Ping Leung mﬁﬁﬁl?ﬁi

(alias: Mak Wah Cheung) (XBEES)
Mr. Wong Shiu Hoi Peter =L E

72

EEZEE(E)
FMEEE(E)

ERYTRZARATETRSREEBRAR
REA LB RAE TR AE(E

iii)

v) EHTEZEBEZRETA/KREMEREX
RRmiEL MR EZE

v) BEEIVIEREBAFERER MG EBRERE
B &

vi) BEAMEEFHHEMABHEALZ2EITEHR
B SRS

FNFHE E S RERE 2 BE MER - AR

PR AR A R B B o

BEREES

BERREEH= %ﬁiiF%TTé%iﬂﬁz D RIRE

kﬂiif‘ii(X%f@E%) EARAEERERER

° rsfé%ﬁ%ﬂ%%v;\ E.zr“ EZEE®Y
@WELfimﬁW%3mMﬁm BEZEZES
ZREBDKEBABIIENITES ©

ERLZBERIBFRITN % R ¥R & HifE
RITT=ZREFE - ﬁkéiﬁ Ef PAP xR Ee
T

Number of meetings

attended/held Attendance rate

HE BT
SRRE HE=R
3/3 100%
3/3 100%
3/3 100%
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, the work performed by the Audit
Committee included the following:

)] reviewed the financial reports for the six months ended
30 June 2023 and for the year ended 31 December
2022;

i)  reviewed the effectiveness of the risk management and
the internal control systems;

i) reviewed and recommended for approval by the Board
the audit scope and fees for the year ended 31 December
2023,

iv)  reviewed the external auditor’s statutory audit plan for
the year ended 31 December 2023 and engagement
letters;

v)  reviewed the management letter from the external
auditor in relation to the audit of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022; and

vi)  reviewed the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are as
follows:

i) to consider the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditor, the audit fees, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of the external
auditor of the Group;

i) to discuss the nature and scope of the audit with the
external auditor;

iii)  to review the interim and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board;

iv)  to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;

v)  to review the external auditor's management letter and
management'’s response; and to ensure that the Board
will provide a timely response to the issues raised in the
external auditor’s management letter;

ExZ52(#)
BREEE(E)

REHRRE > FRZEBEBTZTHENT

Vi)

EMEE T _—FA=1THIEAEAR
HE-_ZT-_—_F+-_A=+—HILFEZH
B

B R bR B IR K N EREL T R4 2 WRE

BEMERESFEREBE T _=F 1+
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(EEEEE) &

BHEZZ B GNRERSE -

%7‘{;;/\5235?%@&% QD—F :
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

vi)  to review the Group’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management systems to ensure that they are
appropriate and functioning properly; and

vii) to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control and risk management matters and
management’s responses.

The duties and authorities of the Audit Committee are set out
in its terms of reference which are available on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION
The remuneration paid or payable to the Company’s external

auditor, Messrs. Ernst & Young, for the year ended 31
December 2023 is set out as follows:

Services rendered

FriR RS
Audit Services IZER TS
Non-audit services FEZBURTS
— Interim review — R EAZE G
— Tax services — MIE RS
RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL

CONTROLS

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance control. The Board,
through the Audit Committee, had reviewed the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company'’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions, and their training programmes and budget.

EEZEE(#E)

BREEE(#)

Vi) IRBIAREE SIS E R  MEEE R R E
B R GARIRZ S R REFEE R

vih BERAFRAANERLRREEREENERH
SHERNEEEELRCIFE

FENEZZESRERE CBE MER - ATREBR
PR AR R R B B o

NS B il 35 B
BE-T_=F+-A=t—HILEE  ENHE

(A TSN K B B AR 2 B 81
T -

Fee paid or payable
ENSENER

HK$'000
FEx

3,050

450
434

3,934

R EIE R A BR B

EXgREEFRAAEEREMEERER(E
EUK - 2ERAREE)WERETE N AR
ARG - EE RO BBERZESRAARF
i - AERE LM FERBE T HcER BT
BEMEBANEMEIZIRELRFERE R
5 o
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
CONTROLS (Continued)

INTERNAL

The Group’s risk management and internal control systems are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than
completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in
the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals.
Systems and procedures are put in place to identify, manage
and control the risks of different businesses and activities.

The Company’s risk management and internal control systems
have been developed with the following principles, features
and processes:

i) The internal control system of the Company comprises
a well-established organizational structure and
comprehensive policies and standards. The Board has
clearly defined the authorities and key responsibilities of
each business and operational unit to ensure adequate
checks and balances.

i)  The management, in coordination with department
heads, assessed the likelihood of risk occurrence, provides
treatment plans, and monitor the risk management
progress, and reported to the Audit Committee and
the Board on all findings and the effectiveness of the
systems.

i)  The internal audit department is responsible for
performing independent review of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control systems. The internal audit department examined
key issues in relation to the accounting practices and
all material controls and provided its findings and
recommendations for improvement to the Audit
Committee.

iv)  The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as
well as the management report and the internal audit
findings, reviewed the risk management and internal
control systems, including the financial, operational and
compliance control, for the year ended 31 December
2023, and considered that such systems are effective
and adequate. The annual review also covered the
financial reporting and internal audit function and staff
qualifications, experiences and relevant resources.

R EE R AR (&
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
CONTROLS (Continued)

INTERNAL

v)  Whistleblowing procedures are in place to facilitate
employees of the Company to raise, in confidence,
concerns about possible improprieties in financial
reporting, internal control or other matters of the
Company.

vi)  The Company has developed its Internal Guidelines on
Inside Information which provides a general guide to the
Company'’s Directors, senior management and relevant
employees in handling inside information and monitoring
information disclosure. Control procedures have been
implemented to ensure that the use of inside information
are strictly prohibited.

During the Reporting Period, no significant irregularity or
deficiency in risk management and internal control systems
was required to draw the attention of the Board and the
members of the Audit Committee.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2023. The Board is not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to any events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt upon the Group'’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The statement of the external
auditor of the Group regarding its reporting responsibilities on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group is set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 82 to 88.

SHAREHOLDERS' COMMUNICATION

A Shareholders’ communication policy was established on 22
May 2019 and revised on 1 June 2023. The Board recognizes
the importance of good communication with the Shareholders
and to ensure that Shareholders’ views and concerns are
appropriately addressed. Information in relation to the Group is
disseminated to the Shareholders in a timely manner through
the publication of interim and annual reports, announcements
and circulars. All such published documents together with the
latest corporate information and news are also available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

[\ B E TR I AR EE R (42
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SHAREHOLDERS" COMMUNICATION
(Continued)

The Company has reviewed the shareholders’ communication
policy in June 2023 regarding its implementation and
effectiveness. Suggestions were made and launched to
enhance the investor relation sections on the Company’s
website and housekeeping amendments were made to the

policy.

The Board considers that effective communication with the
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investors’ understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Board strives to maintain an ongoing
dialogue with the Shareholders and, in particular, through
the AGM or other general meetings as a useful forum for the
Shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The Chairmen
of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee or in their absence, another member
of the respective committees or failing that their respective
duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer the
Shareholders’ questions at the AGM.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings of
the Company for each substantially separate issue, including
the election and re-election (as the case may be) of individual
Directors.

The forthcoming AGM will be held on Friday, 17 May 2024,
the notice of which will be sent to the Shareholders at least
21 clear days before the meeting. An explanation of the
detailed procedures of conducting a poll will be provided to
Shareholders at the commencement of the AGM. The poll
results will be published on the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules. All Shareholders are encouraged to attend the
general meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at
the meetings on their behalf if they are unable to attend the
meetings in person.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Reporting Period, there was no change in the
constitutional documents of the Company.

An up to date version of the Articles of Association is available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS
Proposing a Person for Election as a Director

Pursuant to Article 85 of the Articles of Association, if a
Shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring
director for election as a Director at a general meeting, he/she
can deposit a written notice at the head office and principal
place of business in Hong Kong at 13/F., Chinachem Exchange
Square, 1 Hoi Wan Street, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong for the
attention of the Company Secretary or at the Company’s
branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited at 17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16
Harcourt Road, Hong Kong provided that the minimum length
of the period, during which such notices are given, shall be at
least seven (7) days and that (if the notices are submitted after
the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election) the period for lodgment of such notice will
commence on the day after the despatch of the notice of the
general meeting and end no later than seven (7) days prior
to the date of such general meeting. The procedures for a
Shareholder to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting are available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company.

Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, an
extraordinary general meeting can be convened on the
requisition of any one or more Shareholders holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company, on a one vote per share
basis. Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board
or the Secretary of the Company for the purpose of requiring
an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business or resolution specified in
such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2)
months after the deposit of such requisition.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (Continued)

Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting
(Continued)

If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the Board fails
to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s)
himself (themselves) may convene a physical meeting at only
one location which will be the Principal Meeting Place (as
defined in Article 59(2) of the Articles of Association), and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

The requisition must be signed by the requisitionist(s) and
deposited at the registered office of the Company at Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands or the head office and principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at 13/F., Chinachem
Exchange Square, 1 Hoi Wan Street, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
for the attention of the Company Secretary.

Shareholders may refer to the Articles of Association for
further details of the rights of Shareholders.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request
the Company to convene a general meeting in accordance
with the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.
Shareholders can also send enquiries and proposals putting
forward for Shareholders’ consideration at Shareholders’
meetings to the Board in writing to the head office and
principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong at
13/F., Chinachem Exchange Square, 1 Hoi Wan Street, Quarry
Bay, Hong Kong or directly by raising questions at the general
meeting of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (Continued)
Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their
shareholding to the Company’s branch share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited at
17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong.
Other Shareholders’ enquiries can be directed to the head
office and principal place of business of the Company in Hong
Kong as set out in the “Corporate Information” Section of this
report for the attention of the Company Secretary.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy (the “Dividend
Policy”) on 22 May 2019 which aims at providing stable and
sustainable returns to its Shareholders. In deciding whether to
propose a dividend and in determining the dividend amount,
the Board will take into account, inter alia, the Group’s
operation results, gearing, general financial condition of the
Group, liquidity position, the Group’s expected working capital
requirements and future expansion plans and any other factors
that the Board may deem appropriate. The recommendation
of the payment of any dividend is subject to the absolute
discretion of the Board, and any declaration of final dividend
will be subject to the approval of the Shareholders. The Board
will regularly review the Dividend Policy and will amend and/or
modify the dividend policy if necessary.

Any declaration or proposed payment of dividend or
distribution by the Company is also subject to any
requirements and restrictions under the Companies Laws of
the Cayman Islands, the Articles of Association and any other
applicable laws, rules and regulations.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Chau Ching Hang has been appointed as the Company
Secretary on 3 May 2022. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman on board governance
matters, and is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures
are followed and for facilitating communications among
Directors as well as with Shareholders and management.

During the Reporting Period, Mr. Chau undertook over 15
hours of relevant professional training pursuant to Rule 3.29 of

the Listing Rules.

On behalf of the Board

Chan Wing On
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20 March 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

/ Ernst & Young
27/F, One Taikoo Place
EY 979 King’s Road
571 Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of
Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 89 to 207, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including material accounting
policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

ZKEEHEME AT Tel E5%: +852 2846 9888
EBH AU 2T Fax {&E: +852 2868 4432
Ky th— 2718 www.ey.com

%

REEEERERATRR

(REIEFSFMA BRI E])
=R

FEEEINENEIE207EABEFHZRARA
T((ﬁ’&ﬂ)&,ﬁjﬁ% m(FHEl E5E D EAaR
BHE  EPEER_T_=F1T_A=1t—H/&K
BYBPIRKEEEZBILFENGEERE  KRE
2HNEGER  FEEDREPIRNGEARSRER - K
FIR M HmAME - BRERNSTBERER °

BERR  AEHRAMBHRREREE LGNS
([FEAEEAE ) BHOEBUBHRELEN(TEE

BHREEY DEEMT SRR SEENR_T—
ZFET A=+ ANEAMBRR - UEBEZA
T FEENGEEMBRARGERERE YCERE
BRRRPINREREZ SR -

ERHER

BEECRERES JrEﬂi"@ﬁﬁfﬁE’JiS/% AHER(TE
BEATER ) ETER EZ%@‘EQ'JT%#”E’JE
T?cEEﬁii&if?ﬁﬁﬁgsﬁ?éﬁﬁ“#ﬁﬁzI/I— g
tEE— S HA - REFESFTMASRONEXS,
AERTAI(TSTRIL) - BEFBYN A%E - IEE
TTAFMEBERBREL - BEFHE BSHE
FHER aifﬁ%f—m%&iﬁ“imﬁﬁkkﬂﬁ%ﬂrﬁikt\
it -

82 Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X EEEZERERA A



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B RHENRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter

BRETER

BASREETSIR(E

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ESEETTNALEERRESNSR

Impairment testing of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets

YE  BERREAREFEEEZBERF

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had property, plant
and equipment of HK$443,145,000 and right-of-use
assets of HK$1,357,991,000. The Group’s management
performed impairment assessment of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets for identified restaurants
that continued to underperform by estimating the
recoverable amount of their property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets based on value in use calculation.
Net impairment losses of approximately HK$5,607,000
and HK$21,530,000 have been recognised in profit or
loss during the year to reduce the carrying amounts of
certain property, plant and equipment and right-of-use
assets, respectively, to their estimated recoverable amounts.
Significant judgement was involved in the assessment of the
recoverable amounts of the property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets of those restaurants, including
assumptions on the budgeted forecasts of the respective
restaurants and discount rate. The estimation process is
heavily based on assumptions, which are influenced by
projected future market and economic conditions.
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Relevant disclosures are set out in notes 3 and 14 to the
financial statements.
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Our audit procedures included, among others, evaluating
the Group’s policies and procedures in identifying
impairment indicators and assessing management'’s
significant assumptions adopted, in particular those relating
to the cash flow forecasts, by reviewing the impairment
methodology, discount rate and time factors. In addition,
we involved our internal valuation specialists to assist us
with our assessment of the methodology and the discount
rates used to determine the recoverable amounts of the
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
of those restaurants. Our procedures also included a
comparison of the cash flow forecasts with historical data
of the Group.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE
ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee
in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our report is
made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Lai Ho Yin.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 March 2024
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
mERER

Year ended 31 December 2023
BE-_T-=F+-"A=t+—HIFE

2023 2022
—E:-= =B F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
P FET FET
REVENUE W= 5 3,211,993 2,675,166
Cost of materials consumed FR A (842,637) (732,817)
Gross profit EF 2,369,356 1,942,349
Other income and gains H b Ug A K as 5 18,554 66,953
Staff costs BT (1,133,596) (949,299)
Depreciation and amortisation TEREH (130,696) (144,430)
Amortisation of right-of-use assets, FREEESEE HER
rental and related expenses, net TR F5E (487,258) (435,856)
Other operating expenses Hibas &= 7 (463,246) (453,519)
Impairment losses on property, plant and ME - BENREREL KR
equipment and right-of-use assets, net FREEEREBEFHE (27,137) (40,214)
Finance costs BB AR 8 (30,019) (29,444)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBATDRF (E8) 6 115,958 (43,460)
Income tax credit/(expense) Frigsife, (M%) 11 (22,108) 386
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FREA, (HE) 93,850 (43,074)
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to: AR ALTEEFA
wmHL(E8)
Owners of the Company PiIN/NEET )3 93,836 (43,153)
Non-controlling interests JEIE R 2 14 79
93,850 (43,074)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE AATRRRELETR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF BF(558)
THE COMPANY
— Basic (HK cents) — EAR(E) 13 9.33 (4.30)
— Diluted (HK cents) — BE (B(L) 13 9.33 (4.30)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
e = H W R

Year ended 31 December 2023
BHE-_B-_=F+-A=+—HILFE

2023 2022
—EC=HF T F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FRRF(E18) 93,850 (43,074)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS Hit 2 EEER
Other comprehensive loss that may be AIRERHEETHEE
reclassified to profit or loss in Bamz KA 2 HEEGE
subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of MEBINEG N ZEE
foreign operations (5,056) (23,741)
Reclassification adjustment for foreign FRBEHEMIEINER 2
operations deregistered during the year EIOERAE (89) -
Other comprehensive loss for the year FAHEHMEEERE (5,145) (23,741)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) FR2EWRE(FE)#HE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (BRTIE) 88,705 (66,815)
Attributable to: AR AT
Owners of the Company ViN/NE] )32 88,721 (66,403)
Non-controlling interests FEPEAR I A (16) (412)
88,705 (66,815)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e IR R

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2023
==

— =

HK$°000
TR

2022

B
HK$'000

TR

NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment and W - BB K EE AR

right-of-use assets HREEE 14 1,801,136 1,759,675
Investment properties wEME 15 27,507 35,424
Intangible assets BmAE 16 200 200
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIA - e REM

other receivables FEW FkIE 19 156,546 130,349
Deferred tax assets TR TBE & 25 30,065 35,305
Total non-current assets IERENE E B 2,015,454 1,960,953
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 17 87,040 89,237
Trade receivables Z 5 IE 18 38,246 27,660
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE - e REAM,

other receivables JEYGRIE 19 111,901 149,383
Tax recoverable AT B R IE 836 625
Cash and cash equivalents BERIBESEEY 21 328,147 282,590

566,170 549,495

Non-current assets classified DEAFELEDN

as held for sale ERHEE 20 - 2,209
Total current assets MENVEERE 566,170 551,704
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Trade payables 2 S ENFHIE 22 83,107 99,138
Other payables and accruals Hib N FIBRIEFER 23 253,624 237,749
Contract liabilities aXaE 24 63,678 57,283
Lease liabilities HEaE 14(b)(ii) 382,928 364,967
Tax payable FERFLIE 17,007 15,583
Total current liabilities mEN B EER 800,344 774,720
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REEEFHE (234,174) (223,016)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS EELERARBARE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,781,280 1,737,937
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'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
fna MR R

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2023 2022
—EC=HF B F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B e FHET FHIT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEAE 14(b)ii) 753,921 743,455
Other payables and accruals HuENZEREAER 23 38,618 33,255
Deferred tax liabilities BEIETRIEAE 25 4,189 6,061
Total non-current liabilities ERBBERE 796,728 782,771
Net assets BEFE 984,552 955,166
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners RABIRREE R
of the Company
Issued capital BEITRA 26 10,054 10,054
Reserves & 28 973,282 943,880
983,336 953,934
Non-controlling interests ek 1,216 1,232
Total equity T AARR 984,552 955,166
Chan Wing On Chan Shuk Fong
Rk %= BT
Director Director
EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEREBER

Year ended 31 December 2023
BE-_T-=F+-"A=t+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RATRREG

Asset  Exchange Share Non-
Issued Share  Capital revaluation fluctuation ~ Statutory ~option  Retained controlling Total
capitl  premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  reserve profits Total  interests equity

BEE( EXiD BER FER
ERfRA  ROEE RARE 0O BE 0 BE feHE 0 BE RERd #w fn  EndB
HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSOO  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSODD  HKSOD  HKS00
TR TRr  TER TR TR TRn AR TAn TER T fER

(note 26) (note 28(a)) (note 28(b))  (note 28(c))

(hizk26) (HizF28(a)) (Kiskas(o)  (Hyi28(q)
A1 January 203 WZE=F-F-H 1005 7802 118643 5207 (34,009) 8,376 - MTRT 93934 182 955,166
Profit or the year g - - - - - - - BB 9386 " 93850

Other comprehensive loss for the year:  EREHZEER :
Bichange diffrences on ranslation R E RN ERH

of foreign operations ErZE - - - - (5,026) - - - (5,026) (B0 (505)
Release of exchange reserveupon. VB AT ERAER
liuidation of subsidaries EXER - - - - (89) - - - (89) - (89)
Totdl comprehensie income for the~ EA2ENREE
year - - - - (5,115 - - 93,836 88721 (16) 88,705
Aporopration o Satutory esenve  EATEEER - - - = = 18 = (188) = = =
Final 2022 dividend declared BER-3_
note 12) Rs L) - - - - - - - (25135) (25,135 - (25,135)
Interim 203 dividend (rote 1)~ —F-=EhEERE
() - - - - - - SN €47 €N ) - (418
At 31 December 2023 R-E-TE-f
=+-f 10054 728032%  118643* 5207 (39,120)* 8564+ -E o 151.956% 983,336 1216 984552
AT January 2022 WZE-F-F-H 10,036 183,81 118,643 5207 (10,755) 8204 3147 235,765 1093534 1644 1095178
Profitoss) for the ear Fiigfl/ (88) - - - - - - - B B oW
Other comprehensive los for the year:  EREHZEER :
Buchange differences on ranslation ~ AZ 50 £ 758
of foeign operations EiZE - - - - (BB - - - B (Lo 3740
Total comprehensive lossfor the year -~ ER2EFELE - - - - BN - - (B1sy) (66403 @) (66819
Appropration to statutoryreserve  BAZETRE - - - - - m - (172 - - -
lsue of shares (note 26) ¥l iizs) 18 4715 - - - - B - 811 - 811
Fquity-setled share aption IWEREENERERE
armangement - - - - - - 805 - 805 - 805
Final 2021 dhidend declared R
FERE - - - - - - - (e (1967 - 967y
Interim 2022 dividend (note 12) CEoCEdERE
() - - - - - - - BB B - 1)
At 31 December 2022 et
=+-f 10054 728032F  118643* 5201 (34,005 8376* e 93934 1230 955,166
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of — * ZERFRBREREEAVBMRARPTEREHFERB
HK$973,282,000 (2022: HK$943,880,000) in the consolidated 973,282,000/ 0 ( —ZZ& = =4 : 943,880,000/ 7T) °

statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
manTRER

Year ended 31 December 2023
HE_T-=F+-A=1+—RHILFE

2023 2022
—ZE=-= - —4F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEx FiBT
CASH FLOWS FROM REXBAMBRSRE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before tax BE AR A, (E518) 115,958 (43,460)
Adjustments for: BLAT B IEE
Finance costs Bl B AN 8 30,019 29,444
Bank interest income RITHBUA 5 (5,906) (2,282)
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEWZE - BB R
plant, and equipment and BEURFEREEE
right-of-use assets 8 6 11,520 25,079
Gain on lease modifications BT RAX EF 2 Mz
and termination 6 (19,700) (20,048)
Covid-19-related rent concessions 201958 kR SR 8
from lessors MHa Rz 6 = (17,058)
Depreciation of items of property, Y% - BE&EREEE
plant and equipment e 6 130,696 144,430
Amortisation of right-of-use assets L E#Y 6 402,559 386,490
Impairment of items of property, Y% - BE&EREEE
plant and equipment, net RIEFEE 6 5,607 10,288
Impairment of right-of-use assets, net RS EREFE 6 21,530 29,926
Fair value loss/(gain) on investment BEMENTEESE
properties, net (W) %% 6 2,523 (326)
Gain on deregistration of subsidiaries RN e 5 (89) -
Equity-settled share option expenses DESEE CBRERS 6 = 805
694,717 543,288
Decrease in inventories FERL 1,104 4,183
Increase in trade receivables H 5 e W IR N (10,749) (149)
Decrease in prepayments, deposits and TENFRIE ~ BE REMEIK
other receivables FRIE R 9,425 7,158
Decrease in trade payables B S e IR (15,292) (4,318)
Increase/(decrease) in other payables and EhpENZIE N EAER
accruals #an, CRd) 29(a)(i) 15,536 (1,926)
Increase/(decrease) in contract liabilities AtBaEEn, CRL) 6,395 (16,076)
Cash generated from operations EBEENRE 701,136 532,160
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREBFEN (15,818) (13,931)
Overseas tax paid BB (380) (1,637)
Net cash flows from operating activities KEEBFBIR S R EE 684,938 516,592
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2023
HE_T-=F+-A=1+—HIFE

2023 2022
—E=-= S
HK$'000 HK$'000
THExT FAT
CASH FLOWS FROM REFHAERERE
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received =Y B 5,906 2,282
Purchases of items of property, EEME  BEK
plant and equipment FETEE (135,390) (145,390)
Purchase of right-of-use assets BECRAEEE (25,710) (33,758)
Purchase of intangible asset BERVEE 16 - (200)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWME - HE LR EEE
plant and equipment and right-of-use AR AL B EFTS IR
assets 5,596 1,001
Increase in non-pledged time deposits BEVS B AR R ER A A
with original maturity of more than HBid =& A z e T 8
three months when acquired TFEE AN (3,000) (42,000)
Net cash flows used in investing activities ~— &&EBFFAE S RE S5 (152,598) (218,065)
CASH FLOWS FROM METHRERERE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares AT IR FEEETTRR D
upon exercise of share options FiG A 26 = 811
Principal portion of lease payments HERBEN A &
and interest payments B FE 14(b)(ii) (429,958) (431,649)
Dividends paid BRI E (59,319) (74,813)
Net cash flows used in financing activities ~— REE/ESFTRHIR S RE /558 (489,277) (505,651)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH BERESEEY

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #in, (Rd) FHE 43,063 (207,124)
Cash and cash equivalents FReMREEED

at beginning of year 240,590 452,607
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net [ 2 & B 57 28 % %8 (506) (4,893)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRAERAEEEY

AT END OF YEAR 283,147 240,590
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2 AN ==
wh A iﬁﬁ;ﬁ:i%
Year ended 31 December 2023
HE_T-=F+-A=1+—RHILFE

2023
e =

— e

HK$’000
FTExT

2022
B
HK$'000
TFHET

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERRESEVERIM

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances & RIRITEERR 21 176,147 162,464
Non-pledged time deposits with BEVS H AR R ER A A

original maturity of less than three DR =B A 2 IEE IR E HA

months when acquired T 21 107,000 78,126
Non-pledged time deposits with BEVS H AR R ER A A

original maturity of more than three B3R =18 A 2 FE I T Ef

months when acquired T 21 45,000 42,000
Cash and cash equivalents as stated FEVBIRARAEYIRE

in the consolidated statement of LIBeZED

financial position 328,147 282,590
Non-pledged time deposits with original BEVS AR RERAAA

maturity of more than three months B3R =18 A =~ FE I T B

when acquired T 21 (45,000) (42,000)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated FEHERERMEIRS

in the consolidated statement RRSZEY

of cash flows 283,147 240,590
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands on 11 December 2017. The registered
address of the Company is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.
The principal place of business of the Company is located
at 13/F, Chinachem Exchange Square, 1 Hoi Wan Street,
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company. During
the year, the Group was engaged in the operation and
management of restaurants and sale of food products.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company (the
“Directors”), Chun Fat Company Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI") on 30
November 2017, is the immediate and ultimate holding
company of the Company.

On 13 June 2019, the shares of the Company were listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as
follows:

g

AARRZZE—tF+ A+ REHRSHSTE
fp L BBRAT o ATz M i & Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands ° &KX 5] 2
FELEEMIUNE B EHEEFIREER
5 &5 131 o

all
\m]‘)i

N

ARBR—EREERAR] - RAFEER - AEE
NEERLENEEANRBIHER -

ARAREE((EXRR  REERAR(—H
R-E—tF+—A=tHERBREES (%
BRZESE DEMKIL AR RERAZEE

&St UNCTI

RZZE-AFRATZ=H  RARRRM B
EREM -

BRHMEARNER

BERAARREEMBARIMNFBLT

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business

B,
REFBE

Tai Hing Group Holdings BVI

(BVI) Limited RERLEE
Best Domain Limited Hong Kong
FRBERAT 0
Bright Rich (China) Limited Hong Kong
2E(FE)BERAA 30

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERTEE/
R AR A

US$21
ES

HK$100
1008 7T

HK$10,000
10,000/ 7T

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
RATIELL
ERBEIL
Direct Indirect

EE B

100 - Investment holding
RERR
- 100 Investment holding
REER
- 100 Investment holding
REER
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R R MR

31 December 2023
ZE=F+-"A=+—H

1.

98

Capital Link Development Limited
BRBHRARAR

Cafe 308 Company Limited

Century Jumbo Limited
EEARAR

CTC Congee Limited
SREARAR

Cheer Champ Enterprise Limited
TEEEBRAF

Double Reward Limited

BREARAT

Evertop Development Limited

USERARRA

Full Rich Development Limited

LEFRARAA

Gold Business International
Company Limited
EXEBEFERAA

CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business

MR,
REXBE

Hong Kong
0

Hong Kong
&0

Hong Kong
B0

Hong Kong
BA

Hong Kong
B0

Hong Kong
&0

Hong Kong
B0
Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
B

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERTEE/
AR AN

HK$1
1787

HK$100
100/87T

HK$1
187

HK$ 1,300,000
1,300,000/ 7T

HK$100
100/87C

HK$100
100/87T

HK$ 1
187
HK$1
187

HK$10,000
10,000/7C

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T

DNEEH(E

ERMBRARNER(E)

Percentage of

AAFEMSL
Exmg oL
Direct

B

equity attributable
to the Company

Indirect

S
100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

Principal activities

FEXE

Restaurant

operation
KedE

Restaurant

operation
REER

Restaurant

operation
RERE

Restaurant
operation
BERE

g

Property holding
SSLRYES

Property holding
FAENE

Restaurant
operation
REERE

i

Property holding
2R ES

Property holding
RENE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued) 1 DAERE

Information about subsidiaries (Continued) EENMBATNER(Z)

Place of Issued

incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of

registration registered equity attributable

and business share capital to the Company Principal activities

AL ERITEE/ ARFEL FREH

REXHH AR AN BmAAk

Direct Indirect
E# LifE:
Great Art Development Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Investment holding
BEZRARNA 303 100/87T REZK
Great Reward Enterprise Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Property holding
mEWEERRAT N 100/87T RENE
Great Time (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Restaurant
ER(EB)BRAR e BT operation
¥
Imperial Kingdom Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Restaurant
FHERAA Bk BT operation
KegE
Men Wah Catering Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Investment holding
Management Limited BE 100/7T RE®

BESREEERAA

Miyasaki Yakiniku Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Restaurant
Company Limited BB 10077T operation

BEANENERAT KegBE

Niceway International Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Investment holding
Enterprise Limited BB 100 7T KA

REEREEBRAR

Nice Bloom Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Investment holding

XEKERRRA 30 10078 7T REZK

Opal Harbour Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Restaurant

BEERRA EBH 15T operation
KEZE
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31 December 2023
ZE=F+-"A=+—H

1.

100

CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Record Sino Limited

AEBRAR

Roast.Pot Limited
MEL AR AR

Tai Hing Catering Limited
AEHRARRA

Tai Hing Catering Management
(China) Limited
ABFREE(FE)ERAA

Tai Hing Catering Management
(Macau), Limited
ABHREE(RM)ARARA

Tai Hing Gourmet Limited
NS NG

Tai Hing Worldwide
Development Limited

AERFERBR AR

TeaWood Taiwanese
Dining Bar Limited
BARAENBERAR

Tokyo Tsukiji Ramen Limited
RREMNAERAT

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business

MR,
REXBE

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Eit

Hong Kong

B

Macau
P

Hong Kong
Hong Kong

B0

Hong Kong
&t

Hong Kong

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERTEE/
AR AN

HK$100
10087

HK$100
10087
HK$10,000
10,0008 7T
HK$4,006,000

4,006,000 7T

MOP25,000
25,0002F7T

HK$100
1008 7T
HK$10,000

10,000/ T

HK$100
1008 7T

HK$100
100/87T

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T

DNEEH(E

ERMBRARNER(E)

Percentage of

AAFEMSL
Exmg oL
Direct

B

equity attributable
to the Company

Indirect

S
100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

Principal activities

FEXE

Property holding
SSERUES

Restaurant
operation

Property holding
RRRYES

Investment holding

RARR

Restaurant
operation

i

Investment holding

REEK

Restaurant
operation

Restaurant

operation

Restaurant

operation
GLER

L



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued) 1

REER(E)
BRAME A ER(E)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of
registration registered equity attributable
and business share capital to the Company Principal activities
AL ERITEE/ ARFEL FREH
REXHH AR AN BmAAk
Direct Indirect
H# L
VIET Corner Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Restaurant
BA 100/87C operation
Wealthy Grace Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Investment holding
REREBRRT 30 100/87T REE
World Gain (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Restaurant
= (EE)ERAR BB 15T operation
KeEE
REKERMARAR The People’s HK$219,945,562 - 100 Operation of
Republic of China ~ 219,945,562/8 7T food factory
(The "PRC")/ KERmBE
Chinese Mainland
HEE AR HME
(T+El,/
A
REMARREERAF The PRC/ RMBS5,000,000 - 100 Primary processing
Chinese Mainland A&5,000,0007T of agricultural
HEL/ B, products
REMDLMT
R KEEZREEER AR The PRC/ HK$8,000,000 - 100 Restaurant
Chinese Mainland 8,000,000/ T operation
hE /R ER, KEEE
ABEFREE(FE)BRAA The PRC/ HK$208,000,000 - 100 Restaurant
Chinese Mainland ~ 208,000,000/ 7 operation
hE R ER, KEZE
BMAREHRERBRAA The PRC/ RMB1,000,000 - 100 Restaurant
Chinese Mainland A&#1,000,0007T operation
hE R ER, KEZE
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31 December 2023
ZE=F+-"A=+—H

1.

102

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued) 1

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

HEAREREEARAT

LEXREREEBRAR

HANARERERERAT

ERABRERERBRAA

REXBERERBRDA"

BNAREREEBRAR

EREAREHRERERAR"

EEARERERBRAA

~

~

Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/
registration registered
and business share capital

MR, ERTEE/
RERBE A MRA

The PRC/ RMB 1,000,000
Chinese Mainland A X1,000,0007T
HEL/ BRI

The PRC/ RMB1,000,000
Chinese Mainland AR#1,000,0007C
RE R E A

The PRC/ RMB1,000,000
Chinese Mainland A& 1,000,0007T
BB ER

The PRC/ RMB 1,000,000
Chinese Mainland AX1,000,0007T
HE/ BRI

The PRC/ RMB3,000,000
Chinese Mainland A X3,000,0007T
R RE R,

The PRC/ RMB100,000
Chinese Mainland AR %100,0007C
REL/ BRI

The PRC/ RMB100,000
Chinese Mainland ~ AX#100,0007T
HE BRI

The PRC/ RMB1,050,000
Chinese Mainland AX1,050,0007T
RE/ BRI
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DNEEH(E

ERMBRARNER(E)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
ARE L
ERBEol
Direct Indirect
B f i
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR MIEE

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued) 1

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

ot

SEEEERARAF)

RN SEREERERARAA"?

EREGEERERBRAA

HEEREE(RIBRAR

TEREEREEBRAR

BNGEEREEBRAR

AREREE(RIDBRAA

BMNRAERBRAF)

AR AERAT

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business

B, AR
REXBE

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

RE/ R E RN

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

RE R E R

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

i/ R

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE/ R

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R E R

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R E R

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R E A

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R E A

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

FEL/ BRI

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERTEE/
AR A

HK$13,000,000
13,000,000/ 7T

RMBS, 100,000

AEK#8,100,0007T

RMB100,000
AK#100,0007C

HK$29,000,000
29,000,000 7T

RMB100,000
AEH100,0007T

RMB100,000
AEH100,0007T

HK$14,000,000
14,000,000 7T

RMB100,000
AE#100,0007T

HK$15,000,000
15,000,000/ 7C

REER(E

FRMBRARNERE)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
A ARG
EREIL
Direct Indirect
H# %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2023
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION (Continued) 1

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

BBEREE(RINBRAR

RS R R ERARAR

ARHEERERARAT

MR EREE(RY)BR AT

RIFHAIERBERAR

BEXEEFEHAERLT

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business
AL
REX B

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

PE R E A

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE/hERL

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R EA

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE,/ R EA

The PRC/
Chinese Mainland

hE/ R E A

Taiwan

AN
A=

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERTEE/
AR AN

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 7T

RMB100,000
AEH100,0007T

RMB100,000
AEH100,0007T

HK$41,000,000
41,000,000/ 7T

RMB100,000
AEH100,0007T

TWD50,000,000
£#50,000,0007T

L These entities are registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises 1

under PRC law.

2 The subsidiaries were deregistered during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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DNEEH(E

ERMBRARNER(E)

Percentage of

equity attributable
to the Company
BN
BEHRBEIL
Direct Indirect
B f
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 51

Principal activities

EREK

Restaurant
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Restaurant
operation
Restaurant

operation

Dormant

RBES

Brand design
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iRt E R
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operation

R EEEZM A EBELENER -

FABHEMOMBAR -

EREJI2ARBMBLRR]  TEEFARELRE
BAEEXERTBXENBRAREEERE
ERHOZMBERR] - EFERSF H A REEALH
BARZFRHERREBNITE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR MIEE

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.1

2.2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had net current
liabilities of HK$234,174,000 which included current portion
of lease liabilities of HK$382,928,000 and contract liabilities
of HK$63,678,000. The Directors believe that the Group has
sufficient cash flows from operations to meet its liabilities as
and when they fall due. Therefore, the consolidated financial
statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

Should the Group be unable to continue as a going concern,
adjustments would have to be made to write down the
value of assets to their recoverable amounts and to provide
for any further liabilities which might arise and to reclassify
non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities, respectively. The effect to these
adjustments has not been reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for investment properties which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

2.1

2.2

B IR
2558

R-E-_=F+_A=+—H A&EBZiRHAE
B/ 558 A234,174,0008 70 - BEHAEEGEZR
&) 3645382,928,0007% 7t & 41 & 563,678,000
BITHET c ERMEAEEERACEENSRE
MERENEIEEE - Bt - 456U BRTILRE
BRE LR o

HARBEEERELS  EABREEEBE K
HMOREr W@ 58 - WA ER A RE R 2 B
BEFELEE  UED KRB EERIFRE
BEEFHIRARDEENRDAE - ZFHE
ZRBERRRNG A TEHREK -

LTS

ZERBHRREBETEGHMAS([FEGE
FAg ) EMmZ BB BRELE([BEHE
BEEL ] BEREHNFEUBHREEN  FE
SRFEN(TEE G LR ] k) REB AR
R 2 WERARE TIAGRE - (RIREMERAFE
AEIN RERBHHRRERBELKAEFER -
ZEFBHREAET(ET 2 - RABEH
SN PR BEBNBEERRAO T -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR P oL

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.2

106

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2023. A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity),
directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control
is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee).

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting
rights results in control. When the Company has less than
a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@  the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(c)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X EEEZERERA A

2.2 RREAE(E)

REEE

RAMBHRREBEARAREHNBERR (REL
(AEBDBE_T-_=F+=-A=+—HILHF
EHFBEHRE - HEAR /AR R BRI EERE
HNER(BREELEER)  EXAKERESHE
WRESTEBMAZ FPOR s ARREFEE
BFBOBR R - WEEBBNIRIRE T 2
(B FARERBENIRSIRRET HEES
BN B2 F Ry - RIEUSIEHIE -

—RME  BRERBAZBERERNERZS
o HARAEA DRERE T AZEIRZEX
BN AEEERHEEETHPIRE LT
BEHESZEEMERBESERER 85

(@) HEERRETHMRREREAMG 268
E77 o

(o) HMEHNLZBMELS ZEN &

(O AEEZREEREERTE-

B~ R B AR B H R B3R R M ¥R S HIR AR

WEHRA—HSHABRFER - HBARNRERA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued) 2.2 IRBEEE)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control described
above. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises
the related assets (including goodwill), liabilities, any non-
controlling interest and exchange fluctuation reserve;
and recognises the fair value of any investment retained
and any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The
Group's share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or
retained profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would
be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

REEE(E)

HRREER A2 RS2 &R HEERE
DA FIRE LIRS - RIS
RN EEBAES - REBASATNZRS
FrolEy A RN ARMGEER S - B
% WA THRHSRBERNGARE AR
TR

HWEFERBLBR XMz = AEHIEEER
B-ARZALREE  AAKESENFGE
ERHTIRE S HEEGE - WHNB AR ZHAR
A PR BEN B RIS - RN ARRES
SIVEERR 5 -

HARBEREH—FHMB AT ZEHE - QIEL
IHERNEEE(BERE)  8F  EAIHER
R RERRBFHE  ARERARE EARE
Z A HERBmPERELES 2 BRSEM
SERTR B 2 Wk R NHER 2 NEE B 52
BEERASEERNERREEXRBMRAR
RZEREE  EEEBERTENDREREK
REEF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S5 2 B =

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 2.3 @ HEEHRILE
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised NEF G AE B BRI GBI THE R &
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial (BET BB R RS LA o
statements.
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
BBV RELERFE175R a4
Amendments to HKAS 1 and Disclosure of Accounting Policies
HKFRS Practice Statement 2
BEBAGTHERIF IR REEMBRE EETKE T
HRIBHmMEF 25 (BFTAR)
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates
BB G ERIETR (BRI AR) EEHILETHIE S
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction
BB ERIFE 125 (1BFTA) BE—XGEEHEERE EEBELRE
Amendments to HKAS 12 International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules
BERGETERE125R(BFTE) BIBR T 20 2 — 1 — R A R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

The nature and the impact of the new and revised HKFRSs
that are applicable to the Group are described below:

(@ Amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to disclose
their material accounting policy information rather
than their significant accounting policies. Accounting
policy information is material if, when considered
together with other information included in an entity’s
financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements. Amendments to HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements
provide non-mandatory guidance on how to apply the
concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.
The Group has disclosed the material accounting
policy information in note 2 to the financial
statements. The amendments did not have any impact
on the measurement, recognition or presentation of
any items in the Group's financial statements.

(b)  Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify the distinction between
changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies. Accounting estimates are defined
as monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments
also clarify how entities use measurement technigues
and inputs to develop accounting estimates. Since
the Group’s approach and policy align with the
amendments, the amendments had no impact on the
Group's financial statements.

2.3 SRR RKEE)

ERNASRE 2 H5] MAEIERT BB RS ER
ZHERFZERMINT

(@) ERGSFERBIRUERIA)ERER
BEERSHBRER  MIFHTBREE
BK - ERERYBERRAEMER —
HEE  SRHBRENTUNAERASY
BRRYBHRR cEREREREZEY
BBMERPMELAVIRTE - BIZ S BERER
BEX - BEMBHREENEBHREF 257
(BRI L ZEZ A # B N E R
TR e A & St BRI FE SR IR o I 1
3l - AEE DR EmRM AP RES

SRTBRRER - ZFERI AL AREEE
BHmKRFEMNRENTE - BRKZHAL
BEMZE -

() FBEEERFSRERIN)EES AT
EHHESTRREDH ZHANRA - GatHh
FHNE RSV B RET XA ETANAR
FEIERESH - RFEFANEFER
anfafE REF B AR ABBIEL @54
it o HRASRERA A MBOR B
FERIA B BMRFEAAHAEEY
BRERLBEMZE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S5 2 B =

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(¢0  Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related
to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction narrow the scope of the initial recognition
exception in HKAS 12 so that it no longer applies
to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences, such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. Therefore, entities are
required to recognise a deferred tax asset (provided
that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a
deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising
from these transactions.

Prior to the initial application of these amendments,
the Group applied the initial recognition exception
and did not recognise a deferred tax asset and a
deferred tax liability for temporary differences for
transactions related to leases. The Group has applied
the amendments on temporary differences related to
leases as at 1 January 2022. Upon initial application
of these amendments, the Group recognised (i)
a deferred tax asset for all deductible temporary
differences associated with lease liabilities (provided
that sufficient taxable profit is available), and (ii)
a deferred tax liability for all taxable temporary
differences associated with right-of-use assets at 1
January 2022.

Upon the application of the amendments, the Group
has determined the temporary differences arising
from right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately,
which have been reflected in the reconciliation
disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements. However, they did not have any material
impact on the overall deferred tax balances presented
in the consolidated statement of financial position
as the related deferred tax balances qualified for
offsetting under HKAS 12.

110  Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited A B EBZRER A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(d)  Amendments to HKAS 12 International Tax Reform
— Pillar Two Model Rules introduce a mandatory
temporary exception from the recognition and
disclosure of deferred taxes arising from the
implementation of the Pillar Two model rules
published by the Organisation for Economic Co-
operation and Development. The amendments also
introduce disclosure requirements for the affected
entities to help users of the financial statements better
understand the entities’ exposure to Pillar Two income
taxes, including the disclosure of current tax related to
Pillar Two income taxes separately in the periods when
Pillar Two legislation is effective and the disclosure
of known or reasonably estimable information of
their exposure to Pillar Two income taxes in periods
in which the legislation is enacted or substantively
enacted but not yet in effect. The Group has applied
the amendments retrospectively. Since the Group
did not fall within the scope of the Pillar Two model
rules, the amendments did not have any impact to the
Group.

2.3 SRR RKEE)

(d)

BR R ERFE 125 (BT A) B 52K
E-XHE MR ER N ER
EEBEEERERABTIZ N ST — A
B AR AR T 2 A AR ST A 1R 5 A58
REA% - REFERI AT AT EHES
BRERTE  BOMBERREBEERAT
BZEERERNE_MEHEAR - 8
FBEBREN I A E AR R T
“FSTAEARERE - ARBEERY
AERMGKXEBEEER/HERARERIEE
[ R ) ST — PSR B0 E F sk Al & 72
EFFHER - AEBEDEREBZFERT
Ao ARAEETER AT —AEERR
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 24 CEHEEALEMNE BT ERE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AEH||
The Group has not applied the following revised HKFRSs, REBWERZEMERRTPERAUTSEHE
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these i R A R RS ET BB TS SRS £ R o A= [F 7
financial statements. The Group intends to apply these R E (&I R B R ER SR ER S
revised HKFRSs, if applicable, when they become effective. ST EREZZE %R o
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture?
BN MEERE 10 RBES ST 4R KREZHREBENFIRE DX EL E)FAEES
F285% (15T )
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback!
BB ImEERE 169 (BFTA) ERMETEHEEE &
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
(the “2020 Amendments”)' 4
BASFERE 1R (EFTAR) BESERTESIETE ([ —FE=FFEETE) 4
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants
(the “2022 Amendments”)'*
BB EREIRUEFTAR) MERZE I RBEE ([ —F = —FE574K )4
Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements'
BB ERIFETH R BB BIRE LR RIERFELHE
E7IHRUERTAR)
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability?
ARG ITERE215R(BFTR) = Al 5 12

R-Z-MFE—A— Bz &R FEHRRER

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024

1
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025 2 REZZEZRF—A— B2 &R FEERER
2 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for : I A 728 5E 58 Il AE R B B - M AT ER AR
adoption 4 HARZZE=TFEIIARTS__FEIA  &F
8 As a consequence of the 2020 Amendments and 2022 RRESKAUFIHRLZ ZH — EANGHEBIZELK
Amendments, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of 1EE R 2 B XA 7 B EITIE T A AR FEFE
Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term AAREE— B AR T

Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause was revised
to align the corresponding wording with no change in conclusion
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 24 CEMHEEALEMNE BT ERE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected
to be applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 address an
inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10
and in HKAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a
gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction when
the sale or contribution of assets constitutes a business.
For a transaction involving assets that do not constitute a
business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognised in the investor’s profit or loss only to the extent
of the unrelated investor’s interest in that associate or joint
venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively.
The previous mandatory effective date of amendments
to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 was removed by the HKICPA.
However, the amendments are available for adoption now.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 specify the requirements that
a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability arising
in a sale and leaseback transaction to ensure the seller-
lessee does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss
that relates to the right of use it retains. The amendments
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2024 and shall be applied retrospectively to sale
and leaseback transactions entered into after the date of
initial application of HKFRS 16 (i.e., 1 January 2019). Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not expected
to have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

R (&)
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31 December 2023
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2.4

114

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current, including
what is meant by a right to defer settlement and that a
right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.
Classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood
that the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement.
The amendments also clarify that a liability can be settled
in its own equity instruments, and that only if a conversion
option in a convertible liability is itself accounted for as an
equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact
its classification. The 2022 Amendments to further clarify
that, among covenants of a liability arising from a loan
arrangement, only those with which an entity must comply
on or before the reporting date affect the classification of
that liability as current or non-current. Additional disclosures
are required for non-current liabilities that are subject to the
entity complying with future covenants within 12 months
after the reporting period. The amendments shall be applied
retrospectively with early application permitted. An entity
that applies the 2020 Amendments early is required to apply
simultaneously the 2022 Amendments, and vice versa. The
Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments
and whether existing loan agreements may require revision.
Based on a preliminary assessment, the amendments are
not expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 24 CEMHEEALEMNE BT ERE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 clarify the
characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and require
additional disclosure of such arrangements. The disclosure
requirements in the amendments are intended to assist
users of financial statements in understanding the effects
of supplier finance arrangements on an entity’s liabilities,
cash flows and exposure to liquidity risk. Earlier application
of the amendments is permitted. The amendments provide
certain transition reliefs regarding comparative information,
quantitative information as at the beginning of the annual
reporting period and interim disclosures. The amendments
are not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 21 specify how an entity shall
assess whether a currency is exchangeable into another
currency and how it shall estimate a spot exchange rate
at a measurement date when exchangeability is lacking.
The amendments require disclosures of information that
enable users of financial statements to understand the
impact of a currency not being exchangeable. Earlier
application is permitted. When applying the amendments,
an entity cannot restate comparative information. Any
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments shall
be recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained profits or to the cumulative amount of translation
differences accumulated in a separate component of equity,
where appropriate, at the date of initial application. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group'’s financial statements.
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2.5

116

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Fair value measurement

The Company measures its investment properties at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or
liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal
or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE (&
(Continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued) NEEFTE(E)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or AR ERERPAEIEBELALENEENLA
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within & IREANTEAESEES E N SEK i AS
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on ESEAT M ALELRR :

the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

E—BR AR ES B ERERT IS HRE CRERAE)

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
FEEM measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

ERATERAFEBREHEATEN = BERNREKFEARBNGET A

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
FE=ER measurement is unobservable

EREEBRYE QT ENEBERNREKTFRAZBBNGEE

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial TRIRR I EEN B R R RN EERBEMm
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines = AEEERMHEATFEEEMSBEAN
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the SIEAKEEGASE  RNEREHAREFIED
hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest B OUEBTERAELS HIRERE o

level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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2.5

118

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for a non-financial asset is required (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets, investment properties
and non-current assets classified as held for sale), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. In testing a cash-generating
unit for impairment, a portion of the carrying amount of a
corporate asset (e.g., a headquarters building) is allocated
to an individual cash-generating unit if it can be allocated
on a reasonable and consistent basis or, otherwise, to the
smallest group of cash-generating units.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss
is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it arises in
those expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X EEEZERERA A

2.5 EREFTHEKRE

FERMEERE

BreRMEE(FE  BERREE REWE
ROBRFHIELENIEREEERIN FERE
PR BHIFCREEETFRERERNAR - &
A BEENAKRESHE - BENAKRESEEE
EXReELEMNEREEEELNFERBE
RAMEZFNRSE  XEREHNEEETE -
BRIFZEELIFRARE LBUYNEMEELE
EARNELRESRA - EZRIBEAT @ AIRE S
REAEMBNRSELENER - RARRESE
HEENRSHBRRER - ARAE —RERD
i - BIREE (HIanEE AR ) 6y — 25 BREE
WA ERERREELEN - BRIKIEER
MRS EAEMAR

EEBEERMEBLEANKRLESEE - T SER
WEEE - ERHAEREER - URIRETHES
AEMEERREEEREERARBRNFARS
EREFARRE R RERRRRE - REBERN
ELHEE R  IAEZDREEEIRE
—HHRERMX -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may
have decreased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or
loss in the period in which it arises.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person
0) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

FERMEEREE)

ERRERRENEEEEPRET AR
FAEEER BENEFHELAFRD © WFHEXDT
R Rl REesE - EERRETEER
W Bl R ET A TR - SRRl LB R
RBEER (BBRIN TR EE - EREIRESRE
TEENRRBEFELEREEERRERBRE
R FERE E A0 BREE IR E I B 8H) © %
BB R IR A OB A BARIA AR AR

BT
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE(4EZ)
(Continued)

Related parties (Continued) BREE S (E)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following (b) fMAERE T EAEGRNEE
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the () HEBRAEHEAR-E£EHKEAN
same group; a5

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the iy HEHELAR EENHEEEAESSE
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow Nl BE— 2N AT - B
subsidiary of the other entity); INGIEAEES SIEINGIDE

(i)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of (i) ZEBERANEEHAR—F=M4
the same third party; WG

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity (ivy XEEAFE=-"FEENSELRT M
and the other entity is an associate of the third E—B A E = BN
entity; E]|

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for (V) ZERAUAEESNANEEEHEE
the benefit of employees of either the Group or BEARFANBEREENEE

an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a (Vi) REEZ()IEMTE AT E
person identified in (a); & s

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant vi) Q@UOEFIEATHZEREEATE
influence over the entity or is a member of the jjji}’f'j;x:ajﬁg(jia =4 1SY/NCIDE e
key management personnel of the entity (or of a EEERS ;
parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which (vii) ZERNZEBFBEENTMKE
it is a part, provides key management personnel ANEAANEFHGANEBR A FIRHE
services to the Group or to the parent of the EEIE A BR -

Group.
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2.5

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. When an item of property, plant
and equipment is classified as held for sale or when it is
part of a disposal group classified as held for sale, it is not
depreciated and is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS
5, as further explained in the accounting policy for “Non-
current assets and disposal groups held for sale”. The cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount
of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

25 EXEFHEK(E)
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2.5

122

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings

B

Leasehold improvements

HEEE

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
FRE RERPAERE

Motor vehicles

i

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Residual values, useful lives and
the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

2.5

ERETTHERE

M BERRBRITE(E)

WEUNERAE  RERAYE - BFELRER
B B fhaT A e S HIMSE E A E L RIBRME(E -
SLULBRAAEZFRMT -

Over the lease terms
AR AR
Over the shorter of the lease terms and 5 years

UM SRS F(ABEE RE)

20%

20%
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including right-of-use assets) held to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the
end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the statement of profit
or loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of change
in use. If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-
occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation” for owned property and/or accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under “Right-
of-use assets” for property held as a right-of-use asset up
to the date of change in use, and any difference at that
date between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
property is accounted for as a revaluation in accordance
with the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” above.
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2.5

124

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sales
transaction rather than through continuing use. For this to
be the case, the asset must be available for immediate sale
in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual
and customary for the sale of such asset and its sale must be
highly probable.

Non-current assets (other than investment properties and
financial assets) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement
approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease
liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE (&
(Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease (that is the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-
use assets are measured at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Leasehold land
HELTH
Buildings

’F

HE(#E)

FEFBABA(E)

(a)

EHEEE

ERREENTEERMI B R(EIEEEER
HERZ B)MER - (£REEERKARR
FHTE RMEMREEEE - W EAHE
ERENENFEFLAR -ERAEEE
KRABROCHEABERESHE  MELEW
VNFEERARRFRRBRRZAEFH
MENFREACHRNEEEE - £/
BEENEEBEA A E R FHNERE
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50 years

504F

Over the lease terms and optional period
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE(Z
(Continued)

126

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(®)

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement
date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on
an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate the lease. The variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments,
the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at
the lease commencement date because the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest
and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
if there is a modification, a change in the lease term,
a change in lease payments (e.g., a change to future
lease payments resulting from a change in an index
or rate) or a change in assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X EEEZERERA A
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(¢)  Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases of building, office
equipment and software (that is those leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the recognition exemption for
leases of low-value assets to leases of office equipment
that are considered to be of low value. When the
Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value
asset, the Group decides whether to capitalise the
lease on a lease-by-lease basis. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Group as a lessor
When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease

inception (or when there is a lease modification) each of its
leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease.
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2.5

128

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Group as a lessor (Continued)

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. When a contract contains
lease and non-lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract to each component on
a relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental income is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms
and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss
due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in
which they are earned.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee
are accounted for as finance leases.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through

other comprehensive income, and fair value through profit
or loss.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for managing
them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the
Group has applied the practical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of a significant financing component, the Group
initially measures a financial asset at its fair value, plus in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain
a significant financing component or for which the Group
has applied the practical expedient are measured at the
transaction price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance
with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured
at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI"”) on the principal
amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows
that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value
through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

The Group's business model for managing financial assets
refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines
whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial
assets classified and measured at amortised cost are
held within a business model with the objective to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows,
while financial assets classified and measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income are held within a
business model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets which
are not held within the aforementioned business models are
classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace are recognised on the
trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends
on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured
using the effective interest method and are subject to
impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,
modified or impaired.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group's statement of
financial position) when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has
retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred
asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement.
In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required
to repay.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit
losses (“ECLs") for all debt instruments not held at fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference
between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include
cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for
which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses
that result from default events that are possible within
the next 12 months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is
required for credit losses expected over the remaining life
of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a
lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the
assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting
date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort, including historical and
forward-looking information. The Group considers that
there has been a significant increase in credit risk when
contractual payments are more than 90 days past due.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

25 EXEFHEK(E)

(Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
General approach (Continued)

The Group considers a financial asset in default when
contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial asset
to be default when internal or external information indicates
that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any
credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset
is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of
recovering the contractual cash flows.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment
under the general approach and they are classified within
the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for
trade receivables which apply the simplified approach as
detailed below.
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Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition and
for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs
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Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but that
are not credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount
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Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchased or
originated credit-impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or when the Group applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant
financing component, the Group applies the simplified
approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified approach,
the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted
for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the
economic environment.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, or payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net

of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables, other
payables and accruals and lease liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends
on their classification as follows:
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE(EZ)

(Continued)
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (trade and other
payables, and borrowings)

After initial recognition, trade and other payables, and
interest-bearing borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.

TEesEE)
#EEE)

KEHEA A BN @A E (B S REMEN T
TEIA R 50

EA%MAEEE & - B REMBEMFIAENLKLEBE

BETR AB BRI RORIL B SHRANGTE - BRIFRAER
?/EWTEL AFRRASIR » B BEK LR
LA&?*QB?%W'H& TTEHRR PR - Hles &
BRBEATER

BHENARA RSB ERE AR EENEE
FRA AR —FF D B MR ARG E
PR A R IR R AT ARRE A -

‘ﬂﬂﬂi} ‘Hﬂlii}

RIEBRTHMEE

ERERTHE ERERIBUESEME - IR
IHEREMEIE -

HIRA & BB EE KA R —ERAN S —IRIEK
ﬁTﬁﬁE’Jﬁﬁﬂlﬁ HIHA B EERRBAIRE

AR SET R AR I EARBRE
IﬁEu FAE - MERKREEERENBEEARE

R e

Annual Report 2023 —Z— =443 135



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR P oL

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.5

136

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial
position comprise cash on hand and at banks, and short-
term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of generally
within three months that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash, subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value and held for the purpose of meeting short-term
cash commitments.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, and short-term deposits as defined above, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or
services to a customer for which the Group has received a
consideration (or an amount of consideration that is due)
from the customer. If a customer pays the consideration
before the Group transfers goods or services to the
customers, a contract liability is recognised when the
payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is
earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when
the Group performs under the contract.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in profit or loss.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and
does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting period and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either
the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which
intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relate to an expense item, it is recognised as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs,
for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed, or it is
recognised as deduction in reporting the related expense.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited
to a deferred income account and is released to profit or loss
over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments or deducted from the carrying amount of
the asset and released to profit or loss by way of a reduced
depreciation charge.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when
control of goods or services is transferred to the customers
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable
amount, the amount of consideration is estimated to which
the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the
goods or services to the customer. The variable consideration
is estimated at contract inception and constrained until
it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which
provides the customer with a significant benefit of financing
the transfer of goods or services to the customer for more
than one year, revenue is measured at the present value of
the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate
that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction
between the Group and the customer at contract inception.
When the contract contains a financing component which
provides the Group with a significant financial benefit for
more than one year, revenue recognised under the contract
includes the interest expense accreted on the contract
liability under the effective interest method. For a contract
where the period between the payment by the customer
and the transfer of the promised goods or services is one
year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the
effects of a significant financing component, using the
practical expedient in HKFRS 15.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.5 EAEHE(Z
(Continued)
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Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(@

(b)

Restaurant operation

Revenue from restaurant operation is recognised at
the point in time when catering services have been
provided to customers.

Sales of food products

Revenue from sales of food products is recognised
at the point in time when control of the goods has
been transferred, generally when the products are
accepted by the customers. The customers have full
discretion over the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect customer’s acceptance of
the products.

Other income

(a)

Royalty income is recognised, on an accrual basis
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
franchise agreements, based on a certain percentage
of net sales of franchised restaurants for use of the “Tai
Hing” trademark;

Rental income is recognised, on a time proportion
basis over the lease terms; and

Interest income is recognised, on an accrual basis
using the effective interest rate method by applying
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or shorter period, when appropriate, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary which operates
in Chinese Mainland are required to participate in a
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. This subsidiary is required to contribute 5%
of its payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The
contributions are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when
the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination benefits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred.

BEEF
Bk E

AREERBERGIEABESABGISEMBRE
R — R E R @ AR R RIEHFHE
([miEEEtE)) - HFIREBEAFHFEADLIE
H - YR RBEBRESHBRERA TN EER
Ok - BB ENEERB Y EEESRE
HEAKEEESFARA - AEENEZHRNE
ABBELAEIRTEGREES -

AREBETFEAMEZNMHBARNES - B2
B MR EFR R REREE S - %M B
NAABETERANS%EBERPREKRS
AHEIHEER - HARRRBEH RIBEREFTEIR AR
R B8 E R R -

AR R 7

RERAR M 2 AN SR BN AT Bl P e (RO BB AR )
Ko W M BB AR NI SR EER A (AREE
RE)RFHER -

BERA

EERANEEE R -

Annual Report 2023 —ZE—=44# 143



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR P oL

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

2.5

144

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they
are approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. Interim dividends are simultaneously
proposed and declared, because the Company’s
memorandum and articles of association grant the directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability
when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each
entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group
are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in profit or loss.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value
is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively).

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of
the related asset, expense or income on the derecognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating
to an advance consideration, the date of initial transaction
is the date on which the Group initially recognises the
non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising
from the advance consideration. If there are multiple
payments or receipts in advance, the Group determines the
transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance
consideration.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period
and their statements of profit or loss are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates that approximate
to those prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve, except to the extent that the differences
are attributable to non-controlling interests. On disposal of
a foreign operation, the cumulative amount in the reserve
relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payments

The Group operates share option schemes. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in
the form of share-based payments, whereby employees
render services in exchange for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using a binomial model, further details of which are
given in note 27 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in
employee benefit expense, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the performance
and/or service conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at
the end of each reporting period until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired
and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to
the statement of profit or loss for a period represents the
movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the
beginning and end of that period.
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2.5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 ERESHHE(Z

(Continued)
Share-based payments (Continued)

Service and non-market performance conditions are not
taken into account when determining the grant date fair
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met is assessed as part of the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
Market performance conditions are reflected within the
grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to
an award, but without an associated service requirement,
are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and
lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there
are also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met,
no expense is recognised. Where awards include a market
or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In
addition, an expense is recognised for any modification that
increases the total fair value of the share-based payments,
or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at
the date of modification. Where an equity-settled award
is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of
cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the
award is recognised immediately.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and their accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in
the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
Group has to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event
has occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence; (2)
whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported
by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using
an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management to determine the level of impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions
in the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Judgements (Continued)

Significant judgement in determining the lease term
of contracts with renewal options

The Group has lease contracts that include extension and
termination options. The Group applies judgement in
evaluating whether or not to exercise the option to renew
or terminate the leases. That is, it considers all relevant
factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise
either the renewal or termination. After the commencement
date, the Group reassesses the lease terms if there is a
significant event or change in circumstances that is within
its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the options to renew or to terminate the lease
(e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or
significant customisation to the leased assets).

The Group includes the renewal period as part of the lease
term for leases of properties due to the significance of these
assets to its operations. These leases have a short non-
cancellable period (i.e., three to five years) and there will be
a significant negative effect on production if a replacement is
not readily available.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment testing of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets

The Group determines whether property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets are impaired when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying values
of these assets exceed their recoverable amounts, which is
the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair values less costs of disposal
is based on available data from binding sales transactions in
an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value-in-use calculations are undertaken,
management must estimate the expected future cash flows
from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those
cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based
upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets was HK$30,065,000 (2022:
HK$35,305,000) as at 31 December 2023 (note 25).

Deferred tax liability relating to withholding tax of
undistributed earnings of certain subsidiaries established
in the PRC is provided to the extent that it is probable
that distribution is made according to the relevant tax
rules enacted in the relevant jurisdiction, and is subject to
management’s judgement on the timing and level of such
distribution. Such judgement is made with reference to the
Group’s business plan and cash flow requirements for the
holding companies of the subsidiaries. The carrying amount
of deferred tax liability provided relating to such withholding
tax amounted to HK$2,101,000 (2022: HK$1,900,000) as at
31 December 2023 (note 25).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Leases — Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit
in a lease, and therefore, it uses an incremental borrowing
rate (“IBR"”) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of
interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset
in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects
what the Group “would have to pay”, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available (such as
for subsidiaries that do not enter into financing transactions)
or when it needs to be adjusted to reflect the terms and
conditions of the lease (for example, when leases are not in
the subsidiary’s functional currency). The Group estimates
the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest
rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-
specific estimates (such as the subsidiary’s stand-alone credit
rating).
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on geographical areas and has two
reportable operating segments as follows:

(i)  the Hong Kong and Macau segment is engaged in
the operation of restaurants, and the sale of food
products in Hong Kong and Macau; and

(i)  the Chinese Mainland segment is engaged in the
operation of restaurants, and the sale of food products
in Chinese Mainland.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable
segment profit/loss, which is a measure consistently with the
Group's profit/loss before tax.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets, tax recoverable,
intangible assets and cash and cash equivalents as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude tax payable and deferred tax
liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group basis.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4., &&oIRER(4EZ)
(Continued)

Geographical information ihEE R
For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 BE_E-_=FN-_E-—&F+-HA=+—HIt
FE
Hong Kong and Macau Chinese Mainland
EARAM HE Rt
2023 2022 2022
“E-=F —E-- T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T TR T T BT
Segment revenue (note 5) PEREM:5)
Sales to external customers* RSNER P& 2,723,043 2,193,952 488,950 481,214 3,211,993 2,675,166
Intersegment sales PEEHEE - - 88,624 64,961 88,624 64,961
Total segment revenue PHREEHE 2,723,083 2,193,952 571,574 546,175 3,300,617 2,740,127
Reconciliation: % -
Elimination of intersegment sales 2 Zpfls5 & 14 (88,624) (64,961)
3,211,993 2,675,166
Segment results PHEE 152,226 63,563 (35,341) (106,505) 116,885 (42,942)
Reconciliation: k-
Elimination of intersegment results 7 Spfs5 & 14 (927) (518)
Profit/(loss) before tax BEAERN/ (B8) 115,958 (43,460)
As at 31 December 2023 and 2022 RIBE-_=FK-_FE-_—_F+=-_HA=+—H

Hong Kong and Macau Chinese Mainland Total
ERRRM HE R @t
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

—B-=fF —E--#% C-BE-=E —E-_-fF C"B-=f —E--%&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T TEx T TET T

Segment assets PHEE 1,810,972 1,639,755 411,404 554,182 2,222,376 2,193,937
Reconciliation: H%
Corporate and other unallocated RAREMANEAE

assets 359,248 318,720
Total assets BESE 2,581,624 2,512,657
Segment liabilities AHEE 1,340,264 1,192,185 235,612 343,662 1,575,876 1,535,847
Reconciliation: 4% -
Corporate and other unallocated DEARAMKAEEE

liabilities 21,196 21,644
Total liabilties AEEE 1,597,072 1,557,491
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—E=F+ZA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4,
(Continued)

Geographical information (Continued)

HwEER(E)

For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022

HE_ZS-_=FK-_ZE-_—_F+-_A=+—HI

FE
Hong Kong and Macau Chinese Mainland Total
BB RAM HE At gt
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023
—B-=F —E-s “B-=F  —E-s —E_=E S
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tin T T TR T
Other segment information HnBgs
Depreciation and amortisation REREH 91,862 93,025 38,834 51,405 130,696 144,430
Amortisation for right-of-use assets ~ {FFREEE& i 343,159 310,836 59,400 75,654 402,559 386,490
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE - ME Kk/E
plant and equipment and right-of- BB U REMEEE
use assets BB 353 5,321 11,167 19,758 11,520 25,079
Capital expenditure** BART 121,610 113,470 21,174 38,860 142,784 152,330
Non-current assets*** ERPEE 1,656,380 1,470,220 329,009 455428 1985389 1,925,648
Fair value loss/(gain) on investment R AMEATFERR/
properties, net (Wz)Fa 974 (674) 1,549 348 2,523 (326)
Impairment of items of property, NE  BREREENR
plant and equipment and right-of-  FREEEEERIE
use assets, net T8 3,840 16,796 23,297 23418 27,137 40,214
* The revenue information above is based on the locations of the = S ERE R PR E D o
customers.
**  Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, plant and > BARXBEABEWE  BERRE  REWER
equipment, investment properties and intangible assets. ERBE °
**%*  The non-current asset information above is based on the *x o PIIERENE EERHREEMTHE S - B TE
locations of the assets and excludes deferred tax assets. MEERIEEE ©
Information about major customers EREEEFHNESR

BEXAENEFHNREEARERKZE10%
AL -

There was no revenue from customers individually
contributing over 10% to the total revenue of the Group.
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. Wz > EMWA RWKE

WEDTT

B

An analysis of revenue is as follows:

2023

—Eg-=

HKS$'000
FTERT TET

HK$'000

BEFaRlE

Revenue from contracts with customers

() 2HFBEESR

(i) Disaggregated revenue information

Types of goods or services EmNRBESR

Revenue from restaurant operations EEE BN 3,148,252 2,598,962
Revenue from the sale of food products SHER MK 63,741 76,204
Total revenue from contracts with customers BEA#HBINES 3,211,993 2,675,166
Geographical markets ETIH

Hong Kong and Macau B MR 2,723,043 2,193,952
Chinese Mainland A [ A 4, 488,950 481,214
Total revenue from contracts with customers BP AR 3,211,993 2,675,166
Timing of revenue recognition W s e R 2 B

At a point in time RE R 2, 3,211,993 2,675,166

TRETRAREHAMER AR REHRVIC
ABHBEZKEEE

The following table shows the amounts of revenue
recognised in the current reporting period that were
included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of the
reporting period:

2023 2022
—E-= —T-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT BT
Revenue recognised that was included in the ~ REFFTAAYEEZ
contract liabilities at the beginning of the BrER S
year
— Restaurant operations — BEEEE 56,379 47,833
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—E=F+ZA=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5.

(Continued)

(ii) Performance obligations

Information about the Group’s performance

obligations is summarised below:

Restaurant operations

The performance obligation is satisfied when the
catering services have been provided to customers.
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are
mainly on cash, credit card and electronic settlement.

st -

B

HApW A R s (42

(i) EHEE

BELE

The credit period is generally less than one month.

Sale of food products

AEBEREBEEZEHHRKEENRS
ERARRETFERSE - EEHKRIRN
—fEA -
RGHE

FRAEERNEE 2 ERMIT

BHABERRBETRHEERRGERET -

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery
and acceptance of the products by the customers. The
Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
cash, credit card, electronic settlement and on credit.

BROBERRXNEBETEMERRET -
AEEREBETEZESRKEENRS
ERR EFERGERZRELE
17 EEHM—KRNF—=MEA -

The credit period is generally one to two months.

2023 2022
== T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Other income and gains Hag A R Wz
Bank interest income RITHEUA 5,906 2,282
Rental income e U A 1,529 1,640
Royalty income HHBYA 1,159 570
Subsidies received from utility companies REBEWE - BE LR
for purchases of items of property, HEMAAKEERA
plant and equipment B 2 758k 2,776 2,893
Fair value gain on investment properties, REYENTFERZEFEE
net - 326
Government grants* BT s Eh* 1,379 51,949
Gain on deregistration of subsidiaries SR AT B A Ak e 89 -
Others Hip 5,716 7,293
Total other income and gains EUA R s 4858 18,554 66,953
@ Government grants during the years ended 31 December o HE-_ZT-_=FR-_FT-_—_F+-_A=1—

B I FERBIT#EE & B YEEE201958 1k
RERAHBEM AT EFAR o REIREHR - K
SEVERE BRI RBTHBE Rz R
KR M IREE = o

2023 and 2022 included COVID-19 relief subsidies
received. As at the end of the reporting periods, there
were no unfulfilled conditions or other contingencies
attaching to the subsidies and government grants that
had been recognised by the Group.
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+-A=+—H

6. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 6. BRBADREF(EE)

The Group’s profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after

AREZBRBATEM, (BB (FT A

charging/(crediting): TRIBRZTESTE
2023 2022
—=E== —E-=
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEx THT
Cost of materials consumed FARIR AR 842,637 732,817
Depreciation of items of property, plant Y - HE NG
and equipment BEFE 14(a) 130,696 144,430
Amortisation of right-of-use assets* FREEESE 14(b)(i) 402,559 386,490
Lease payments not included in the Rt AHEAEREM
measurement of lease liabilities* MER T 10,783 26,380
Covid-19-related rent concessions from 201973 AR R SR AR
lessors* HE R = (17,058)
Contingent rents* gAME B> 12,657 7,484
Gain on lease modification and BT AL ERR A i as
termination* (19,700) (20,048)
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 25 Bl 7 B 3,500 3,660
Employee benefit expenses (including EEEMNAX(BRES
directors’ and chief executive’s K EZITEA B FH
remuneration (note 9)): (K15£9))
Salaries, allowances and benefits e ERREY
in kind B 1,066,020 934,526
Employment support scheme IRFLZERTEIE B * x>
subsidies* ** = (58,137)
Equity-settled share option expenses ARERS i 2 FERR
Y - 805
Pension scheme contributions* **** RIREFTEI LR *xx* 67,576 72,105
Total =t 1,133,596 949,299
Direct operating expenses (including BRI EWER
repairs and maintenance) arising from EEZEESERY
rental-earning investment properties (BIREBIRE) 86 100
Foreign exchange differences, net** HINEE 2= KB R RE * * 1,875 785
Impairment of items of property, Y% - BEMREEE
plant and equipment, net DERIERE:R=E 14(a) 5,607 10,283
Impairment of right-of-use assets, net AL EREFE 14(b)(i) 21,530 29,926
Loss on disposal of items of property, LEME  BMEK
plant and equipment and right-of-use RAETE B AR E R
assetstrx* BERTIE 11,520 25,079
Fair value loss/(gain) on investment KEMENTFE
properties, net 18, (Wes) Fa8 15 2,523 (326)
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6. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (Continued) 6. BRFAEDERF(EE) (&)

3 These are included in “Amortisation of right-of-use assets, rental e ZEBHFABRPZEAREESN HER
and related expenses, net” in profit or loss. il

**  Foreign exchange differences, net are included in “Other *»*  BE_ET-_—FR T —F+_A=-+—HItF
operating expenses” in profit or loss during the year ended 31 B INEEZREFEAABRPIHMALERSE] -

December 2023 and 2022.

**% |n the prior year, Employment support scheme subsidies from e R E—FF - REBBFRERBFNRMESZED
HKSAR Government were included in “Staff costs” in profit or SPABRFZ[EIRAK] -
loss.

**x* These items are included in “Other operating expenses” in profit ek FEBAGFABRPZ[HEMEER%] -
or loss.

**xxxx There are no forfeited contributions that may be used by *kxx W AT B R R B AT AR B (fEAEE) AR
the Group as the employer to reduce the existing level of DR HFOKF -

contributions.

7. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 7. Htbh&E%
2023 2022
—s—-=

HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET BT
Utilities expenses UNEES 53 135,928 116,156
Packing and consumables BE KBRS 32,454 32,641
Cleaning expenses BRI 33,881 30,449
Advertising and promotion EENEE 35,100 34,087
Transportation and logistics B MR 36,042 35,454
Repair and maintenance HIERE 29,059 21,957
Office expenses WAERE 13,048 18,560
Bank charges RITINE 25,181 20,050
Insurance {RB 12,568 14,201
License, membership and entertainment R - =45 R ENEE 2,985 1,429
Legal and professional fee FEMRBEXEER 4,320 5,869

Loss on disposal of items of property, plant HEYE BWENKZEER
and equipment and right-of-use assets AR A EBE 11,520 25,079
Delivery handling charges INEFEE 51,032 50,200
Fair value losses on investment properties, net % &% AT EEEEE 2,523 -
Others Hi 37,605 47,387
Total 4o 463,246 453,519
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—E-=F+ZA=+—H

8.

FINANCE COSTS 8. BEMA
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BB DI ¢

2023

—Eg-=

HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TAET

Interest on lease liabilities (note 14(b)(ii)) HEBER BB ZE140)0)) 30,019 29,444

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 9. EERFIETHASEHM
REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, B EHEE - FBQAEMHIE383(1)aE) ~ (b)
disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, Section 383(1)(a), OROEARATI(REEBESFZZERD) R0
(b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and F_HMEBEEERTETRABFESTMHIEE
Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about (I N

Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows:

2023 2022
—_E_= ==

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET THET

Fees ik 1,289 1,380
Other emoluments: Hiu B4

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMLBEYET 12,303 12,881

Performance-related bonuses ERAERITEAL 1,187 491

Pension scheme contributions RIRESETEIHR 32 48

Subtotal et 13,522 13,420

Total @5t 14,811 14,800
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160

DI

RECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 9.

REMUNERATION (Continued)

(a)

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors
during the year were as follows:

ESNTETHRAEHME)

(a) BAFHTES

FABNBULIFRITESNESIT ¢

2023 2022

—E-=F T —F

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FAT

Mak Ping Leung E-37]=8 240 240
Sat Chui Wan ERE 240 240
Wong Shiu Hoi Peter el 240 240
Total T 720 720

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the year
(2022: Nil).

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T
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—E-=F+ZA=+—H

9.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 9.
REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors, non-executive director
and the chief executive

EENTETHAEHME

(b)

BITES  FUTESRERTRA
g8

Salaries,
allowances Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme
Fees in kind bonuses contributions Total
¥¢ 2R oyl ke
e ENER ®e B &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAL TAL BT TEL
Year ended 31 December 2023 BZ-B--E+-P=t-HLEE
Executive directors HiIEE
Chan Wing On Bokz 120 8,149 643 14 8,926
Yuen Chi Ming REH 120 667 55 - 842
Lau Hon Kee* EeY 29 445 - - 474
Chan Shuk Fong 3 120 3,042 489 18 3,669
Subtotal et 389 12,303 1,187 32 13,911
Non-executive director HHTEE
Ho Ping Kee iR 180 - - - 180
Total @it 569 12,303 1,187 3 14,091
Year ended 31 December 2022 BE-E-CE+CBSt-ALEE
Executive directors HiEE
Chan Wing On Fokk 120 7,840 212 18 8,190
Yuen Chi Ming REW 120 660 55 - 835
Lau Hon Kee B2H 120 1486 63 12 1,681
Chan Shuk Fong E3 53 120 2,895 161 18 3,194
430 12,881 491 43 13,900
Non-executive director HHTEE
Ho Ping Kee iRz 180 - - - 180
660 12,881 491 43 14,080
* Mr. Lau Hon Kee resigned as Executive Director with effect S BEEEER_T=F=A =T NBEHE

from 29 March 2023.

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

During the current and prior years, no remuneration
was paid by the Group to the directors as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

HITES -

FAMBEEENEXRBRETAFHFHN
bk e

RAFEFBEFE  AREHERES
STAHFE - ERRSIEFMARKE LR
ANAAER B 10 S2 R S AF S RER E -
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10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year ended 31
December 2023 included 2 directors (2022: 2 directors),
details of whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above.
Details of the remuneration of the remaining three non-
director, highest paid employees during the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

10. EEERSHMES

BHE_T-=F+-A=1+—HILFE Ad&%
SHMEEREMEEE(CT-__F : MEE
%) HEFMEFBEN EXMF - B2z -2 -=
FENTT-—HE+-A=+—RHIFE #BT=
ZHEEREFHREENFMFBNOT

2023 2022

—E:-= —F_—
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e RN EDEN 9,040 8,515
Performance related bonuses BB TEAL 1,466 470
Pension scheme contributions IRIREFTEIHR 45 54
Total K= 10,551 9,039

The number of the non-director, highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as
follows:

FHMNTATHBENFESTZSHOES AW
T

Number of employees

BEAE

2023 2022

—EC=F —E - —F

HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 024,500,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001/ 524,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,00178 T2 3,500,000/ 7T = 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 523,000,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7L E 2,500,000/ 7T - 1
Total 1@zt 3 3

No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the non-
director, highest paid employees as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.
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—E-=F+ZA=+—H

11. INCOME TAX 1. RS

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the BVI, the Group is not subject to any income tax in
the Cayman Islands and the BVI. Hong Kong profits tax has
been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year, except for one subsidiary of the Group which is
a qualifying entity under the two-tiered profits tax rates
regime. The first HK$2,000,000 (2022: HK$2,000,000)
of assessable profits of this subsidiary are taxed at 8.25%
(2022: 8.25%) and the remaining assessable profits are
taxed at 16.5% (2022: 16.5%). PRC tax and Macau tax have
been provided at the rates of 25% (2022: 25%) and 12%
(2022: 12%), respectively, on the estimated profits arising in

RERERERABEXESRAIIER - &K
SEBERFEEERABELZHESHBMME
o FREBFEHERREBEE 2 HEHER
TR FIERIE16.5%( —F = —%F : 16.5%):T1%
B EASEN BB ARKRIN  ZARA
RFEMESHRRHNELE - ZMBARERT R
A #) & 2,000,000 7T (—Z — — 4 : 2,000,000
L) 128.25% (= E = —4F : 8.25% ) HIFi K it
B MR TR mAIE165% (T ==
16.5% ) 5T & o & K B A KR P E A F S
SRR D RIIE25% (ZFE =4 : 25%) K% 12%
(ZZZZF 1 12%) B R BRI I8 MORFIRL
TEFT R -

the Chinese Mainland and Macau during the year.

2023 2022
== T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current — Hong Kong BNEf — &%
Charge for the year FHRXZ 18,434 7,341
Underprovision/ BEFERETR
(overprovision) in prior years (FREEHE) 67 (4,176)
Current — Elsewhere BNER — H i 5 251 646
Deferred (note 25) EIE(HT3225) 3,356 (4,197)
Total tax charge/(credit) for the year FARIBRY (R )R 22,108 (386)
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11. INCOME TAX (Continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to
profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for the tax
expense/(credit) at the effective tax rate is as follows:

1. FIEHR(&

BOREBEAERBANGEN,(B18) @A IR
Fx /(%) BREBRBEFENBIRMX,
(B2 )HRRINT -

2023 2022
—g=-= —F-
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
Profit/(loss) before tax BELATE R, (E518) 115,958 (43,460)
Tax at the statutory rates of different BRI AARE R AT R
jurisdictions SEMEIE 15,659 (15,673)
Adjustments in respect of current tax of BT FEEANEITR B AR
previous years 67 (4,176)
Effect of withholding tax at 5% on the 5% TR HH % 2 5= [ A BB 88
distributable profits of the Group's UNSIIECSapigzayl[Ef -7
PRC subsidiaries 253 (441)
Income not subject to tax BERBIA (1,040) (18,532)
Expenses not deductible for tax A FIFR A 2 2,693 7,370
Tax loss not recognised RIERBIBEE 18,890 35,587
Tax losses utilised from previous periods EEABARRNIRERE (5.382) (1,978)
Deferred tax assets recognised from EHRBEHREEHIBEE
previous periods (3,267) -
Tax effect of two-tiered tax rates AR BT =R RIS R & (165) (165)
Others HAtb (5,600) (2,378)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's effective BAREBEEBRRETED
tax rate (2023: 19.1%; 2022: 0.9%) Bk, (%)
ZE=F:191%
—T -5 :09%) 22,108 (386)
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12.

13.

DIVIDENDS

Interim dividend — HK3.40 cents

12.

IR

2023
—EB-=F

2022

HK$°000
TR

HK$'000
TAT

REARE B — BT BAR3 40751

(2022: HK2.50 cents) per ordinary share (=24 2.50%Al) 34,184 25,135
Proposed final dividend — HK3.50 cents EERERE — FREBAL3.50
(2022: HK2.50 cents) per ordinary share BIN(ZZE=—%F : 2.505810) 35,189 25,135
Proposed special dividend — HK3.50 cents 45 BIAL 8. — TR EBA%3.50
(2022: Nil) per ordinary share BI(ZE=—F : |) 35,189 -
104,562 50,270

The proposed final dividend and special dividend for the year
is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at
the forthcoming AGM.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount
for the year ended 31 December 2023 is based on the
profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
of HK$93,836,000 (2022: loss for the year attributable
to owners of the Company of HK$43,153,000) and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue of
1,005,399,000 (2022: 1,004,446,000) during the year, as
adjusted to reflect the share issued during the year.

13.

FREZRARE RSB EAFARBRBRR
FEIERRBFERE LHER - HAEER -

AARRREIEBRER,(EE)

HE-_Z-_=F+-A=+—"BIEEERE
IR B F) 3% AN B % B A 4R A9 #1) 93,836,000
BIL(ZE_—F : ARARREHFRNEISE
43,153,000/ 70 ) & F N E 377 T 38 A pnE 15
#01,005,399,0008%( == — — £ : 1,004,446,000
BR) (AR A RERNE BT 5T E -
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13.

14.

166

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 13.

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue
during the year ended 31 December 2023.

No adjustment was made to the basic loss per share
amounts presented for the year ended 31 December 2022
in respect of a dilution as the impact of share options
outstanding had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per
share amounts presented.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14,
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬂﬁ&ﬂ/(@ﬂé)

BE-_T-_=F+-A=1+—BILFE  K~&£HR
MEBTEEEITLRR -

BEAR R KT (0 A 2P 25U S IR EA R R
ERE AR  HBE T4
A= +—AILEREFR2IZ SRESERLE
et -

M MERRBURERAEEE

2023 2022

—E== —F_—
HK$'000 HK$’000
TFEIT AT
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB NEE (a) 443,145 456,491
Right-of-use assets HBREEE (b) 1,357,991 1,303,184
1,801,136 1,759,675
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. ¥ - BMERSELURERAESE
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (4&)

(a) Property, plant and equipment (a) Y% BEKRRE

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Motor
Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total

R KER
B  HEEE BLERG i fazt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TRER

31 December 2023 ZZ-=%+ZA=1-H
At 1 January 2023: RZE-=%—-f-B:
Cost KA 114526 1,020,828 288,606 28103 1,452,063
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTERAE
and impairment (41,988)  (729,503)  (198,128) (25953)  (995,572)
Net carrying amount REFE 72,538 291,325 90,478 2,150 456,491

At 1 January 2023, net of accumulated R=Z-=F—F—H

depreciation and impairment (B ZMERRE) 72,538 291,325 90,478 2,150 456,491
Additions NE 2,094 119,828 18,833 2,029 142,784
Disposals HeE - (11,392) (3,221) (294) (14,907)
Depreciation (note 6) wEite) (3105)  (100,208) (25,836) (1,547)  (130,696)
Impairment (note 6) RE(fte) - (4,103) (1,504) - (5,607)
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREWEE A (fi215)

(note 15) 496 - - - 496
Exchange realignment 3 (1,001) (2,786) (1,618) (11) (5,416)
At 31 December 2023, net of W_E-_=F+-A=1—H

accumulated depreciation and (B2 TERRE)

impairment 71,022 292,664 77,132 2,327 443,145
At 31 December 2023: W_E-=F+-A=1T-H:

Cost XA 115,128 968,049 276,566 27,135 1,386,878

Accumulated depreciation ZETERAE

and impairment (44,106) (675,385) (199,434) (24,808) (943,733)

Net carrying amount REFE 71,022 292,664 77,132 2327 443,145
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31 December 2023
ZE=F+-"A=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. 1% - BERREURFERAEEE
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (%)

(a) Property, plant and equipment (Continued) (a) Y% BERREE)

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Motor
Buildings  improvements equwpment vehicles

87 BEEE  HDZI i i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
TR AR Ter  FEL AR

31 December 2022 ZEZCEYZA=t-H
At 1 January 2022: S g s bl =1
Cost AR 115,842 1,024,645 306,456 28,289 1,475,232
Accumulated depreciation ZIHTERAE
and impairment (41,965) (717,646) (188,476) (23,875) (971,962)
Net carrying amount REFE 73,877 306,999 117,980 4414 503,270

At 1 January 2022, net of accumulated H-Z-~%—-F—H

depreciation and impairment (%u&ﬂ%ﬂﬁ%&ﬂ@ 73,877 306,999 117,980 4,414 503,270
Additions NE 3,517 128,371 20,223 19 152,130
Disposals HE - (17,358) (8.722) - (26,080)
Depreciation (note 6) REWH6) (2872) (108,336 (31,044) 2178)  (144430)
Impairment (note 6) HE(Hite) - (8,324) (1,964) - (10,288)
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREMEEA

(note 15) (Hrzt15) 1,663 - - - 1,663
Transfer to non-current assets ERENBABELER

dclassified as held for sale (note 20) FERBEEW20) (370) - - - (370)
Exchange realignment B (3,277) (10,027) (5,995) (105) (19,404)
At 31 December 2022, net of R-E-_—#+-A=1—H

accumulated depreciation and (M EFHTERAE)

impairment 72,538 291,325 90,478 2,150 456,491
At 31 December 2022: RZZ-_F+-A=1-8:

Cost AR 114,526 1,020,828 288,606 28,103 1,452,063

Accumulated depreciation and SHTERAE

impairment (41,988) (729,503) (198,128) (25,953) (995,572)

Net carrying amount EH¥E 72,538 291,325 90,478 2,150 456,491
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)

(a) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

At 31 December 2023, the Group's property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets with a carrying
amount of approximately HK$218,111,000 (2022:
HK$229,598,000), were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s management
identified certain restaurants which continued to
underperform and estimated the corresponding
recoverable amounts of their property, plant and
equipment. Based on these estimates, net impairment
loss of HK$5,607,000 (2022: HK$10,288,000)
of which a reversal of impairment loss, net of
HK$1,298,000 (2022: net impairment loss of
HK$4,296,000) was for the Group’s Hong Kong
restaurants and net impairment loss of HK$6,905,000
(2022: HK$5,992,000) was for the Group’s Chinese
Mainland restaurants, was recognised to write down/
up the carrying amounts of these items of property,
plant and equipment to their recoverable amounts
of HK$21,583,000 as at 31 December 2023. The
recoverable amount of the items of property, plant
and equipment is determined based on a value in
use calculation using cash flow projections based on
financial budgets covering a period of the remaining
lease terms plus the anticipated renewal period
approved by senior management. The pre-tax discount
rates applied for the cash flow projection ranged from
14.4% 10 16.0% (2022: 15.0% to 15.3%).

(b) Leases
The Group as a lessee

The Group has lease contracts for properties used
in its operations. Lump sum payments were made
upfront to acquire the leased land from the owners
with remaining lease periods between 24 and 41
years, and no ongoing payments will be made under
the terms of these land leases. Leases of properties
generally have lease terms between 3 and 9 years.
There are several lease contracts that include extension
and termination options and variable lease payments
based on revenue.

14. #@ZE BERRBUREREESE

/=

(a) W%  BERRKRB(E)

R-ZE-_=F+-A=+—H Kx&EEE
EHREEEELA218,111,00058 TTHI M3 -
BEMEEAREREEE(ZE_2F :
229,598,000/ 7T) » MHUER FARER 2
—RIRITRLE ©

R-EBE-_=F+-_A=+—8 x&EEET
BEHNEETRRBERENEE I
HEME - BEREHEHOERRKE S
HEITET - BIBZEM - BEBEFE
5,607,000 7T ( — & — — 4 : 10,288,000
ST (AR E A B B F5E 1,298,00075
TT(ZZE = : BAEETEFEE4,296,000
BT B EEE S EEELE KR ERHEF
%66,905,000/8 7L ( = = =4 : 5,992,000
BIL)BAAEETREAMERELS)ERZ
TE-=F+-_A=1+—B¥R ABY
% . B KRR EE B W BREEMUR, 1850
ZHAIURE 4 %821,583,000/8 7T ° W% -
RE kEEEE A KRESEREFERE
B ELERE L EAEFERERSR
BT AR S TR ETEHREL
HEVBEENRSREEN - RERE
TERIFT AR AR R B14.4% 2£16.0% (=
T4 :150%%153%) °

(b) HEE
A EBEBFEEA

AEERAREEENMETBEHES
%) o RABRAMEL —RENKABEE
ERSEELH  FpEMA24EMF B
REZE LSO GRBREE S NHE
A5A - MEHENHIBE RIEIF -
ETERER LR IEEE AR
AEEEMNFNEERL -
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)

14. ?@f% BMERBREBUREREEE

(b) Leases (Continued) (b) HEE)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

FEBEBEMA ()

(b)(i) Right-of-use assets b)) (EFHREEZE
The carrying amounts of the Group'’s right-of-
use assets and the movements during the year
are as follows:

AEBFRFEHREENFEDENRE
£ N

Leasehold Land and

Total

T REF et
HK$'000 HK$’000

TAT TET

land buildings
HELH

HK$'000
TAET

As at 1 January 2022 R-ZE-_—_4F—HF—H 12,248 1,265,537 1,277,785
Additions NE - 557,206 557,206
Amortisation (note 6) 5 (H/ate) (644)  (385,846)  (386,490)
Modification and termination of 1E5T AR IEFRL)

leases - (104,181) (104,181)
Impairment JR1E - (29,926) (29,926)
Transfer from investment properties B% &Y= A

(note 15) (Btat15) - 13,457 13,457
Transfer to non-current assets BERESHEAFELE

classified as held for sale HSERENE &

(note 20) (H1az20) - (1,839) (1,839)
Exchange realignment PEE 5, %8 (772) (22,056) (22,828)
As at 31 December 2022 and RZE-—F

1 January 2023 +ZA=+—8HkK

—E-=f—HF—H 10,832 1,292,352 1,303,184
Additions NE - 551,512 551,512
Amortisation (note 6) s (ne) (445) (402,114) (402,559)
Modification and termination BT R4 IEFEAY

of leases - (71,230) (71,230)
Impairment BE - (21,530) (21,530)
Transfer from investment EECS=RZEX-UN

properties (note 15) (H17£15) - 4,104 4,104
Exchange realignment [E 5% (367) (5,123) (5,490)
As at 31 December 2023 RIZE-_=F

+=-—A=+—H 10,020 1,347,971 1,357,991
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S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. ¥% - BERZEUREHAEEE
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (4&)
(b) Leases (Continued) (b) HEE)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)

FEBEREMA(E)

(b)(i) Right-of-use assets (Continued) b)) (EHELEE)

As at 31 December 2023, the Group's
management identified certain restaurants
which continued to underperform and estimated
the corresponding recoverable amounts of their
right-of-use assets. Based on these estimates,
net impairment loss of HK$21,530,000 (2022:
HK$29,926,000), of which HK$5,138,000
(2022: HK$12,500,000) was for the Group's
Hong Kong restaurants and HK$16,392,000
(2022: HK$17,426,000) was for the Group's
Chinese Mainland restaurants, was recognised
to write down/up the carrying amounts of these
items of right-of-use assets to their recoverable
amounts of HK$74,385,000 as at 31 December
2023. The recoverable amount of the items
of right-of-use assets is determined based
on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering
a period of the remaining lease terms plus the
anticipated renewal period approved by senior
management. The pre-tax discount rates applied
for the cash flow projection ranged from 14.4%
t0 16.0% (2022: 15.0% to 15.3%).

RZE-_=ZF+-_A=+—H8 "' K
SEEEEHMALE TREFER
EMERE  WHEFEAEEENH
FER W Bl & BHEIT(HET - MIEZSE
fhET - R EEEIF 21,530,000
TE(=—ZT = —4F : 29,926,000/ 7T )
(EA5,138,0008 (=T ==
12,500,000 7)) A EH BB EE
B4 N16392,0008 T (ZEE ==
117,426,000 7T ) AN EE AR
Nt BEEELX)ER T _=F+=
A=Z+—HA#R  ABZEEREE
EETE B REREEMUR, B 2 H A
[6] & %8 74,385,000/ 70 ° (FFHEE
ETEH /A DS mIRRE BEER
BHAET @ B AERERS
WEBEMIOERZFIGBEEMN E
BHENHEMEBEENESRE
TEORI o 38 &7 = TR BT A B A BL 3R
RE144%E160% (T - —
15.0%%15.3%) °
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. 1% - BERREURFERAEEE

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (&)
(b) Leases (Continued) (b) HMEE)
The Group as a lessee (Continued) FEBESEEN ()
(b)(ii) Lease liabilities (b)ii) HEE &
The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the FNREEBENERERESMT :

movements during the year are as follows:

2023 2022
—_E_= —=E-

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHT

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—B/ERmEE 1,108,422 1,156,052

New leases e 525,802 523,448
Accretion of interest recognised FREHERHEIE N

during the year (note 8) (K1:#8) 30,019 29,444
Covid-19-related rent concessions 201952 ik =k RS

from lessors (note 6) HERE(Hze) - (17,058)

Payments (NE: (429,958) (431,649)

Modification and termination of leases 5] & 4% EFAAY (90,930) (124,229)

Exchange realignment IE 5% (6,506) (27,586)
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+—A=+—HH/

AREE 1,136,849 1,108,422
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+-A=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. ¥ - BMERSELURERAESE
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (4&)

(b) Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
(b)(ii) Lease liabilities (Continued)

(@  Analysed into:

(b) HEE)
FEMMESREA(E)

(b)ii) FHE R (& (4&)

(@ T

2023 2022

—_=E_= —EF_—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current portion mENER 382,928 364,967
Non-current portion ERBNE D 753,921 743,455
Total Fob 1,136,849 1,108,422

(b)  Lease liabilities repayable:

() EEEHEE

2023 2022
== g

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FATT

Within 1 year —FR 382,928 364,967

In the second year FE_F 300,442 286,214
In the third to fifth years, FoEERF

inclusive (BIEEREMTE) 433,207 414,838

Beyond five years HFE 20,272 42,403

Total HET 1,136,849 1,108,422
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 14. ¥)% - BERZEUREAEEE
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued) (%)
(b) Leases (Continued) (b) HMEE)
The Group as a lessee (Continued) KEBEEBRBEA ()
()il The amounts recognised in profit or loss in b)) PEZPERNEEESBEN SRR
relation to leases are as follows: T
2023 2022
—E-= —=E-
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET AT
Interest on lease liabilities (note 8) HEAERNE(HES) 30,019 29,444
Amortisation for right-of-use assets EREEESE
(note 6) (Hrzte) 402,559 386,490
Expense relating to short-term HEHAEREEEEE
leases and leases of low-value HEBBENRX
assets (note 6) (Kizt6) 10,783 26,380
Impairment of right-of-use assets (note 6) {1 & &= RI{E(H16) 21,530 29,926
Variable lease payments not included in Rt ATHEBEFTEH
the measurement of lease liabilities ATEEE R
(note 6) (Kist6) 12,657 7,484
Covid-19-related rent concessions from  2019EAA B ESFAEHEE
lessors (note 6) BE(Hi6) - (17,058)
Gain on leases modifications and 18T AR ERA K a
termination (note 6) (H1zt6) (19,700) (20,048)
Total amount recognised in profit or loss A 1EzH ER M FRIALEEE 457,848 442,618
(b)iv) The total cash outflow for leases and future cash by THERSREABERNREBHEE Y
outflows relating to leases that have not yet YRR RIS 5 E R A B S =R 5 f
commenced are disclosed in notes 29(c) and 35 TE29(0) R 35 IHE o
to the consolidated financial statements.
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15)
which consisted of two commercial properties in the
PRC (2022: two commercial properties in the PRC
and one industrial property in Hong Kong) under
operating lease arrangements. The terms of the leases
generally require the tenants to pay security deposits
and provide for periodic rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions. Rental
income recognised by the Group during the year was
HK$1,529,000 (2022: HK$1,640,000), details of which
are included in note 5 to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2023, the undiscounted lease
receivables by the Group in future periods under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants are as

14. ?z/ﬁ:% BERREURERAEEE

(b) HEGE)
FEEERHEA

AEEREBESEHETHIREREDE
(FF5E15) - HAA B EMERFBEMEEY
¥(CZ--F MERTRNEENER
—IERBEBNITEME) - ZZHENEK
BEERKEFBHMNRERS MFTHRE
ERNTREHEHASAZE - FRAEE
DHERME S U AN,529,0008 (= E ==
F 11,640,000 7T)  FBEHNMBEHREK
BI5ES ©

R-E-_=F+-_A=+—H Xx&EER
BEABFI VAT REEEEAER X
REAF U A KRB IR E T ¢

follows:

2023 2022

== —E-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FA&T
Within one year —FR 1,472 837
After one year but within two years —F LA EEMFLAR 118 -
Total Bt 1,590 837
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

15.

176

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. REY#E

2023 2022
—E-=F

—E-F
HK$'000
T

HK$°000
TR

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BHREE 35,424 52,778
Net gain/(loss) from fair N ERAER

value adjustments (note 6) Wz, (E518)F8 (Hate6) (2,523) 326
Transfer to property, plant and equipment BTV - BB RE&E

(note 14(a)) (Mt 14@)) (496) (1,663)
Transfer to right-of-use assets (note 14(b)()  ERE(EAEEE

(BtaE14()3) (4,104) (13,457)

Exchange realignment PE 5 (794) (2,560)
Carrying amount at 31 December RN+ZA=+—B2ZKAE 27,507 35,424

The Group's investment properties as of 31 December
2023 consisted of 2 commercial properties in Chinese
Mainland (2022: 2 commercial properties in Chinese
Mainland and 1 industrial property in Hong Kong), which
are held under medium to long term leases (2022: medium
and long term leases). The Directors have determined that
during the year ended 31 December 2023, the investment
properties consisted of 1 class (2022: 2 classes) of assets, i.e.,
commercial (2022: commercial and industrial), based on the
nature, characteristics and risks of each property.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31
December 2023 based on valuations performed by Jones
Lang LaSalle Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at HK$27,507,000 (2022: HK$35,424,000). Each
year, the Group's chief finance director decides, after
approval from the directors, to appoint which external
valuers to be responsible for the external valuations of
the Group's properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained. The Group’s finance
director has discussions with the valuers on the valuation
assumptions and valuation results once a year when the
valuation is performed for annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further details of which are included in
note 14(b).

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T

HE-_ZT-_=F+_-_A=+—8  "&EEHEK
BEYHEDEMERFREANEEDE(ZT =
—F  MERPEAAEENER —BRES
NITEWE)  WAREREAE( S -_—F:
FHIRERBEE)FE - BRESYENMEE 5
MERR  E2CEEE BE_T-_=F1T_A
=+—RHILFE  BREVERE—B(ZZ=Z=
FWB)AERR  EEDE( T =—F
PIREMER T EME) o

BIEB XA AR EEMAPEHRTERARE
THEE  AEENREMEER T _=F1+
ZH=+—HETEHNHE - HE /27,507,000
BT (ZE = — 4 : 35,424,000/87T) © FF - AN
SENERVSRELESIER  AEEEA
AEEYEEL HERINBEERM AR - BRE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 15. REWE(E
Fair value hierarchy AEEER
The following table illustrates the fair value measurement TRAPAAREFREMEN AT EFEBR -

hierarchy of the Group’s investment properties:

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2023 using
RZBZ=£+-A=+-BEATIRBETHNAVEE
Quoted price Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs

RERTEH EATEE EAFTER

HE BARE BARE
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(E—ER) (B=E#H) (E=EH) @t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR THET FHT THET

Recurring fair value measurement for: 5t T8 B BB AFETE -
Commercial properties AEME - - 27,507 27,507

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2022 using
RIBZ_F+_A=t—-AEATIPERETNATETE
Quoted price Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs

WERTBN  EATEE  EATIEE

B BAHR HAHE
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(F—ER) (B=ER) (B=ER) et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TR THAT THT TR

Recurring fair value measurement for: -~ L 5IB R (B H A TF(EE

Commercial properties BEME - - 29,850 29,850
Industrial properties TEME - - 5,574 5,574
Total 4t - - 35,424 35,424
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31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 15. REYE(E
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) AT EBRE)

178

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

31 December 2023

iR

DERAFERBRE=BROAFEFEZRT

N

Commercial Industrial
properties property Total
[EELES T et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET
Carrying amount at beginning of the year A EXHIBREE 29,850 5,574 35,424
Net losses from fair value adjustments N EFREAEE
(note 6) FR(HTETe) (1,549) (974) (2,523)
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  EEZ¥WE  FE &
and right-of-use assets (note 14) BN EREEE
(Hizt14) - (4,600) (4,600)
Exchange realignment B 3, 2 (794) - (794)
Carrying amount at end of the year RERRERFE 27,507 - 27,507

31 December 2022

—E-—F+-_H=+—H

Commercial
properties

[EEXVES

HK$'000
FAT

Industrial
property

TEMZE
HK$'000
FAT

Total
5t
HK$'000
AT

Carrying amount at beginning of the year ~ REHIHEEMEE 32,758 20,020 52,778
Net gain/(loss) from fair value adjustments A F{EFHEM Yz~
(note 6) (BB F&(H7t6) (348) 674 326
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  EEE¥% - HE &
and right-of-use assets (note 14) REBUAREREEE
(Kiz£14) - (15,120) (15,120)
Exchange realignment B 5, 28 (2,560) - (2,560)
Carrying amount at end of the year RERBREE 29,850 5,574 35,424
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31 December 2023

— % —

_=_

15.

=#+=-A=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and

the key inputs to the valuation of investment properties:

Significant
unobservable
inputs
BERTAEE
[TPN ¢

Valuation

techniques

fhER

15. WEWF(E)
DY ERRE)

TXBEEYMFEEMANGERMNREZRA
ZBRAOBE

Range or
weighted average
EBER
hnEFHE

Sensitivity of

fair value to the input
DNHESWAREN
BRE

Commercial Direct comparison Estimated market value HK$5,399 5% increase/(decrease) in fair value
[ES method (per square foot) (2022: HK$5,859) would result in increase/
BRI HErmE(EFEAR) 5,3997 7T (decrease) in fair value by
(ZZ=—fF: HK$1,375,000/(HK$1,375,000) (2022:
5,859/ 7T) HK$1,493,000/(HK$1,493,000))
ATEF LR/ (TH)5%HEH
AFEEM/(RD)
1,375 ooo&%ﬁ/ (1,375,0003%7T)
(ZB-=fF
1,493 ooo,%rz/ 1,493,000 7))
Industrial Direct comparison Estimated market value Nil Nil
I% method (per square foot) (2022: HK$6,890) (2022: 5% increase/(decrease) in
BEELEE AErmE(EFAR) 3 fair value would result in increase/

Under the direct comparison method, fair value is estimated
by making reference to the comparable market transactions
as available. This method involves the identification of the

6,890/87T)

REEERLBE - A

RERR

(decrease) in fair value by
HK$279,000/(HK$279,000))

i
(Z2=—F : DFESLA/(TH)
5% EEHATELN, (i)
279,000387T,/(279,000%7T) )

FEKLLEARSHAEL

LRy MG - WHABRERNMFERS &
BRI B EIHE R A B BRHEE

BRE - URBRESREEIRRE D ENER
B oo IMEH BB FEENAR AR B LLEIH
EORE - SN B30

highest and best use of the properties, identification of
comparable sales and adjustment of the comparable sales
values to reflect their superior and inferior characteristics
to the investment properties held by the Group. Factors to
be considered in making the adjustments include the size,
shape topography and location of the comparable sales.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16. B EE

Licenses
hEER
HK$°000
FHIT
Indefinite useful lives ERAIERAFER
31 December 2022 and 2023 —E-_- —E=HF
+=A=+—8H
At 1 January 2022 RZE-_—_F—HF—H -
Addition NE 200
At 31 December 2022, 1 January 2023 and RZE-_—_F+-_A=+—H"
31 December 2023 —Eo=F—A—HK
—E-=Ft+-A=+—H 200
At 31 December 2022, 1 January 2023 and R-E-_—F+—-A=+—H "
31 December 2023 I =03
“EC=F+ZA=+—H
Cost and net carrying amount PR R AR SHE 200
17. INVENTORIES 17. 8

180

Food and beverages, and other operating
items for restaurant operations

2023

2=

HK$°000
FERT

R ER RN R R R
DA K HAth 48 2218 B 87,040

2022
e

—

HK$'000
TAET

89,237

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T
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31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES 18. EFEWFIE

Trade receivables E 5 el FIA

2023 2022
—EC-=F — ===

HK$'000 HK$'000
Ve TAT

38,246 27,660

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on cash, credit card, electronic settlement and on credit.
The credit period is generally a few days to two months.
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. The Group does not hold any collateral
or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end
of the reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as
follows:

AEBEERETF 2 ESGEREBURE - 8
* EFEREENRRERTAET - EEH—
BNAFHEREMEA - BREFPHREREERR
BE o ZNER B 0 SRBRAR AR bl L () R UK [B] FR U FROR
=REREE REMA PSR - AEEWARAE
B S ENCRIR A SR A (T 30 Gn SR A A
SBIEEHEE - BHRUGRIG /RS -

RBEHR - REFZ BB D 2 8 B RUGIER
M

Within 1 month 1MEA R 32,265 21,780
1 to 2 months 122{8 A 5,209 3,771
2 to 3 months 2&31EA 513 900
Over 3 months HBim31E A 259 1,209
Total 4Bt 38,246 27,660

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.
The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings
of various customer segments with similar loss patterns
(i.e., by geographical region and customer type and rating).
The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome,
the time value of money and reasonable and supportable
information that is available at the reporting date about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions. Generally, trade receivables are written off if
past due for more than one year and are not subject to
enforcement activity.

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide
for expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9 which
permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision for
all trade receivables. The expected credit loss rate for the
Group’s trade receivables is minimal for all bands of trade
receivables.

REIRE B BB TRED AT - ST

BRHEERE - E%%ﬁéﬁi%f?%%@*ﬁ‘vﬁk
i) [R) & 5 3 BB B (BHZ [ K 2 = KA 1) K
ﬁ&)ﬁ’]ﬁﬁﬂEI%( e #,u%}iﬂﬂiﬁfﬂﬂﬁé

- B HREEEN LN RE BRI SAEB
E%FF BN R ARRAE ARSI AR & 22 2 7] 5
BE o —RME - ARNES - FNEZRKFIA
1T LAMEE - B TRATITBRR -

REBEAE B BEHREERFISRATANRIL
ERTBHIEEBHRERES  ZEMAFEEH
HHEBERERNAE RS EMERIEA - AREH
AL E 5 RUGIRIER ) B 5 RUGIRTARE
EBEBRERGHBE -
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19.

182

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

19. FESFFIE »

Ba Kk EARYROR

2023 2022

—E-= —F_—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Prepayments TEfF 308 50,042 70,365
Deposits and other receivables 124 R EME RIE 218,405 209,367
Total BET 268,447 279,732
Less: Non-current portion Y IERENEN Y (156,546) (130,349)
Current portion TENE D 111,901 149,383

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.
The financial assets included in the above balances relate to
receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

Deposits and other receivables mainly represent rental
deposits and deposits with suppliers. Where applicable, an
impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date by
applying a loss rate approach with reference to the historical
loss record of the Group. The loss rate is adjusted to reflect
the current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions, as appropriate.

The expected credit losses for the Group's deposits and
other receivables are assessed to be minimal. The financial
assets included in the above balance related to receivables
for which there was no recent history of default and past
due amounts as at 31 December 2023 and 2022.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T

b EEY EEHEUR(E o 5T A LA SR
BERY B RSN RKTIAEE R -

Be REMRUGAE ZEHESRE MEHER
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20. NON-CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS 20. DA ELENIERESE
HELD FOR SALE

2023 2022
—E-= —ET——

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHT

Assets classified as held for sale DEAFENENEE = 2,209
In the prior year, the Group signed a sale and purchase RE—FF XKXEBERE—NDEEHZE  UD
agreement to dispose of its property, plant and equipment Bl & H 370,000 TR ¥ - BB KR (M
and right-of-use asset of HK$370,000 (note 14(a)) and #£14(a)) BA K 1,839,00058 ST A #E B 2 (KT o
HK$1,839,000 (note 14(b)(), respectively, at consideration 14(b)()) * 118 A&4,550,000/8 7T - IHEEEN=
of HK$4,550,000. The related assets were reclassified as T _F+-A=+—HEH BEARBELE -

held for sale as at 31 December 2022.

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. RERREEEY
2023 2022
—g== —F_—
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEIT AT
Cash and bank balances & RIRITEERR 176,147 162,464
Non-pledged time deposits with REARREIEHE IR
original maturity of less than = AR ZIEEMTE TR
three months when acquired 107,000 78,126
Non-pledged time deposits with REEAR R EEIE8I A BB
original maturity of more than =B A Z IEEARTE BT R
three months when acquired 45,000 42,000
Cash and cash equivalents WE RIS EEBY 328,147 282,590
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21.

22.

184

=%+-_HA=+—8”

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Continued)

The cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB") as at 31 December 2023 amounted to
approximately HK$60,299,000 (2022: HK$69,311,000). The
RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however,
under Chinese Mainland’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, and Sale
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group
is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through
banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
approximately one month depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the
respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent
history of default. The carrying amounts of the cash and
cash equivalents approximate to their fair values.

TRADE PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables based on the
invoice date as at the end of the reporting period, is as
follows:

21.

22.

RERBEEEW(E)

RZBEZ=ZF+_A=+—H  XEBEMUA
RE(TAREDFAENRSRBRITEHROA
60,299,000 7L ( ZZF = Z 4 : 69,311,000 %
L) c ARBTTERLBAEMER - A -
R A AR B P 3 NG B o) ) DA R A5 B - 5 BB A+
EEERTE - A5E N BBERERSEINEEE
RISRTTIG AR i B HE & -

RITRSWREE B RITFHRN R EHZEF

it B - EHENERNEROA—ER - 8
FAREENFREFEME - WIRABEHE
HATE SN R ERERA B - SRITAESRF RO HA S 4
Reosx BEB RIFHRTT - RENRESFEDN
FREEEE QN ERE

BZENKIE

SHR - RERAHED

R BN
BRAMTIAT :

- TERE

2023 2022
—E_= ==

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

Within 1 month MEARA 69,713 73,300
1 to 2 months 221 A 8,386 12,227
2 to 3 months £31@A 990 2,411
Over 3 months A3 1E A 4,018 11,200
Total st 83,107 99,138
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are BESRNFIBAEE  HEHEHR - A30H

normally settled on 30-day to 120-day terms.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T
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23. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 23. HWENRERETEA
2023 2022
—g-=

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

Other payables and accruals Hib N HRIB R ETE R 242,238 225,088
Deposits received BlES 1,572 1,095
Provision for reinstatement costs (note) BIRAEAE (HaE) 48,432 44,821
Total 4a=t 292,242 271,004
Less: Non-current portion R FERENER D (38,618) (33,255)
Current portion MENER D 253,624 237,749

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average term of 30 days to 90 days.

Note:

The movements in the provision for reinstatement costs during the year
are as follows:

HEMAFAREE - EFHHRS30HE0
H o

Bt -

FRRRRABEELBINT

HK$'000
TAET

At 1 January 2022 RZZEZ=F—H—H 52,827
Addition during the year FARE 6,740
Utilised during the year FANEHA (14,107)
Exchange realignment T 3 3 E (639)
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 R_E——F+_A=+—HBER=-ZT=-_=%—HF—H 44,821
Addition during the year FNRE 7,394
Utilised during the year FANEA (3,644)
Exchange realignment T 3 2 (139)
At 31 December 2023 R-_ZB_=F+_A=+—H 48,432

Pursuant to the terms of the respective tenancy agreements entered into
by the Group, the Group is required to return its leased properties to
the conditions as stipulated in the tenancy agreements at the expiration
of the corresponding lease term as appropriate. The provision for
reinstatement costs was estimated based on certain assumptions and
estimates made by the Group’s management with reference to historical
reinstatement costs and/or other available market information. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where
appropriate.

REBEAEE MR MEREE R EK KGR
HEEmES (HER) - AERBEA{EHEYE K
EEAMEEHZER AR - BRAAEE
ENAEEERE2ZBRERRRAR,HEM
A BMSERMERANE TRERMEFEELG
it o AR EEEREETR - WERELE
] e
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24. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 24. R AE
2023 2022
—_E_= —E-
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
Advances received from customers B IE PR 63,678 57,283
The contract liabilities represent the aggregate amount {:.\ ’]E{E?b’\ CERBITROEENRZERE

of the transaction price allocated to the performance
obligations that are unsatisfied in relation to the
unredeemed cash coupons and other coupons outstanding
as of the end of the reporting period. The Group expects the
transaction price allocated to the unsatisfied performance
obligations to be recognised as revenue when the related
cash coupons are redeemed. The increase in contract
liabilities in 2023 was mainly due to the increase in short-
term advances received from customers in relation to the
provision of food products at the end of the year. In the
prior year, the decrease in contract liabilities in 2022 was
mainly due to the decrease in short-term advances received
from customers in relation to the restaurant operations at
the end of the year.

Details of contract liabilities are as follows:

Advances received BREFER

from customers

+t=A=t—8H

%ﬁﬁ@

EREPRAR BB S HFREMER
$’§ EERRRETROEENEH

R HERBNARE S5 E RN R R -

—E-=Fmh
AE YR P
-

MaEENEEmRERTRM
FRERIZIOFTEL - M E
R _FNANAERD EERNE

ERZEAENEWEPEMBINFERBD A

2 o

BRAHMABNFBIT

31 December

2022
e —

+:E§1:E
HK$'000
THTT

31 December
2023

——=

P

HK$’000
TR

63,678 57,283

1 January

2022
—F-
—A—H
HK$’000
T

73,359

The following table shows unsatisfied performance
obligations as at the end of the year resulting from
restaurant operations:

Expected to be recognised TEET AR N
within two years
— Restaurant operations — EEEE

TRETRFRHEREEELNABITENR

£ :

2023
e

—_—l =

HK$’000
FERT

63,678

2022
—=E-

HK$'000
TAT

57,283
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25. DEFERRED TAX 25. EFERIE
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during FERNELEHBEERBEEZHNT -

the years are as follows:

Deferred tax assets RERIBEEE
Decelerated  Impairment of
tax  right-of-use Lease
Taxlosses  depreciation assets liabilities Total
HEER ARMENE RRESEAE HEAR 5
L] HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TiEx TAT TAT
At 31 December 2021 W_E-—-E+-R=1-H 4,726 19,931 6,223 - 30,880
Effect of adoption of amendments to RAEAEERE 8
HKAS 12 (note 2.3(c) CHESE 77X () - - - 82,844 82,844
At 1 January 2022 (restated) R-E-—F-F—-A(EEH) 4,726 19,931 6,223 82,844 113,724
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to profitor  ERFMERMET A/ (314 )89
loss during the year (note 11) (restated) ~ EXERA(fitEH11) (B 8,334 (27) (2,762) (25,689) (20,388)
Exchange realignment (restated) BN R (mE) = = (122) (5.797) (5,919)
At 31 December 2022 and WZEZZF+ZA=1T-HR
1 January 2023 (restated) “E-=F-A-R(EE5) 13,060 19,660 3,339 51,358 87417
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to FRNBERETA/ (BB
profit or loss during the year (note 1)~ ERERIE(Hs211) (2,426) 1171 (1,423) (16,532) (19,204)
Exchange realignment & H R - - (13) (1,294) (1,307)
At 31 December 2023 W_E-=F+-A=1-H 10,634 20,837 1,903 33,532 66,906
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25. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 25. EIEFRIE (&)
Deferred tax liabilities BEHEEE
Withholding ~ Accelerated tax  Right-of-use
taxes  depreciation assets Others Total
B8 mESERE fEREEE =4 EH)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THn TEn Tixn Tixn THn
31 December 2021 NZE_-F+ZA=1-H 2521 1444 - 2131 6,102
Effect of adoption of amendments to R Ve
HKAS 12 (note 2.3(c) (BaTR) 8 (H72.30) - - 82,844 - 82,84
At 1 January 2022 (restated) RZZZ5-B-R(LE5) 2527 1,444 82,844 2,131 88,946
Deferred tax charged{crecited) to profitor ~ ERRIBRAME /(518
loss during the year (note 11) (restated) IR Wit (5 (441) 1,664 (25,689) (119) (24,585)
Exchange realignment (restated) B X AR E|) (186) - (5,797) (205) (6,188)
31 December 2022 and RZEZZETZA=T-AR
1 January 2023 (restated) “E-=F-A-R(EE5) 1,900 3,108 51,358 1,807 58,173
Deferred tax charged{credited) to FRRNERNEA/ (TR )R
profit or loss during the year (note 11) EEREW11) 253 2378 (17,772) (707) (15,848)
Exchange realignment E5EE (52) - (1,188) (55) (1,295)
31 December 2023 R-B-=F+-A=1-H 2,101 5,486 32,39 1,085 41,030
For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and MEHREOME - ETEEHEEERAGER
liabilities have been offset in the statement of financial WBARA R AR - AT AR ERE B aim s
position. The following is an analysis of the deferred tax B AR SE EIRETIBAAER DT

balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

2023 2022
—E== T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FiBT
Net deferred tax assets recognised in RERE BB R AR
the consolidated statement of EETIREE S5
financial position 30,065 35,305
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in E’\ RE ITEAR R R AR
the consolidated statement of EEFIBEE TR
financial position (4,189) (6,061)

25,876 29,244
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25. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

The Group had unrecognised tax losses arising in Hong Kong
of approximately HK$76,640,000 (2022: HK$73,109,000)
as at 31 December 2023, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. The Group had unrecognised tax
losses arising in Chinese Mainland, Macau and Taiwan of
approximately HK$294,514,000, Nil and HK$9,267,000
(2022: HK$196,671,000, HK$26,806,000 and
HK$9,295,000) as at 31 December 2023, that will expire
in five, three and ten years for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose,
respectively. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised
in respect of these losses as, in the opinion of the directors,
they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making
for some time and it is not certain that taxable profits will be
available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

The Group is liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Chinese
Mainland in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008. The applicable rate is 5% for the Group.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

25. IRIERLIA (45

RZZE-_ZF+-_A=+—H AEERELE
FERRERTIBEEL 576,640,000 L (=&
— 4 : 73,109,000 7T ) + Al EE R HA R (EK 8
EEBEBNARMARRERESN RZTE==
F+-A=+—H XEERPRAH - BFY
REBEAENAREE =FRTERBHRLN
RIERTIAETE D B 40 45294,514,0008 7T - &
19,267,000 7C(ZE = =4 : 196,671,000/8
JC ~ 26,806,000/ 7T 9,295,000/ 7T) © W5
RNRIHIREE - ZEHEA AR E AR R ER
ot - ARNEZRAEERBEEREE TH
S BT B 18 I I AR TR A1) R 4 B FR B 85
AEBARIBEREEBNHEB AR @ BRI ERZSE
BHERELERIBEE -

AEBEEEERETBEAMKZNMBATRZ
T N\F—A—BREENBFFFED KRS
MIBT - AKBEERREK5% °

AN R A EL AR ROIR A A R B G BRI TS A&
B o
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26. ISSUED CAPITAL

Authorised:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 R-ZZT—_—_F—H—H8 -

each as at 1 January 2022,

26. EBTRA

Share
capital
R
HK$’'000
FAET

Number of
shares

BRHEE

—E-H+-A=1+—8-

31 December 2022, 1 January 2023 and —ZE-=F—H—HK
31 December 2023 —E-=F+ZA=+—H
EHR0.01BTTH B R 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRER :
At 1 January 2022 RZZE-_—_F—HF—H 1,003,596,000 10,036
Share options exercised (note) BT AR E (A 7E) 1,803,000 18
As at 31 December 2022, RZZEZ=ZF+=—A=+—H"
1 January 2023 and —E-=F—A—HK
31 December 2023 —E-=F+-A=+—H 1,005,399,000 10,054
Note: Hrat -
In the prior year, the subscription rights attaching to 1,803,000 share R E—4 & + 1,803,00017 & IR 7 P Mt 75 2 RIERE B 12

options were exercised at the subscription price of HK$0.45 per share,
resulting in the issue of 1,803,000 shares for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of approximately HK$811,000. An amount of
HK$3,952,000 was transferred from the share option reserve to share
premium upon the exercise of the share options.
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(@) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a post-IPO share option
scheme (the “Post-IPO Share Option Scheme”) for
the purpose of motivating eligible persons to optimise
their performance and efficiency for the benefit of
the Group and to attract and retain or otherwise
maintain ongoing relationships with such eligible
persons whose contributions are expected to be/will
be beneficial to the Group. The Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme was approved and conditionally adopted by
the Shareholders on 22 May 2019 (the “Adoption
Date”) and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years commencing on the
effective date of the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme and any other schemes involving
the issue or grant of options or similar rights over
shares or other securities by the Company shall not,
in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the Listing Date (without
taking into account the shares which may be issued
and allotted pursuant to the exercise of the over-
allotment option and the options which may be or
have been granted under the Pre-IPO share option
scheme and the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme) unless
shareholders’ approval has been obtained.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme and any other schemes must not, in
aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. No options may be
granted under any schemes of the Company (including
the share option scheme) if this will result in the said
10% limit being exceeded.

27. B RERTE

(a)

BRARABRERBREE

ARRRA —HERAFEERBIER
(TERCHBRERERENE])  B&
BB BEBALRASEN DR EAR
BRME - WS REBEEY, e /AR
SEFNRIELERMZZFEERALRIA
B 5 AN EREEFFERER - BRAH
BERBREFEN _Z-NFREA_-T
— R[5 B 8 ]) BRCRILE B IR ER
M BRIERTTREHAMER] - BRIBEARR
FAE SR RO AT B A A IR G
BT

FRIFERRALE - BRAIARRREERR
FA 3% 5 1R BB R AT 8 Sy R AR R R TT L
BB A s A R AR () s H th 3 S AR DU
Mz (B B A B A =+ Bl AT B 2 B8
PRS2 IRV BB LR - & XEAFHE
BARBELTHHEEITRAZ10%
(A 5T N FEB R R AR IR B R AR %
ENBRE B NBERAFBRERBRE
FHEIFREE R 2 BB AR T 2 1 7T B
BITREBR D)

RITEREE X AREERBIRETS R
EAEMFZERE BRATEZAE R
RITEEREM AT REETT 2RO EE £
R XA TBBBARATEEEITRA
Z210% ° A EEGE L EFifi10% ER - 8l
PEBEARBERFE (B IEERET
2 5% H BB AR AE -
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

192

(@) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon the exercise of the options granted to or to be
granted to each eligible participant under the Share
Option Scheme and any other schemes of the Group
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1%
of the shares of the Company in issue. Any grant of
further share options above this limit shall be subject
to certain requirements provided under the Listing
Rules.

Any grant of options to a connected person under the
Listing Rules must be approved in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Rules.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in
total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share
options granted is determinable by the directors and
ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from
the date of offer of the share options.

The exercise price for any share under the Share
Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the
board of directors and notified to each grantee and
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of a share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotation sheet on the date of grant of the relevant
option, which must be a business day, (ii) an amount
equivalent to the average of the closing prices of a
share as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the relevant option and
(iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

Since the Adoption Date and up to 31 December
2023, no share options of the Company were granted,
exercised, cancelled or lapsed under the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme.

27. BBIRFESTEI(E
() BRAMRERBRESS(Z)

RMEMI1218 B BEA - RITERIERERE
AERAKEERNEMFTERSEAERS
EERKIHTROAZBRE(REET
% - DEEMRRITERBRE) BTRE T
TZBNEE T RBBAARDETRN
1% ° R MR %R EMRINE R
BT EMRRATRIHZETRE -

RIE LR R M RRE A L3R A E A
VR EARRZ RERSHUAE

ERAAR X BERES KB TRER
BHRH 2 BRAE - IREBREZ1TE
HMBERET - YNBRERY AR
TERER °

BRI BE MEARD ZITEESHE

SETLBMEERA - RERTE
ERATEREZERE  NROAHE
BEARZAVARERE ) EBRAE
BmERMA 2 RO WHE : (NHERE
B AR R B E e % B E
R B REXRML 2RO FEHRHEL
8 RiEOHREHBEPZEE -

BB AR TR AMRERARL B A AR
A& LRRAER -

BERMNBHENEE - E-_=F+_-_A=
+—HB  BERARBREREE XA
BERBIRET SRR - 1718 « sEiHsk
KR o
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(b)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a Pre-IPO share option scheme
(the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations. Eligible participants of the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme include the senior management
and employees of the Group. The Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme was approved and conditionally
adopted by the Shareholders on 22 May 2019 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in
force for 10 years from the effective date of the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme.

There were no outstanding share options under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2023
and 2022.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

28. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein during the year are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

(a)

(b)

Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the contribution from an
intermediate holding company with respect to the
consideration for the acquisition of a subsidiary in prior
years and the transfer from non-controlling interests
upon the Group’s acquisition of non-controlling
interests on 27 December 2017.

Exchange fluctuation reserve
The exchange fluctuation reserve comprises all relevant

exchange differences arising from the translation of
the financial statements of foreign operations.

BRETEI(E)

(b)

BRARBENBRETE

ZA/N —IHERAFEERBRE
ﬂﬁéﬁ@ﬁﬁ%m%h%*ﬂb*%&
R BN A AR BRI 2B BRI
BER2EE - BRRFREEBERER
FMAER2AEREASESNEERE
LEE - BERAFRBEEABREIN =
E-NFRAZTZBERFIAERE K
HERM - BRIERTTRESHEIER] - BRIEE
IRRFBRERIBRAERT 8| 2R B R A X
FHBTEF -

KRB =FR - —F+_A=+—
B BXARBESAEKRETSE T HE
RITHEE 2 BEAR#E -
BRI M T B AWERAR B sk EAR R
Re EIRERREF -

28. f#1E

BRAZ5 -
(a) BEXRRHE
BARNREE BT RERARNEEEE

(b)

WE—FRBARIMRERATESTERA
ERR - E—+tF+ A=+ +BUKEI
RS R RS R B B SR AR e O B ©

BE 50K B ke
P 38R B i 0 B IR R B ON EFE B S ek
MEARIFAAERE L= -
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28. RESERVES (Continued)

(c)

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the Company law of the PRC,
certain subsidiaries of the Group which are domestic
enterprises are required to allocate 10% of their
profit after tax, as determined in accordance with the
relevant PRC accounting standards to their respective
statutory reserve until the reserve reaches 50% of
their respective registered capital. Subject to certain
restrictions set out in the Company law of the PRC,
part of the statutory reserve may be converted to
increase share capital, provided that the remaining
balance after the capitalisation is not less than 25% of
the restricted capital.

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Major non-cash transactions

194

(i)  The Group recognised estimated obligations to
dismantle, remove and restore certain items of
property, plant and equipment of HK$7,394,000
(2022: HK$6,740,000) in respect of the premises
under operating leases in the Group’s property,
plant and equipment which had been recorded
under other payables and accruals.

(i) During the year, the Group had non-
cash additions to right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities of HK$525,802,000 (2022:
HK$523,448,000) and HK$525,802,000 (2022:
HK$523,448,000), respectively, in respect of
lease arrangements for leased assets.

(i) During the year, the Group had non-cash lease
modification and termination to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities of HK$71,230,000
(2022: HK$104,181,000) and HK$90,930,000
(2022: HK$124,229,000), respectively, in respect
of lease arrangements for leased assets.

28. & (&
(0 EERE

REFERRNE  AEEETEBRELE
COLPESN /,\TEHXEE%M&@?‘JE’HO%
(ZHRETESEREE) EESBHDA
ERR EizﬂﬁﬁL |[EEBEMER
B50% ° £ B A RDEFMEE TRHIER
RT - B EAEREAIBIBERA - 1EE
AR N BRI DR ZRBIE AR
25% °

29. IEBRERERME

(a) EXFREXRS

)y AEBERAERYE  BERBEL
BHEE N2 MERRETYE W
B REBEEE 2 Rk - BB KIE
JR&E{£7,394,0008 T (—F =
6,740,000 7T ) * B BEFIALRIAR
PIVEE B FRIB R ERT B o

(iy FR- AEEREELEEHRS %kz
FRELENEAEIBISRE
R /525,802 OOO/’%E(fE::i :
523,448,000 7T ) % 525,802,000/
TT(=Z = —4 :523,448,000/87T) °

iy FA  AEERHEEEAELH
ZERREAERTAEAGIHFREH
BI85 R IE5 R A71,230,0007%
T(=Z = —4 : 104,181,000 7T)
$290,930,0008 T (=& = —
124,229,000/ 7T) °
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29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 29.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing

activities

RERETRBRMET(E)

(b) BMEFHFREERH

Lease
liabilities

HESE

HK$'000
TAT

At 1 January 2022 W-ZE-_—F—HF—H 1,156,052
Changes from financing cash flows BERSRELD (431,649)
New leases (note 14(b)(ii) AE (W 140)30) 523,448
Foreign exchange movement HNE BB (27,586)
Interest expense (note 8) MERZ(H1i28) 29,444
Covid-19-related rent concessions

from lessors (note 6) 2019 MRS RIEEEE e (Hit6) (17,058)
Modification and termination (ERPEIiEED]

of leases (note 14(b)(ii)) (H1aE14(b)i) (124,229)
At 31 December 2022 and R-BE-_—_F+=-A=+—HE

1 January 2023 —E-=F—H—H 1,108,422
Changes from financing cash flows MERSREEH) (429,958)
New leases (note 14(b)(ii) ARSI 1400)30) 525,802
Foreign exchange movement HINE B (6,506)
Interest expense (note 8) FEFZ(HEE8) 30,019
Modification and termination ERPEIiEED]

of leases (note 14(b)(ii)) (H1aE14(b)i) (90,930)
At 31 December 2023 WR-E-_=F+=-HA=+—H 1,136,849

(c) Total cash outflow for leases

(0 HERESRHARE

2023 2022

—E_=F —E -

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT T

Within operating activities EEBA 23,440 33,864
Within financing activities MEEEA 429,958 431,649
Total BET 453,398 465,513
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30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. HAREE
At the end of the reporting periods, contingent liabilities not RIREHIR - WEITIERENSRBEDT

provided for were as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2023 2022
—Z=-= T F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHETT

Bank guarantees in favour of EEESSUN:S= =N
landlords and utility companies REIRITER
in lieu of deposits UREZe 54,027 56,380
31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. BHE RS
(a) The Group had the following transactions with related (a) AEBERFREBEHETTIRS -

parties during the year:

2023 2022
—E-= —T——
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THTT
Rental payments paid to [REREEZL NG P AR
related companies (note) (H15%) 2,417 4,842
Note: Bt -
Rental payments to related companies were for properties leased R AR 2 HEMFBRBEIT O EEHNES
from related companies for restaurant operations and staff (EmERASEE) XM UREBATHEEREE
quarters based on rates determined between the parties, which ELENE THEESNME -

approximated to market rates.

The transactions were conducted on terms and conditions 2R SIRARE] 475 18 B % E IR R i
mutually agreed between the relevant parties. The directors 1T BEERE  ZEEM A SN AEBRHFE
are of the opinion that those related party transactions were TEIBIZ ST o

conducted in the ordinary course of business of the Group.
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31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Commitments with related parties

(c)

During the year, certain subsidiaries of the Group
entered into lease agreements with related companies,
which are controlled by certain directors of the Group,
to lease the investment properties for the Group’s
restaurant operations and staff quarters. The amounts
of rental payments paid to the related companies are
included in note 31(a) to the financial statements. The
leases are negotiated for one to three years with a
one-month notice period for termination.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had outstanding
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for such properties owned by related
companies amounting to HK$1,963,000 (2022:
HK$8,442,000), for the properties owned by related
companies.

Compensation of key management
personnel of the Group

31. A RS (&

(b) EERARETS HYARIE

(9]

FA - AEEETHEARRHAEEE
TEEZEFNEB ARG LEE R - A
HEREASEERZENBEIEEMNR
BYE - ENBBMARZES MRS ES
R BHERMEE31() - BRAHEEHEBLR
BR—E2=F BARKRLEMEL—@EA
AN

R-BE-=F+-_F=+—8 - RiE5H
Bt N BIMER M B Y 35T S KT A] BUEE
LEHE  AEEHHREERRERE
HENMFA1,963,0008 (===
8,442,000 7T ) °

FEBEEEEASHMN

2023 2022

—E=-= —EoF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FA&T

Short-term employee benefits SEEI SR 24,385 22,836

Post-employment benefits BB R 77 102
Total compensation paid to key BENFEEEEAEN

management personnel HriMaaza 24,462 22,938

The compensation of key management personnel
of the Group for each reporting period included
emoluments of the directors and the five highest paid
employees as disclosed in notes 9 and 10, respectively.
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32. COMMITMENTS 32. RIE

The Group had the following contractual commitments at REERRERRE TS LIRIE -
the end of the reporting period:

2023 2022

——= ===

S — —= ==

HK$'000 HK$'000
FER THETT

Leasehold improvements and
plant and machinery HERBARME ks 10,401 10,780

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. Z#ERIEloWEem T A

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of the RZE_=FR_T-_—_F+-_A=+—H ' &
Group's financial instruments as at 31 December 2023 and EEZEeRTAMEREBENT -
2022 are as follows:

Financial assets EREE

Financial assets
at amortised cost

ZBERSTENESREE

2023 2022

—E-= —ETEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

Trade receivables B S EWRIE 38,246 27,660
Financial assets included in prepayments, st AFEfTZRIE « 124 M EAD

deposits and other receivables (note 719) FEW R TBR S B E (H13E19) 218,405 209,367

Cash and cash equivalents HERIBESEEY 328,147 282,590

Total ezt 584,798 519,617
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. i#@ERIEoMWEem I B (&
(Continued)

Financial liabilities EMmEes

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

RBERATTENEREE

2023 2022

—E_=F —E -

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

Trade payables B G ENFIE 83,107 99,138
Financial liabilities included in FTAE A R &

other payables and accruals Bt ERANESRmAaE 109,784 102,065

Lease liabilities HEBaE 1,136,849 1,108,422

Total ya=t 1,329,740 1,309,625

34. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 34. 2RI TEWAFEE AFEER
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash BEREN G RekBaoEEY - EHEWER
and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, IH - BSEMNRIE  sTABRMNRE - e hEMm
financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and other R FIERN S REE » LA K ET A E {th FE {~t I8
receivables, and financial liabilities included in other payables FErERNSREBENAFEREREERS
and accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely FEHNZET AN BB EREFTE -

due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of non-current deposits and other receivables IEnENIRS R E M FEU IR A T EEH A
have been calculated by discounting the expected future &=« EERE EFRGD PR T A /R E
cash flows using rates currently available for instruments BARALIRFEER RIS R ETE - WihstEHE
with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities, and BREEMES -

were assessed to approximate to their carrying amounts.
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34.

35.

200

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The Group’s finance department is responsible for
determining the policies and procedures for the fair
value measurement of financial instruments. The finance
department reports directly to the directors. At each
reporting date, the finance department analyses the
movements in the values of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the directors.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise cash
and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities
such as trade receivables, other receivables, trade payables
and other payables, which arise directly from the Group’s
operations.

The main risks arising from the Group'’s financial instruments
are foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

34.

35.

Tai Hing Group Holdings Limited X B &£ EZERAR D T
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AEEFHHAREEER T AR T EFENR
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BEFEANTIERARE - HERESR R
=4t -

TREERBENAFENEBRRSTEERR
ZCREBERHERINFZTANAIRHER
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IR EE B RRBER

AEENTFECRTIABRERELKASEEY -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35.

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating units in
currencies other than the units’ functional currencies.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end
of the each of the years to a reasonably possible change in
the Hong Kong dollar exchange rates, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (arising from
HK$ and RMB denominated financial instruments) and the
Group's equity.

BIERSEEEZERBR(E

SN LB

AEEEHXZEEER - ZFRRIRANEE
B ERZEMERE IR ETER

o

TRETREFER A EMCERRETE
MIERT » AEBERERBATERN OR 8 ABT R
ARBHENSRTR) RAREESRLEBT
EXRSIEAREEPNGRE -

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)
in exchange profit
rate before tax

E g, BRBE AT R
(B4 & CRd)

% HK$'000
FTET
As at 31 December 2023 R-B-=F+=-HA=+—H
If Renminbi weakens against HK$ i AR H BTz E 10 227
If Renminbi strengthens against HK$ i AR B R B TAHE (10) (227)

Increase/ Decrease/
(decrease) (increase)
in exchange loss before
rate tax

bE &3, BRB A BT 1R
ORd)  Ed/(38m)

% HK$'000

TAT

As at 31 December 2022 R-ZE-_—F+=-HA=+—8
If Renminbi weakens against HK$ MAREHEBTRE 10 877
If Renminbi strengthens against HK$ HMAREHBITIAE (10) (877)
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35,

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Credit risk

All the Group's cash and bank balances are held in major
financial institutions located in Hong Kong and PRC, which
management believes are of high credit quality. The Group
has policies in place to evaluate credit risk when accepting
new business and to limit its credit exposure to individual
customers.

Maximum exposure and year-end staging

The tables below show the credit quality and the maximum
exposure to credit risk based on the Group’s credit policy,
which is mainly based on past due information unless other
information is available without undue cost or effort, and
year-end staging classification as at 31 December 2023 and
2022. The amounts presented are gross carrying amounts
for financial assets.

As at 31 December 2023

R EEEERBER(E)

ERAR

AEENRE MRTESRAEEERAEEEER
RFNBEBRTE T ESREERS - Kila
EHEHBUR © HEERMIT RS Zf)f % BRI
HArAS KB @R TP 2 EERE

REBBRRFRER

TRV B _=FR T -_—_FF+-_A=+
—BREBEASEEERR(EEERBHER -

BRAJEE N MIE B IBZ R A S AR BS H b &
BHBERASIEN®R NEEEERREREER
BIARFIRPEERDHE - FT2FINSEASRERE
HIBREAE(E -

R-B-_=%+-A=+—H

12-month Lifetime
ECLs ECLs

1218 A 2 HATEH
FHEEEE FEBE

Simplified
Stage 1 approach Total
FE1EER fB1kE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FE T FER
Trade receivables* B 5 YRR * - 38,246 38,246
Financial assets included in FTATENFUE - B2 Rk
prepayments, deposits and ELfh FE W TR TE )
other receivables SREE
— Normal** —IEE** 218,405 - 218,405
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHER
— Not yet past due — R H] 328,147 - 328,147
Total FEE 546,552 38,426 584,798
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35 BiXEBRESEEERBE(Z

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued) EERKR(E)

REBBR FRERE)

Maximum exposure and year-end staging (Continued)
As at 31 December 2022 R-_ZE-_—F+-A=+—H

12-month Lifetime
ECLs ECLs

1218 A 2 HiTEHA
TEEAE B B E EEEE

Simplified
approach Total
F1REER A #st

Stage 1

HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THETT THETT THET

Trade receivables* Z 5 e aE > - 27,660 27,660
Financial assets included in STATENFIA ek

prepayments, deposits and H b Y RIE R

other receivables TREEE

— Normal** —EE** 209,367 - 209,367
Cash and bank balances Be MIRTTHERR

— Not yet past due — R Hf 282,590 - 282,590
Total =t 491,957 27,660 519,617

i For trade receivables to which the Group applies the simplified * AL EERGLEETRENE S EWRIER

= - BRERNGA MEHRRIR 18R HEE

approach for impairment, information is disclosed in note 18 to
the consolidated financial statements.

xx The credit quality of the financial assets included in prepayments, * %k MEF ATENZIE - BE REMERREN S EE
deposits and other receivables is considered to be “normal” when WiEEE] - A EERIRASREE B VB TERE
they are not past due and there is no information indicating that EERMPAEEN  HEEEXEBEAIEE] -

the financial assets had a significant increase in credit risk since BEH SREENEEEGEWEA[AIR] -
initial recognition. Otherwise, the credit quality of the financial

assets is considered to be “doubtful”.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

35. IR EREBERBERE

Liquidity risk REBESRR
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets
and projected cash flows from operations. The Group’s
objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through the use of bank loans and
funds generated from operations.

AEENBERERDECRITAERESR
BRER  AHETAERESRTARSREEDN
FHMBNUREERENRARERE - AREH
BRREBPHRRTERREEMSES B
BeamBREEE 2R T -

AEERHERRARE S O R ARITRIREE
MERBEIBMERMT

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, is as follows:

204

Within 2to5 Beyond
1 year years 5 years Total
—FR MELF HEFUE et
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$°000
TFHET FET FET FHET
As at 31 December 2023 R-BE-=F
+=A=+-8
Trade payables B S ENFHIE 83,107 = = 83,107
Financial liabilities included in 5t A E fih B~ 2B &%
other payables and accruals EtERANERAasE 109,784 — - 109,784
Lease liabilities HEaE 411,489 772,765 20,737 1,204,991
Total Ha=t 604,380 772,765 20,737 1,397,882
As at 31 December 2022 i —==
+=ZB=+—8
Trade payables 2 ST EIR 99,138 - - 99,138
Financial liabilities included in &t A fb JET 308 &
other payables and accruals EztERNSREaE 102,065 - - 102,065
Lease liabilities HERE 393,533 732,286 43,495 1,169,314
Total 45T 594,736 732,286 43,495 1,370,517
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 35.
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders and return
capital to shareholders. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the years.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio which is
net debt divided by capital plus net debt. Net debt includes
trade payables, other payables and accruals, contract
liabilities, lease liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents.
Capital represents the equity attributable to owners of the
Company. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting
periods were as follows:

I ERERE B RRBEKE

EXERE

AEENEAER T ETEREAEENHEL
BT EMABRRIEHDE - YEFRENE
8 [RAEEARRA ©

AEERESERAZ S EREEARBILHE
TEHFE - REFUABRESRE - NEEARE
ARABRIRMNOBRE  WARRREER - F
A BEHEAEENBER - BERSEFEHE
E o

AEEFEREERBLRCEFEHRAERINF
BB ERER - FEBREEZENFE &
ENREREFTER  AHERE HEEE -
HFRE RBEEEBY - EAEARBBRREN
o NEMESPRNEERBLRNT

2023 2022

—Eg-= =B F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FEx FAT

Trade payables H ST ERIE 83,107 99,138
Other payables and accruals HAbfE SR R EET B R 292,242 271,004
Contract liabilities EHaE 63,678 57,283
Lease liabilities HEaE 1,136,849 1,108,422

Less: Cash and cash equivalents B IR NIREEEY (328,147) (282,590)
Net debt FETS 1,247,729 1,253,257

Equity attributable to owners of

the Company PIN/NGT Y g 983,336 953,934
Capital and net debt BRFOFES 2,231,065 2,207,191
Gearing ratio BEBELE 55.9% 56.8%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RIS Mot

31 December 2023
—E=F+ZA=+—H

36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 36. ZA</A B]BA7&HR R &
THE COMPANY

WERRARABMBAREZ ZERT

Information about the statement of financial position of the B
Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

e

2023 2022
—E_= T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
NON-CURRENT ASSET FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHE AR E = —*
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Due from subsidiaries JEUL I BB~ =) R A 805,741 740,885
Prepayments, deposits and BRHIE - Rek
other receivables Hfh e U GRIE =5 2
Cash and cash equivalents e NIEESEEY 6,907 26,876
Total current assets MEVEEBE 812,648 767,763
CURRENT LIABILITY REAE
Accruals and other payables FET B A S B At JE AT FRIE 26 37
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEZRE 812,622 767,726
Net assets BEFE 812,622 767,726
EQUITY s
Issued capital BT 10,054 10,054
Reserves (note) R (HaE) 802,568 757,672
Total equity W 4a%E 812,622 767,726
= less than HK$ 1,000 * D 121,0007 7T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 35 SRk B

31 December 2023
—E-=F+ZA=+—H

36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 36. ZANA B BAFEHR R 3R (42
THE COMPANY (Continued)

Note: Hist -
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: RRARREBRENT :
Share

Share option Retained
premium reserve profits Total

ROEE  BREERE  REEA it
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FiET 57T FET AT

1 January 2022 - —#—H—H 723,287 3,147 56,260 782,694
Profit for the year and

total comprehensive income FRRNEFAZE

for the year I ss 4858 - - 48,193 48,193
Issue of shares BITRD 4,745 (3,952) - 793
Equity-settled share option

arrangement AR S H 2 IR B - 805 - 805
Final 2021 dividend declared BEER-ZZE-—FREKE - - (49,678) (49,678)
Interim 2022 dividend —ER - —FARHRE - - (25,135) (25,135)
At 31 December 2022 and MNZE-__F+-_A=+—H

1 January 2023 r—E-=F—H—H 728,032 - 29,640 757,672
Profit for the year and

total comprehensive income FRHEHMNRFAZE

for the year ey k] - - 104,215 104,215
Final 2022 dividend declared EEIR-ZE-Z_FREAKE - - (25,135) (25,135)
Interim 2023 dividend —E-=FHHRE = - (34,184) (34,184)
At 31 December 2023 RZE_=F+-A=+—8H 728,032 - 74,536 802,568

37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL 37. #EBIEHRE
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for B mERERE_NF= AT AKEST=H
issue by the board of directors on 20 March 2024. JE R IR -
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AFEHERE

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non- T R&EF|ANEBERE R EMRFEE 2 LEAREE -
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as B & RIFERERTE - SEELEEAD TIREE
extracted from the published audited financial statements, is set  #ZBI#HE :

out below.
RESULTS ¥E
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
—E-= B B ZE-TF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRET FAT FHEL FHET TET
REVENUE Wz 3,211,993 2,675,166 3,173,027 2,797,923 3,252,250
PROFITALOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBAIER, (B518) 115,958 (43,460) 128,304 121,301 116,762
Income tax credit/(expense) FiswiRe,/ (F%) (22,108) 386 (32,949) (3,539) (39,595)
PROFIT/LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FERBER, (FE) 93,850 (43,074) 95,355 117,762 77,167
Profit/(loss) attributable to: AT ATEESR(BE)
Owners of the Company ANFIRE 93,836 (43,153) 99,716 118,959 76,864
Non-controlling interests IR 14 79 (4,361) (1,197) 303
93,850 (43,074) 95,355 117,762 77,167

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING &% - & &R IR
INTERESTS

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
—E-= B —E-—% Z—E-TF —E-HF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TExT FAT FAT FAL FAET

TOTAL ASSETS BEAE 2,581,624 2,512,657 2,738,787 3,214,627 3,404,749
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEAE 1,597,072 1,557,491 1,643,609 2,131,615 2,433,895

984,552 955,166 1,095,178 1,083,012 970,854

EQUITY: R
Equity attributable to owners

of the Company AATRREE R 983,336 953,934 1,093,534 1,077,460 966,721
Non-controlling interests IR 1,216 1,232 1,644 5,552 4,133

984,552 955,166 1,095,178 1,083,012 970,854
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